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Financial Highlights
I EE

For the year ended 31 December

BE+-A=t—HLEFE

2017 2016 Change
—B—tF —T—RF &
HK$°000 HK$’000 %
F#ET FHT Btk
Turnover e 957,054 853,231 +12.2%
Gross margin ES 674,513 586,406 +15.0%
Gross operating profit 4R T 136,756 136,512 +0.2%
EBITDA EBITDA 83,429 52,637 +58.8%
Profit/(Loss) attributable to NARHEE ANEERF, 11,015 (1,539 N/A
owners of the Company (E518) TiEA
Net Ordinary Operating (Loss)/Profit LB (E18), w58 (16,176) 5,976 N/A
TEA
Basic earnings/(loss) per share BREXRRF,(EE) HK1.59 cents HK(0.22) cents N/A
1.59784l (0.22)7%A1L ™NEA
Special final dividend per share IR RIREARE HK1.0 cent HK1.0 cent -
1.0 1.0/l
As at 31 December
R+=—A=+—H
2017 2016 Change
—E—tfF —E-RF L)
HK$°000 HK$’000 %
F#ET FAET Btk
Total assets BERRE 1,838,812 1,664,579 +10.5%
Net assets BEFHE 1,071,124 1,047,408 +2.3%
Net assets per share BB ESE HK$1.543 HK$1.509 +2.3%
1.543% T 1.5097%8 7T
Gearing ratio BEAEBLE 55.2% 38.0% +17.2%
Total assets/total liabilities ratio WEE fBAEL R 2.40 2.70 -11.1%
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Important Dates
BEEHH

Board meeting approving 2017 annual results
HE_T+FEFEEEETEER

Closure of shareholder register for the purpose of ascertaining shareholders’ eligibility to
attend and vote at the 2018 AGM
TEREROHBEER MEERREEZS—\FREAFASINE LREZER

Record date of the 2018 AGM
—E-)\FREBRFRE 2R

Date of the 2018 AGM
ZE-N\FREEFAERITAS

Ex-entitlement trading date of 2017 special final dividend

T EFEAIREBRE 2R ERXSA

Closure of shareholder register for the purpose of ascertaining shareholders’ entitlement to
2017 special final dividend
BiEMmERNBPERL  AEERREE T+ FRAIRARE 2R

Record date of 2017 special final dividend
ZE L FRRIRARE ZE8k A

Payment of 2017 special final dividend
R = E—EFRIRAR S

19 March 2018
—E—-NF=A+NAH

14-17 May 2018

(both days inclusive)
“E-NFRATMAEZRE
TER(BFEEEMRA)

17 May 2018
—E-NFRA+EAR

17 May 2018
—T-N\FRATLH

24 May 2018
—E-\FRAA=+WA

28-29 May 2018
(both days inclusive)

—E-\FEAZTN\BZE

“thR(BRERMA)

29 May 2018
—Z-\FEA=NA

12 June 2018
—T-N\FRATZ=H
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Chairman’s Statement
FERE

The Board is pleased to present to our shareholders the annual report of
the Group for the year ended 31 December 2017.

The Group has faced up to the tough year of 2017 in which the operating
environment has been challenging. In 2017, the Group enjoyed a
considerable growth of 12.2% in turnover, but also saw increases of
5.9% in its food costs, of 18.7% in its depreciation and amortisation, of
19.5% in its direct operating expenses and of 13.8% in its administrative
expenses. The gross margin ratio and EBITDA improved by 1.8% and
58.8% respectively in 2017, as compared to the year of 2016. The
Group’s rental and staff costs surged by 27.6% and 15.8% respectively
in 2017, as compared to the year of 2016. In the Year, the Group
successfully reduced the losses in its food souvenir business, despite
that it recorded no rental income from its investment property so to
adversely affect its overall turnover and net profit levels. And the Group
recorded a good net fair value gain of some HK$27.2 million derived from
its investment properties in the Year.

The audited profit attributable to owners of the Group of HK$11.0 million
for 2017 was mainly due to a good net fair value gain from the Group’s
investment properties recorded in the Year, with to some extent, a
stronger performance of its food and catering business. In 2017, the
Group’s performance was still affected by (i) the loss attributable to the
Group’s food souvenir business; (i) the soft performance in some of the
Group’s restaurants opened in 2016; (i) the lack of rental income from
its investment property; and (iv) losses on written off of/impairment losses
on property, plant and equipment of some HK$7.8 million derived from
certain restaurants and shops as well as from the closure of a Western
restaurant at the University of Macau in Henggqin Island. The Group’s
performance in 2017 was much in line with the increased level of visitor
infow to Macau: the Group achieved a good growth of 14.1% in the
same store performance of its food and catering business, and a healthy
growth of 14.2% in the same store performance of its food souvenir
business, all in 2017, as compared to the year of 2016. In 2017, a total
of 32.610 million visitors to Macau were recorded with an increase of
5.36% amounting to an increase of 1.66 million visitors, and the Macau
Gross Gaming Revenue also improved by 18.95%, as compared to the
year of 2016.
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Chairman’s Statement =E#HRE

As at 31 December 2017, the Group’s owned property in Macau (“Key
Investment Property”) comprising whole of the ground floor to third floor,
basement level 2, and portion of basement level 1 & 3 of the 6-storey
commercial building at Centro Commercial E Turistico “S. Paulo”, Largo
da Companha de Jesus N, and the Group’s land at Hengqgin Island
(“Henggin Land”) were valued by an independent professional valuer
at some HK$505.0 million (31 December 2016: HK$513.0 million) and
HK$408.9 million (equivalent to RMB340.9 million) (31 December 2016:
HK$267.4 million (equivalent to RMB239.8 million)) respectively.

During the Year, the Group recorded a net fair value loss of HK$7.0
million as at 31 December 2017 (2016: HK$9.7 million) in respect of its
Key Investment Property, but a net fair value gain of HK$34.2 million as
at 31 December 2017 (2016: HK$2.2 million) in respect of its Henggin
Land. With a stronger performance of the Group’s food and catering
business but a lack of rental income from the Key Investment Property,
the Group recorded an audited loss attributable to owners of the
Company after excluding any special/non-recurring income or any net
fair value gain/loss of the investment properties (“Net Ordinary Operating
Loss”) for the Year at some HK$16.2 million, as against an audited Net
Ordinary Operating Profit of some HK$6.0 million for the year of 2016.

Also for the Year in respect of the exchange differences on translating
foreign operations which relate mainly to the Group’s subsidiary
companies in Mainland China, the Group recorded an overall other
comprehensive income of some HK$25.0 million for the Year, as
compared to an overall other comprehensive loss of some HK$14.9
million in 2016. Details of financial analysis and breakdown on the
Group’s performance are set out in the section of “Management
Discussion and Analysis” below.

It has always been the policy of the Company to maintain a healthy
dividend payout policy, hopefully at a payout ratio of not less than 30%
of our Group’s annual Net Ordinary Operating Profit. In view of recording
a Net Ordinary Operating Loss for the year of 2017 and to extend the
Company’s gratitude towards the support of its shareholders, the
Directors propose to declare and pay out of the Company’s retained
earnings, a special final dividend of HK1.0 cent per Share in respect of
the year of 2017 where such special final dividend is a non-recurrent
special dividend.

MN-B—+F+-_A=+—08 KNEEREF
EHE2ME(TBREYME]) BRIHRELR
BSEBESEMRER OMES B ZAERXR
B2 TEZERibE 123 E L KitE
—EBRZEZHELHE MAEERESEZ
T ((EELH ) ERBY ZEGEMETT
518 - H1E 5 B4 4505,000,0008 T (==
—RNE+=-A=+—H : 513,000,000/ 7T) &
408,900,000/ 7t (#8 & 7 A & # 340,900,000
T ZEBE—XE+=-A=+—H8 : 267,400,000
BT (A& N AR 239,800,0007T)) °

RAFERN AEBR-_Z—tF+=A
T HREFEREVEHRS AR EEERE
JF587,000,00078 7T (ZF — 754 © 9,700,000/
) BR-_E—+F+_A=-t+—HBHREEES
T HER1E A A (BB U EF RE£934,200,000% 7T
—E— X4 2,200,00087T) - ENAEEER
MREREBRBEAYEETEREMERLE
WA - BB TR EME SR IELE
WA SR AR EBEKE BB FEE 2
BARRFHEAE ABERAFELREZBE([T
BEEEIBFE]) 416,200,000 —F
— N EZ L RS E TR 4956,000,000
BT o

BESN - AR R B AN Bl A B A B
REBBZ BN ERRERTZENS A%
B $315 AN F S B B8 H fib 2 M Y ax 925,000,000
B M- AFEREEMGEAEEN S
14,900,000/ 7T - BAARSKERIR 2B
A zH#FBHR T ERERL DT ] —
£ o

ARRAB—RABNRFEBRZIIKEBREK  ELEE
BIEAEEFEERBE LM DRI0% 2K
BHER AR-_Z-LFHGSEAKLEEREF
BMEARBRTRBHABRZEF  EFEZEM
“E-EHFEEIREEARFRE BN PR
BRI AR EIB B R0/ - 2RI KRB E S
FEERFHIRE -
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Chairman’s Statement EfE#RE

FOOD AND CATERING BUSINESS REVIEW

Restaurant Chain (self-owned and under franchise)

During 2017, the Group’s restaurant chain business attained a profit
before non-controlling interests of some HK$0.7 million in the first
half of 2017 and some HK$45.3 million in the second half of 2017.
The operating environment of the Group in the Year was tough and
challenging. Detailed breakdown of the performance of the Group’s
different restaurants in 2017 is set out in the section headed “Management
Discussion and Analysis” below.

In 2017, the Group opened 16 restaurants including: 5 franchise Bari-
Uma ramen restaurants, 3 franchise Pepper Lunch restaurants, 2
franchise restaurants under the brand name of “Mad for Garlic”, 3 Azores
restaurants, 2 Musashi Japanese restaurants and a Good Fortune
Kitchen restaurant. In 2017, the Group closed down 5 restaurants in
Macau. The Group’s new Japanese restaurant “Edo” at Sheraton Zhuhai
Hotel just started its operation in early March 2018. The Group also in
January 2018 successfully tendered for 3 food court counters at The
Macau Airport. The Group’s newly opened restaurants in Hong Kong
have been performing satisfactorily, and management will continue to
cautiously expand the Group’s presence in the Hong Kong restaurant
market. Management is planning to open soon a Macanese restaurant
at Times Square, Hong Kong. Also management has since mid-2017
been exploring the restaurant market of Taiwan, and is planning to open
2 restaurants in Taipei in the fourth quarter of 2018. Details of the list of
restaurants of this business are set out in this annual report.

Industrial Catering Business

The Group’s industrial catering business is derived from its operations of
providing canteen services for universities and school with a steady and
modest turnover of some HK$43.1} million in 2017, representing a slight
drop of some 4.9% as compared to those of 2016. In 2017, the Group
operated 2 canteens at University of Macau in Hengqin Island, a canteen
at International School of Macau and a canteen at Macau University
of Science and Technology. The decrease in turnover of this business
was largely due to the decrease in turnover of the Food Paradise at the
University of Macau. Management was successful in renewing some of
its operation contracts up to February 2019 to continue to provide the
canteen services for the University of Macau.

The Group’s central food and logistic processing centre in Macau has

already commenced its interior renovation works and is expected to
become operational in the first half of 2018.
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Chairman’s Statement =E#RE

FOOD AND CATERING BUSINESS REVIEW - continued
Wholesales of Japanese Food and Materials Business

The Group’s wholesale business of Japanese food and materials has
been relatively steady in 2017. And this business was profitable in 2017
with turnover of some HK$31.3 million in 2017, representing a drop of
some 38.0% as compared to those of 2016. The drop in turnover in this
business has been due to keener competition resulting in drops in sales
in 2017. Management is actively looking for opportunities to expand the
sales channels of this business both in Macau and Zhuhai.

FOOD SOUVENIR BUSINESS

The Group’s food souvenir business under the brand name of “JEF95E
SCHFR Macau Yeng Kee Bakery” and “EFIE 85K Ou Mun leng Kei
Peng Ka” has improved in line with the improved economy in Macau
in 2017, during which this business recorded a total turnover of some
HK$62.5 million with a loss attributable to owners of the Company of
some HK$21.0 million, as against the turnover of some HK$50.5 million

with a loss attributable to owners of some HK$26.1 million in 2016.

In 2017, management strived to enhance operating cost efficiency and
expand its sales channels. These included sales with more stores and
kiosks, and online sales platforms, as well as exploring the markets
in Mainland China and overseas countries. Management also in 2017
succeeded in reducing rental cost in respect of its shop outlets including
a monthly rental reduction by the Group’s substantial shareholder — Mr.
Chan Chak Mo, from HK$400,000 to HK$300,000 for 9 months with
effect from 1 January 2017 in respect of the shop premises rented out
to the Group for its Yeng Kee business. In 2017, management opened
1 kiosk and 1 shop for its Yeng Kee business, and successfully secured
some overseas distributors to source Yeng Kee products for sales in
Taiwan and Mainland China. More details of this business are set out in
the section headed “Management Discussion and Analysis” below.

Management is fully aware of the challenges ahead and will continue to
expand more sales channels (local and overseas) for its food souvenir
products to build up its sales. Details of the list of shops and kiosks of
this business are set out in this annual report.

BEPVRERXBOE-#
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Chairman’s Statement EfE#RE

PROPERTY INVESTMENT BUSINESS REVIEW

With the relatively soft economic condition in Macau, the Group’s Key
Investment Property was left unoccupied in 2017. Management is now
working closely with a property agent on a leasing proposal to seek
tenants for its Key Investment Property.

As previously announced in November 2017, the Group has by signing
the supplemental agreement obtained an extension of the remaining
development milestones set out in its land acquisition contract for its
Hengqin Land under Article 19 of Zhuhai Measures Regarding Idle Land
(FRETREE TR E JHX), with () the completion of the foundation and
basement works (%12 5+0.00) by 31 July 2018, (i) the completion of
the building works to the top floor (2 ZBE 82 £I|TE) by 31 July 2019, and (iii)
the completion of the entire building works (¥ 8£5 T) by 31 July 2020.

Also as previously announced in November 2017, the Group’s
foundation work at some parts of its Henggin Land was slowed down as
such work has given arise to a risk alert (2@ ) to the safety of parts
of the temporary foundation structural beams (E i1 8 — & X #E512) of the
construction site adjacent to the Henggin Land. Co-ordination meetings
between the representatives of the Group, the landowner of the adjacent
land and the relevant Henggin Island local authorities had been held,
during which the Group had made a request to the relevant Henggin Island
local authorities that as there has been no fault on the part of the Group
on the above matter, appropriate further extensions for the remaining
development milestones of the Group’s development project should be
granted to the Group. Accordingly, the Group filed a formal application to
the relevant Hengqin Island local authorities to request a further extension
for the remaining development milestones of the Group’s development
project, following the recent completion of the construction works at the
land adjacent to its Hengqin Land.

Management is at present reviewing and considering the Group’s
resources as well as its capital commitment, plan and work schedule
for the development of the Henggin Land, with a view to bringing in an
appropriate joint venture partner.
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Chairman’s Statement =E#HRE

OUTLOOK

Management expects that the operating environment of the Group in
2018 should still be challenging, but will continue to improve hopefully
with steady growth in visitor inflow to Macau and Macau Gross Gaming
Revenue. The Group’s current business strategy remains to cautiously
open new restaurants or food souvenir shops to generate more revenue
with a focus on more mass market restaurants. The Group plans to
open 3 food court counters in Macau, 1 restaurant in Hong Kong, 2
restaurants in Mainland China and 2 restaurants in Taiwan, all in 2018.
The Group also has a plan in 2019 to open 8 food court counters and 1
restaurant in Macau and 8 food court counters in Hong Kong. The Group
is still taking a constant and continuous process of reviewing its business
strategy to maintain its local market leading position. | am confident that
the Group would be able to face up with the challenges ahead and come
out stronger and as resilient ever.

CHAN SEE KIT, JOHNNY
Chairman

Hong Kong
19 March 2018
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Corporate Governance Report
NAEGME

The Board is committed to maintaining and ensuring high standard
of corporate governance. It is regularly reviewing and improving the
corporate governance practices and standards of the Group to ensure
that business activities and decision making processes are conducted in
a proper manner and to enhance the Company’s competitiveness and
operating efficiency.

The Company has complied with the CG Code for the year ended 31
December 2017 as set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules.

The Board has in place a set of up-to-date terms of reference on
corporate governance for its directors in line with the code provisions set
out in the CG Code contained in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules. These
updated terms of references are published on the Company’s website
at www.fb.com.hk (“Company’s Website”) and the Stock Exchange’s
website.

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Board Composition

The Board is led by the Chairman and currently comprises of four
executive directors (one of them is the Chairman) and three independent
non-executive directors. The directors of the Company during the year of
2017 and up to the date of this annual report are:

Executive Directors

Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny (Chairman)
Mr. Chan Chak Mo (Managing director)
Mr. Lai King Hung (Deputy chairman)
Ms. Leong In lan

Independent Non-Executive Directors
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit

Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln

Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Board Composition - Continued

The biographical details of the Directors are set out in the section
headed “Profile of Directors” on pages 55 and 56 of this annual report.
All Directors have confirmed that they have taken an active interest in the
Company’s affairs and obtain a general understanding of its business.
The Board possesses a balance of skills and experience which are
appropriate for the requirements of the business of the Company. The
independent non-executive directors of the Company have appropriate
professional qualifications and their professional opinions raised in the
Board meetings facilitate the maintenance of good corporate governance
practices. A balanced composition of executive and non-executive
Directors also generates a strong independent element to the Board,
which exercises independent judgment effectively and makes decision
objectively for the best interests of the Company. The Company shall
review the composition of the Board regularly to ensure the Board
possesses the appropriate and necessary expertise, skills and experience
to meet the needs of the Group’s business.

The Company does not at present have any officer with the title of “chief
executive officer” but instead, its duties are performed by Mr. Chan
Chak Mo, the managing director. To have a clear division between the
management of the Board and the daily management of the business
operations of the Company, the role of the chairman is separate
from that of the managing director. The chairman focuses on overall
corporate development and strategic direction of the Group and provides
leadership for the Board and oversees the efficient functioning of the
Board. The managing director is responsible for all daily management
including planning and developing the Group’s strategy. Such division
of responsibilities helps to reinforce their independence and to ensure a
balance of power and authority. The Company shall ensure and facilitate
each Director to take an active interest in the affairs of the Group so that
each Director could make positive contribution to the Group.

All independent non-executive Directors are free from any business
or other relationship with the Company. The Company’s independent
non-executive Directors represent at least one-third of the Board. The
Company has received from each independent non-executive Director
a confirmation of his independence. The Board considers that each
independent non-executive Director is independent in character and
judgment and that each of them meets the specific independence
criteria as required under Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. Moreover, all
independent non-executive Directors are engaged on service contracts
for a term of one year commencing on date of appointment and
thereafter for further successive periods of one year, subject to retirement
by rotation and re-election in accordance with the provisions of the Bye-
laws. Also a separate ordinary resolution in general meeting is necessary
for shareholders to retain an independent non-executive Director who
has served nine years or more.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Board Composition - Continued

The Board also regularly reviews the contribution and time of each
Director in his/her discharge of duties and responsibilities to the
Company. Each Director is fully aware of his/her obligation to inform the
Company on a timely manner of any change to significant commitments
to the Company.

To keep abreast of the responsibilities as directors of the Company and
of the conduct, business activities and development of the Company,
the Directors are from time to time provided with information on the
activities, development and financials of the Group’s business, and the
legal and regulatory requirements (including duties and responsibilities)
as a director of the Company. In addition, they are given full access to
independent professional advice whenever deemed necessary by the
Directors at the Company’s expenses.

Under the code provision A.6.5 of the CG Code, all directors should
participate in continuous professional development to develop and refresh
their knowledge and skills. The Company has provided the Directors with
the relevant training reading materials as well as information on different
seminars and training courses during the year of 2017. The Directors
have confirmed that they have complied with the provision A.6.5 of the
CG Code during the year of 2017 on directors’ training. All Directors
have confirmed that they have during the year of 2017 participated in
continuous professional development by attending seminars briefing and/
or reading the relevant materials to develop and refresh their knowledge
and skills and provided a record of training to the Company.

The Board has in place a set of updated procedures for Shareholders to
propose a person for election as a director of the Company, and these
procedures are published on the Company’s Website and the Stock
Exchange’s website.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Directors’ Securities Transactions

The Company has in place a code of conduct regarding directors’
securities transactions on terms no less exacting than the required
standard set out in the Model Code. Having made specific enquiry with
them, all Directors have confirmed that they have complied with the
required standard set out in the Model Code and the Company’s code
of conduct regarding directors’ securities transactions during the year of
2017.

To enhance the corporate governance of the Group as a whole, the
Board has in place a written guideline on terms no less exacting than
the Model Code for directors and employees of the Company and its
subsidiaries and holding company who are likely to be in possession
of unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the Group or
securities of the Company. No incidents of non-compliance have been
noted by the Company in 2017.

Nomination of Directors

The Board has a nomination committee with specific written terms of
reference which deal clearly with its authority and duties. These terms
of references are published on the Company’s Website and the Stock
Exchange’s website.

The nomination committee’s major role is to advise on and propose to
appoint any person as a Director either to fill a casual vacancy on or
as an additional member of the Board. The selection criteria are mainly
based on the professional qualification and experience of the candidate.
A newly appointed Director must retire and be re-elected at the first
general meeting after his appointment. At each annual general meeting,
one-third of the Directors (or, if their number is not a multiple of three, the
number nearest to but not less than one-third) shall retire from office by
rotation. A retiring Director shall be eligible for re-election.

The members of the nomination committee are:
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny (Committee Chairman)

Mr. Cheung Hon Kit
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso

A majority of the nomination committee members are independent
non-executive Directors. During the year ended 31 December 2017,
no nomination committee meeting was held as no new Director was
proposed or appointed.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Board Meeting

Regular Board meetings are held at least four times a year to approve
annual and interim results, review the business operation and the internal
control system of the Group. Apart from these regular meetings, Board
meetings are also held to approve major issues including, among other
things, overall strategy and investment plans of the Group. At least 14
days’ notice of each regular meeting is normally given to all Directors.
Agendas and accompanying board papers are usually sent not less than
3 days before the date of board meetings to ensure that the Directors
are given sufficient review time. Draft minutes of Board meetings and
Board committee meetings are circulated to Directors for their review
and comment while final version of the said minutes, duly signed, are
sent to all members for their records. All said minutes are kept by the
company secretary and are open for inspection at any reasonable time
on reasonable notice by any Director.

During the year ended 31 December 2017, 10 Board meetings were
held, and the attendance of these meetings of each Director is set out as
follows:
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No. of meeting attended

Directors BE HEEBRE
Mr. Chan Chak Mo PR & 710
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny PR BRI E 10/10
Mr. Lai King Hung B e 10/10
Ms. Leong In lan %hﬁﬁi 8/10
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit SROEBSE 9/10
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln RIBRAE 10/10
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso BREFEEE 10/10

No Board meeting was attended by any alternate Director during the
year.

All Directors have confirmed that they have in a timely manner informed
the Company that there had been no changes in the number and nature
of offices held by him/her in public companies or organisations and other
significant commitments during the year of 2017.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Board and Management

To enable all Directors to make informed decisions at Board meetings
and to discharge their duties and responsibilities, management always
provides the Directors with appropriate, complete and reliable information
in a timely manner. In addition, management has been providing the
Directors with monthly management reports and quarterly business
update public announcements which contain the monthly and quarterly
financials, business development and reviews of the Group’s business.
To further reinforce independence, the Board and each Director can have
separate and independent access to the management and staff of the
Company if additional information is required. The Company has also
provided appropriate insurance cover in respect of legal action against its
directors and senior management.

In order to have a clear principle in relation to matters specifically
reserved to the Board for decisions, functions between the Board and
the management of the Company are formalised. Matters reserved to
the Board for decision include the making of significant financial and
legal commitments, merger and acquisition, material asset acquisition or
disposal, the change of share capital, the approval of financial reporting,
budgeting, management succession and representation to Shareholders.
The management of the Company is thus responsible for the day-today
running of the Group; making reports on the operations to the Board
on a monthly basis and making recommendations to the Board on the
development of any major projects or business proposals and their
respective implementation. The Board is of the view that such division of
responsibilities does enhance the corporate governance of the Company.
The Board has in place specific written terms of reference in respect of
the corporate governance to perform the corporate governance function
of the Company.

During the year, the Board has reviewed the Company’s policies and
practices on corporate governance, and reviewed and monitored the
training and continuous professional development of Directors and senior
management. The Board has also reviewed and ensured compliance of
the relevant legal and regulatory requirements, the code of conducts, the
CG Code and the disclosure in the Corporate Governance Report.

During the year of 2017, the Board has considered the following
corporate governance matters:

- review of the compliance with the CG Code; and

- review of the effectiveness of the internal controls and risk
management systems of the Group through the audit committee.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Remuneration of Directors

The Board has a remuneration committee with specific written terms
of reference which deal clearly with its authority and duties. The Board
has in place a set of updated terms of reference for the remuneration
committee, a copy of which is published on the Company’s Website and
the Stock Exchange’s website.

The remuneration committee’s role is to make recommendation to
the Board on the remuneration policy and structure for Directors and
senior management and to ensure that they are fairly rewarded for their
individual contribution to the Group’s overall performance, having regard
to the interests of Shareholders. The principal duties of the remuneration
committee include determining the specific remuneration packages of
all executive Directors and senior management, as well as reviewing and
approving performance-based remuneration by reference to corporate
goals and objectives resolved by the Board from time to time.

Details of remuneration payable to Directors and senior management are
set out in the notes 12 and 13 to the financial statements on pages 127
to 129 of this annual report.

The members of the remuneration committee during the year of 2017
were:

Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso (Committee Chairman)
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny

A majority of the remuneration committee members are independent
non-executive Directors. During the year ended 31 December 2017, one
remuneration committee meeting was held to consider and approve the
remuneration package of the Directors, and the individual attendance of
that meeting of members is set out as follows:
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No. of meeting attended

Members 24= HESBRXH
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso PREFESLAE 1/1
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit SROEB S E 1/1
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny FREARLAE 1/1
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Remuneration of Directors - Continued

No remuneration committee meeting was attended by any alternate
Director during the year of 2017.

The remuneration, comprising director’s fee, of independent non-
executive Directors is subject to recommendation by the remuneration
committee for Shareholders’ approval at the annual general meeting.
Reimbursement is allowed for out of pocket expenses incurred (including
traveling and hotel expenses) in connection with the performance of their
duties.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Board has an audit committee with specific written terms of
reference which deal clearly with its authority and duties. The Board has
in place a set of updated terms of reference for the audit committee, a
copy of which is published on the Company’s Website and the Stock
Exchange’s website. The audit committee is to review the Group’s
financial reporting, internal controls and corporate governance issues and
make relevant recommendations to the Board. And the audit committee
meets the Company’s auditor at least twice a year.

The members of the audit committee during the year of 2017 were:

Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso (Committee Chairman)
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln

All audit committee members are independent non-executive Directors.
During the year ended 31 December 2017, two audit committee
meetings were held, and the individual attendance of these meetings of
members is set out as follows:
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No. of meeting attended

Members RE HESBXE
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso PRELEE 2/2
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit ROBBIE 2/2
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln RiFRASE 2/2

No audit committee meeting was attended by any alternate Director
during the year of 2017.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE - Continued

In discharging its responsibilities, the audit committee has performed the
following works during the year of 2017:

0] review of the draft interim and annual financial statements and the
related draft results announcements;

(i) review of the change in accounting standards and assessment of
potential impacts on the Group’s financial statements; and

(iif) making recommendation on the appointment or reappointment of
the external auditors and approved their terms of engagement.

The audit committee allows employees of the Company to raise concerns
about possible improprieties in financial reporting, internal control or other
matters. The relevant arrangement is in place for the fair and independent
investigation of these matters and for appropriate follow up action. A
copy of such arrangement is published on the Company’s Website and
the Stock Exchange’s website. The audit committee has since March
2012 established a whistleblowing policy and system for employees and
those who deal with the Company (e.g. customers and suppliers) to
raise concerns, in confidence, with the audit committee about possible
improprieties in any matter related to the Company. A copy of such
system arrangement is published on the Company’s Website and the
Stock Exchange’s website.
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RISK COMMITTEE

The Board has a risk committee with specific written terms of reference
which deal clearly with its authority and duties. The Board has in place
a set of terms of reference for the risk committee, a copy of which is
published on the Company’s Website and the Stock Exchange’s website.

The risk committee’s role is to make recommendation to the Board
on the risk management framework and internal control policies. The
principal duties of the risk committee include reviewing and monitoring
the Company’s risks. The risk committee also reviews the effectiveness
of the enterprise risk management function, including staffing level and
qualification as well as risk reports and breaches of risk tolerances and
policies from time to time.

The members of the risk committee are:

Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso (Committee Chairman)
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny

A majority of risk committee members are independent non-executive
Directors. During the year ended 31 December 2017, one risk committee
meeting was held, and the individual attendance of that meeting of
members is set out as follows:

REE=RE

BEEERUARZES UEEREGESAR
RELENRBE - EEGRABRE B GHT]
—ERERE - ZARARRA R B8 R A
T -

RRZEezBERMEREERE L ANEE
IRRAEFSFELERER - ARZE S
IERAERBFEANEEAQFZAR - AR
ZEeTHTEERCXRREIEREZK
M BREEIRELERE  ULEBRES&EZ
RERE DR RBUR

RpZEGZKER
REFLE(ZRELE)

BREANEE

i

\

RiZEgRMOKERBIIFNTES - B
E_E—+FT_A=T—HILEFE  B8£17
—REBREZEEEE  KEEALFEZEHRE
REIT

No. of meeting attended

Members 245 HESHRIH
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso BRE L 11
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit SRIEGES & 1/1
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln RIBEIE 11

In discharging its responsibilities, the risk committee has appointed
independent professionals to review the Group’s internal control system
and to advise on the relevant issues including financial, operational and
compliance controls and risk management functions during the year of
2017. More details on risk and internal control are set out below.

R-ZT—tF EREZEGECETERE %
TBIUEFA LRI AREZ AFEEHEL
BT - EERARIENAREREERES
EFRAEERKER - AHAREKARNERZE
ZEHBEIITX -
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AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

Apart from carrying out the annual audit, BDO Limited, being the auditor
of the Company carried out the review on the interim report of the
Company in 2017 and other non-audit services. The fee of the annual
audit was HK$1,550,000 whereas the non-audit fees in respect of the
interim review were HK$400,000 and other non-audit services (i.e.
agreed-upon procedure) were HK$15,000. In addition, the Company paid
the non-audit fees of HK$630,000 to BDO Financial Services Limited for
review of (i) 2016 ESG report; and (i) internal control and other non-audit
assignments on non-financial operations of the Group.

RESPONSIBILITY FOR PREPARATION AND
REPORTING OF ACCOUNTS

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the accounts
which have been prepared in accordance with statutory requirements
and applicable accounting standards. A statement by the auditor
about their reporting responsibilities is set out in the section headed
“Independent Auditor’s Report” on pages 67 to 73 of this annual report.

RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROLS
Group Risk Management

The Board has overall responsibilities for maintaining a sound and
effective internal control system of the Group. The audit committee
assisted the Board to fulfill its responsibility. The Board recognizes
that risk taking is unavoidable as part of the Company’s business.
By appropriate risk management and continuous risk monitoring, risk
taking can bring value to the Company. The Board believes that risks
are acceptable after prudent assessment of their impact and likelihood.
The Company can protect its assets and Shareholders’ interests and
create value simultaneously through appropriate risks management and
control measures. The system includes a defined management structure
with limits of authority, safeguards its assets against unauthorised use
or disposition, ensures the maintenance of proper accounting records
for the provision of reliable financial information for internal use or for
publication, and ensures compliance with relevant laws and regulations.
The system is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute,
assurance against material misstatement or loss, and to manage the
risks of failure in the Group’s operational systems and in the achievement
of the Group’s objectives.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROLS

- Continued

Risk Assessment Approach and Risk Identification

The Board has the oversight responsibility for evaluating and determining
the nature and extent of the risks faced by the Group and reviewing and
monitoring the Group’s approach to addressing these risks. In addition,
the Board oversees management in the design, implementation and
monitoring of the risk management and internal control systems.

Based on last year’s result, risk assessment is reassessed annually
to ensure material risks to which the Company may be exposed are
properly identified, assessed, managed and monitored. The Company
shall perform ongoing assessment to update the entity-level risk factors
and report to the Board on a regular basis.

Handling and Dissemination of Inside Information

The handling and dissemination of inside information of the Company is
strictly controlled and remains confidential including but not limited by the
following ways:

1. Restrict access to inside information to a limited number of
employees on a need-to-know basis;

2. Reminder to employees who are in possession of inside
information and ensure that they are fully conversant with their
obligations to preserve confidentiality;

3. Ensure appropriate confidentiality agreements are in place when
the Company enters into significant negotiations or dealings with
third party; and

4. Inside information is handled and communicated by designated
persons to outside third party.

The Board and the senior management review the safety measures
regularly to ensure inside information is properly handled and
disseminated.

REEERABER-#
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROLS

- Continued

Internal Audit Function

A professional firm also performs Company internal audit function (the
“IA Function”) and assists the Board in conducting a review of certain
key parts of the internal control systems of the Group. Based on the
Company’s previous risk assessment results and a three-year internal
audit plan, the internal audit review carried out during 2017 includes: a)
scoping and planning audit locations as agreed with the audit committee
and the Board; b) review of the design of internal control structure by
identifying the key controls in place and determining significant gaps
within the design of the controls; c) testing of the key controls; and d)
reporting to and making recommendations to the audit committee on
the major design weakness in order to enhance the internal control
of operation procedures, systems and controls. The report and
recommendations were submitted to the Board and rectification action
was taken based on recommendations by the Company.

Management’s Confirmation on Risk Management

Based on the risk management mechanism and internal audit review
activities mentioned in the aforesaid paragraphs, the management
made a confirmation to the Board that the Company had maintained an
effective risk management mechanism and internal control system during
the financial year ended 31 December 2017.

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS AND INVESTOR RELATIONS
The Company shall, for the purpose of keeping its shareholders duly
informed of their rights, publish from time to time the updated Bye-
laws in a consolidated form on the Company’s Website and the Stock
Exchange’s website.

The Group establishes communications with Shareholders through the

publication of announcements, notices, circulars, interim and annual
reports in the Company’s Website.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS AND

INVESTOR RELATIONS - continued

According to the Bye-laws, Shareholders, holding at the date of deposit
of the requisition not less than one-tenth of the paid up capital of the
Company carrying the right to vote at general meetings of the Company,
can, by written requisition to the Board or the company secretary,
request to convene a special general meeting for the transaction of any
business specified in such requisition. Any general meeting, at which the
passing of a special resolution is to be considered, shall be called by not
less than 21 clear business days’ notice, whilst others may be called by
not less than 14 clear business days’ notice.

The chairman of general meetings ensures that the Shareholders are
informed of the procedure for demanding a poll by way of making the
disclosure in the circulars to Shareholders and repeating the same during
the general meetings. The chairman of general meetings also ensures
compliance with the requirements about voting by poll contained in the
Listing Rules and the Bye-laws.

Regarding the procedures for putting forward proposals at a general
meeting, please refer to the procedures made available in the Company’s
Website and the Stock Exchange’s website.

In order to maintain an on-going dialogue with Shareholders,
Shareholders are encouraged to attend annual general meetings of
the Company at which the chairman of the Board and the chairman
of the Board’s committees are available to answer questions related
to the Group’s business. The matters resolved at the 2017 AGM are
summarised below:

i approval of the audited financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2016;

ii. approval of the special final dividend for the year ended 31
December 2016;

iil. Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny and Ms. Leong In lan were re-elected as
executive Directors;

iv. Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso was re-elected as independent
non-executive Director;
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS AND BEREFIREEERE -7

INVESTOR RELATIONS - continued

v. re-appointment of BDO Limited as the external auditor of the v. BEBEIGEERESTMEBAARRD
Company; AR A B INEAZERED

vi.  grant of a general mandate to the Directors to allot, issue and deal  vi. MEERL—RRE - A BT
with additional shares in the Company not exceeding 20% of its RETEAARNGCEITRMBEH20%
total number of issued shares; ZERINE

vii.  grant of a general mandate to the Directors to repurchase shares  vii.  [MESEE—BE#E - UEED BB
in the Company not exceeding 10% of its total number of issued NEEBITIRMBEI10% 2K + &
shares; and

vii.  extension of the general mandate to issue shares in the Company  viii. 5 #3101 A B 4% B (3] 5% 48 7 B 151 A% (5 & B
by adding to it the number of shares repurchased under the MEREITARRBIRD 2 — AR -
repurchase mandate.

The 2017 AGM was held on 15 May 2017, and the attendance of that —ZE—+ERBERAEREN —_E—+FH A

AGM of each Director is set out as follows: +HEASRT UTASESFEREZBRFEETK
g2EN

No. of meeting attended
Directors 2= HEEBRE
Mr. Chan Chak Mo PROZR T4 1/1
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny PRBNAEE 1/1
Mr. Lai King Hung Rt 1/1
Ms. Leong In lan RETHEZ+ 0/1
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit SREGEE 1/1
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln REPRIALAE 1/1
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso BREFEE 1/1

No general meeting was attended by any alternate Director during the HBAEZEFR T —LFRLELFEEMBKREREA

PPN

year of 2017. & e

Shareholders’ comments and suggestions as well as any proposals put ARG EIRRANEGERFHEERRRNS L3k
forward to Shareholders’ meetings at a reasonable time are welcome, B R RIEZARRHEZ  FEERLREZD
and such comments and proposals can be sent in writing to the AUEAFRNEFTARRETAETEEEME -
company secretary at the Company’s principal place of business in Hong XBEAFMERIE - EFEETEREZHERE
Kong. The Board endeavors to answer all valuable questions from the 2 &E &R o

Shareholders.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

As a public listed company, the Company values the importance
of corporate social responsibility and its impact on the community.
The Company integrates such elements in its business activities and
participates in or encourages the staff to participate in the charitable
activities to promote the good corporate citizenship in Macau, Mainland
China and Hong Kong.

EMPLOYEES

The Company recognises that staff is a valuable asset, and human capital
is important to the growth of the Company. The Company provides
staff with training to enhance their commercial and technical skills and
expertise. In addition, the Company provides a safe working environment
to staff of different sections.

COMMUNITY

The Company has encouraged donation to the people in need by staff
and our customers such as joining events organised by the community
chest and placing the donation boxes in the restaurants for donation by
customers.

COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. Leung Hon Fai remains as the company secretary of the Company.
He has taken no less than 15 hours of relevant professional training
during the year of 2017.

ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE
(“ESG”) REPORT

An ESG report of the Group for 2017 will be issued and published on the
Company’s Website and the Stock Exchange’s website by June 2018.

eEIERE

ERRARLEMAR  ARARHEEHERMER
AEHHEZEEREER - ARAR/EER
FEATDEEHEEETE  BERSATE
BT2ERHEY  BAOREP - hEAER
BERRPEECEARED -

B8
RRABFRAEEDED AR ERCEEEE
BRANER - BIREFHEEBEERTT - EXEKEE
RBEMZ - ARARAEREBIERHEE © I
KRB MAEHPIE TREL 2 THERE

it &
ERSARREABEREH LN ERREBK
HREEFBRRELY  AAREGSEET
REFHEBTAEFTEAL -

LRME
REBEAEBEAARZARANE TR T
—HFEFEREET L6/ 2 A E I -

BR MEREL(ERE WHERE
"DEE
AEE-T-LEZRE  HEREARES
R Z— \GE X AR A R4 R 32 BT 48 0
B RFIH -

ANNUAL REPORT %% 2017 27



Management Discussion and Analysis

B R DA

FINANCIAL REVIEW
Turnover

The turnover of the Group was approximately HK$957.1 million for
the year ended 31 December 2017, representing a healthy increase of
approximately 12.2% as compared to those of 2016 of HK$853.2 million.

Details of turnover breakdown are as follows:

TURNOVER

Restaurants:

Japanese restaurants

Chinese restaurants

Western and other restaurants
(Note 1)

Food court counters

Franchise restaurants (Note 2)

EE S

B

BRXEEE

hXERE

AXAEBEREMEE
(Pf3E1)

EREBRBAM

R s g ()

Industrial catering THEWR

Food wholesale B

Food and catering business BYREBERER
Food souvenir business BERFEER
Property investment business MEREER
Total st
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EES

AEERBEZEZE_Z—tF+_A=1+—HLHF
E 2B A A957,100,0008 7T BT —X
853,200,000/ LA IZ IN4EI12.2% ©

BEESTHENT

For the year ended 31 December

BE+-A=+—HLEFE

2017 2016 2015
—E—+tHF —E—RF —E—RF
HK$’million HK$’million HK$’million

BEBTT BEBT AEET
266.2 300.2
185.3 180.2

85.6 80.6
59.1 64.4
89.6 37.9
685.8 663.3
45.3 48.3
50.5 36.4
781.6 748.0
50.5 45,9
21.1 30.3
853.2 824.2
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Turnover - Continued

Below is a table of comparison of the turnover for the years ended 31

December 2017 and 2016:

TURNOVER = 2

Restaurants: BEE -

Japanese restaurants BXEEE

Chinese restaurants P EEE

Western and other restaurants ANEE b ERE
(Note 1) (Bt5E1)

Food court counters ERESEMN

Franchise restaurants (Note 2)

RrRTe e 2R (MaE2)

MO8 -&
EEE-F

TREBHZE-_Z—tFEH_T—-—XF+_A

=t HUEFEZEER

Industrial catering TEZERK

Food wholesale R

Food and catering business B RENRER
Food souvenir business EmFEER
Property investment business MEREEL
Total 4t

Note 1: The turnover relating to “Western and other restaurants” item included turnover from
the Group’s Western restaurants, Food Paradise at Macau International Airport, 3
sandwich bars, Royal Thai Kitchen Restaurant, Le Sourire Restaurant and Azores
restaurants.

Note 2: The turnover relating to“Franchise restaurants” item included turnover from the
Group’s Pacific Coffee shops, and Pepper Lunch, Bari-Uma ramen, Fu-Un-Maru,
Mad for Garlic and Bistro Seoul restaurants.

The increase in turnover of the Group’s food and catering business was
mainly attributable to the increased sales from the Group’s restaurants
opened in late 2016 and during 2017. The turnover growth in the
Group’s food souvenir business was mainly attributable to the increased
sales from the Group’s Yeng Kee bakery shops/kiosks opened in Macau
in 2017. The decrease in turnover of the Group’s property investment
business was attributable to the lack of rental income from the Key
Investment Property in Macau in 2017.

2017 Change 2016
—EB—tF -1 —EAE
HK$’miIIion % HK$’miIIion
HRET B BEBIL
+10.1% 266.2

-3.6% 185.3

+15.8% 85.6

+11.5% 59.1

+104.7% 89.6

+19.6% 685.8

-4.9% 45.3

-38.0% 50.5

+14.5% 781.6

+23.8% 50.5

-100.0% 21.1

+12.2% 853.2

Mt ARIAARAEGMERHEEZEEXEREREAE
EFEAEE  ORPIERBREZRBX - ZH=
SURIE - MIZEEERE e AR UBHERREHR

M2 : AEIHTKEER]IBEZEXBRERAEELSE
BEATFMBEEARARERE - ERGHE A2
A~ Mad for Garlic k& & » B/ MEERE 2 S35

AEBRMEERER 2 EEBEN  TEH
RARBR - Z-—R"EFER-_FT—LFHH
REBZHEREN - AKBRMTFEEHZ
BERBEMN  REARAKER_-_T—LFER
PIRIRR AL BI RIE M, HE = 2 $HE B PTG
R -AEEMEREXBZEEETY® I
RARBR -_ZF—tFERMAZEBRERR
BRAOBEEA -
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - Continued FA 5 RS — 40
Turnover - Continued EEE-F
Below is a table of comparison of the turnover of the first, second, third TREBE -_E—+FH T —XFF— + F
and fourth quarters of 2017 and 2016: B REBENTE SRR
2017 Change 2016
—E—+tF #E) —E-RF
HK$’million % HK$’million
BEBT Bkt BEATT
TURNOVER = 2
First quarter F—=FF +12.3% 199.9
Second quarter F_EE +9.5% 191.0
Third quarter F=FE +12.8% 221.8
Fourth quarter FNFE +13.6% 240.5
Total HET +12.2% 853.2

Details of the Group’s turnover breakdown of the first, second, third and AEER-_Z—+FE—  FZ - F=ZREN

fourth quarters of 2017 are as follows: FEEEBOMTBOT
2017
it Sl 3
Fourth quarter Third quarter Second quarter First quarter
ENEE E=FE BEEE E—ZFE
HK$’million HK$’million HK$’million HK$’million
HEAT BHEAT BEAT BEEAR
TURNOVER =2
Restaurants: B
Japanese restaurants BXEE
Chinese restaurants R EEE
Western and other restaurants A=\ x H {th B2
Food court counters EREGIEM
Franchise restaurants R EgeE
Industrial catering TEER
Food wholesale RmitE

Food and catering business BY R B&EK
Food souvenir business BERFEER
Property investment business #)%1RE %%

Total 4B
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - Continued MIEEE -
Turnover - Continued EEE-F
Details of the Group's turnover breakdown of the first, second, third and HXEBER T FF— £ - F=KEMN
fourth quarters of 2016 are as follows: FECEEBOMTBOT
2016
ZERF
Fourth quarter Third quarter ~ Second quarter First quarter
ENEE E=FE FE-EE E—FF
HK$’ million HKS$’ million HK$’ million HK$’ million
BEBT BEAT BEATL BEATL
TURNOVER BED
Restaurants: BEE
Japanese restaurants AR 71.0 64.5 62.1 68.6
Chinese restaurants P EE 49.3 46.5 42.8 46.7
Western and other restaurants B R EMERE 25.3 22.6 18.4 19.3
Food court counters EREGEM 18.5 16.6 10.9 13.1
Franchise restaurants S el 34.1 27.2 16.4 11.9
198.2 177.4 150.6 159.6
Industrial catering THER 14.9 9.2 9.2 12.0
Food wholesale Rmit# 16.0 12.3 13.0 9.2
Food and catering business BYREHER 229.1 198.9 172.8 180.8
Food souvenir business BRFEEE 11.4 15.9 10.9 12.3
Property investment business %R E %% - 7.0 7.3 6.8
Total Bt 240.5 221.8 191.0 199.9

ANNUAL REPORT %% 2017 31




Management Discussion and Analysis B2 E#mi &k 247
g y

FINANCIAL REVIEW - Continued MIEEE -
Turnover - Continued B -F
Same Store Performance G

Below is a table of comparison of the Group’s same store performance TRAREHEEE TEXEREBLALTE
(Note 3) of its restaurants, industrial catering business and food souvenir WA —T T AES— B -
business in terms of their aggregate turnover for the first, second, third o RENEE RO LEET S Y FESE (K
and fourth quarters of 2017 and 2016:

) 2R

2017 Change 2016
—E—tF ZE) —E-RF
HK$’million % HKS$’ million
BEEBT ApLt BEET

SAME STORE TURNOVER EIEE¥EE
First quarter EF—FE 177.8 -1.4% 180.4
Second quarter E-FE 173.1 +3.0% 168.1
Third quarter EF=FE 224.8 +14.1% 197.0
Fourth quarter ENEE 223.9 +4.6% 214.0
Whole year 2F 841.3 +14.1% 737.2

Details of the Group’s same store performance (Note 3) of its restaurants, ZNEEERE @ TEXEHEBRBERFEEBLER

industrial catering business and food souvenir business in terms of —ZT—pLFH-"FT—XELE— F- - E=K
turnover for the first, second, third and fourth quarters of 2017 and 2016 a4 ¥sEms ~ F/EXRE (W) 2B
are as follows: mnF

First quarter

F—=E
2017 Change 2016
—B—+tF #E) ZE—RF
HK$’million % HK$’million
BEBT Bo BEETT
SAME STORE TURNOVER EIEE ¥
Restaurants: ZEE -
Japanese restaurants BXEEE +2.1% 65.7
Chinese restaurants B +3.0% 46.7
Western and other restaurants AR EHEMERE -8.8% 19.3
Food court counters EREGEAM -12.2% 13.1
Franchise restaurants T & E B +1.7% 11.9
-0.2% 156.7
Industrial catering TEEER -5.8% 12.0
Restaurants and industrial BRENTEBRERS
catering business -0.6% 168.7
Food souvenir business BEmFEES -13.7% 11.7
-1.4% 180.4

Note 3: Same store performance is compared on the basis of those restaurants/shops/ M3 : RERMREHEN T —LFEH T NFELKHME
outlets which were in place in the periods of 2017 and 2016 only. ¥R EER/IER mR s AL -
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Turnover - Continued

Same Store Performance — Continued

SAME STORE TURNOVER BE& %
Restaurants: BEE -
Japanese restaurants B ERE
Chinese restaurants B EE
Western and other restaurants AR E Mt ERE
Food court counters ERESEAM
Franchise restaurants s Ene
Industrial catering TEER
Restaurants and industrial BEMTHXERER
catering business
Food souvenir business BmFE%E%
SAME STORE TURNOVER Bl
Restaurants: ZEE
Japanese restaurants B ZEE
Chinese restaurants R B EE
Western and other restaurants A REMERE
Food court counters EREBEM
Franchise restaurants T L £ B
Industrial catering THEWR
Restaurants and industrial BERTEBRER
catering business
Food souvenir business BRmFIEEL

FA 5 E1ER —
ERG -
FIE#RE— &
Second quarter
E-FE
2017 Change 2016
—2-t%F I
HK$’million % HKS$’ million
BEEBT Btk BEET
+3.7% 60.0
-3.0% 42.8
+0.5% 18.4
-17.4% 10.9
+45.7% 16.4
+4.4% 148.5
-8.7% 9.2
+3.7% 157.7
—7.7% 10.4
+3.0% 168.1
Third quarter
B=FE

2017 Change 2016
S i 28  —TAF
HK$’ million % HKS$’million
BEET Btk BEETT
+18.7% 62.5
-8.6% 46.5
+22.1% 20.4
+9.6% 16.6
+24.3% 26.8
+11.7% 172.8
+6.5% 9.2
+11.5% 182.0
+46.0% 15.0
+14.1% 197.0
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Turnover - Continued

Same Store Performance — Continued

SAME STORE TURNOVER
Restaurants:

Japanese restaurants
Chinese restaurants

Western and other restaurants
Food court counters
Franchise restaurants

Industrial catering

Restaurants and industrial
catering business
Food souvenir business

SAME STORE TURNOVER
Restaurants:

Japanese restaurants

Chinese restaurants

Western and other restaurants
Food court counters
Franchise restaurants

Industrial catering

Restaurants and industrial
catering business
Food souvenir business

MO8 -&
B -F
[BljE XK —#E
Fourth quarter
FONEE
2017 Change 2016
—E—+F e —E—RE
HK$’million % HK$’million
BHEBTT AN BEAT
ElS=E 2
ZEE
B ERE +13.5% 68.7
FERE +1.9% 42.9
AR EMERE +4.1% 241
ERESEM -14.1% 18.5
B S A +1.5% 34.1
+4.8% 188.3
THEER -8.7% 14.9
ERENTEERER
+3.8% 203.2
BmFE%E% +20.4% 10.8
+4.6% 214.0
Whole year
2F
2017 Change 2016
—E—+F e TTE—REF
HK$’million % HK$’ million
BERBTT BOtt BEET
BIS=E 2
%i'\‘:\ :
AXEE +13.2% 256.9
P EE +1.7% 159.7
A R HEMmERE +15.9% 80.5
ERESEN +11.5% 59.1
R +49.3% 87.8
+15.5% 644.0
THER -4.9% 453
EBEMTEERER
+14.1% 689.3
R F %% +14.2% 47.9
+14.1% 737.2
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Management Discussion and Analysis B2 BRIk S

FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Turnover - Continued

Below is a table of comparison of the turnover by geographical locations
for the years ended 31 December 2017 and 2016:

MO -w
EEE-F

TEAAEBRBE T +HFH_T—AF
+- A=+ BUHFERMBABES 2 8%
T -

Year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=t—HLHFE

2017 Change 2016
Bt EE) —E-RF
HK$’million % HK$’ million
BEBT Bok BEETT

TURNOVER —E 201
Macau B 743.4 +3.9% 715.3
Mainland China R B A 4 93.9 +2.5% 91.6
Hong Kong ' 119.8 +158.7% 46.3
Total 4t 957.1 +12.2% 853.2

Below is a table of comparison of the turnover of the Group by
geographical locations of the first, second, third and fourth quarters of

FELE
2017
—E—tF

Fourth quarter Third quarter Second quarter

TERR/AKEB T LtFF—FE %=
B F=FENENFERMELESD 2

2017:

TURNOVER EER
Macau SBPY
Mainland China A B A
Hong Kong B
Total 4BET

BENEE
HK$’million
BEAET

196.9
29.0
47.4

273.3

BEZE
HK$’million
BEAT

197.3
AN
31.3

250.2

FTE
HK$’million
BEBT

165.7
21.0
22.5

209.2

F
a

First quarter
BE—FE
HK$’million
HE#ER

183.5
22.3
18.6

224.4

Below is a table of comparison of the turnover of the Group by THRAAEEB T "FE—FTE F_=F
geographical locations of the first, second, third and fourth quarters of & . E=FEF R ENZTEIRMIBABEE D 2 &

2016: ELIa 8

2016
ZER-RF
Fourth quarter Third quarter ~ Second quarter First quarter
e 3=2F =5 2-FF
HK$’ million HK$’million HK$’ million HKS$’ million
BEAT BEABT BEAT BEBT
TURNOVER EEE

Macau el 196.1 182.6 162.1 174.5
Mainland China B A 23.7 23.5 21.7 22.7
Hong Kong B8 20.7 15.7 7.2 2.7
Total @5 240.5 221.8 191.0 199.9
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Management Discussion and Analysis B2 E#R Kk 5

FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Gross Margin (the Group’s Turnover less Food Costs)

The gross margin (being the Group’s turnover less food costs) of the
Group for the year ended 31 December 2017 was about HK$674.6
million, representing a healthy increase of approximately 15.0% as
compared to those of HK$586.4 million of 2016. The increase in gross
margin was mainly attributable to the increase in turnover of the Group’s
business.

The gross margin ratio (being gross margin over turnover) of the Group
for the year ended 31 December 2017 was about 70.5%, representing an
increase of 1.8% as compared to those of last year of 68.7%. The slight
increase in gross margin ratio was mainly attributable to an increase of
some 5.9% in food costs of the Group. The Group has over the last three
years maintained steady healthy gross margin and gross margin ratio as
follows:

GROSS MARGIN ER
First quarter E—FE
Second quarter E-EFE
Third quarter E=FF
Fourth quarter FENEE
Total st
Gross margin ratio* F ) &=

Gross margin over turnover

36 FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £ S &£ EHER AT

B3O EE -
ERN(EEELXEBERBYWHEA)
HE-_Z—tF+_A=+—HLEFEE =K
SEEMNNAEEEEERERYAS) A
674,600,000/ 7T + 8 —ZF — /X4 586,400,000
BB INA15.0%  EAEMPBEERR
AR BTS2 & ZEREE -

HE-_Z—+H+-A=+—HBIEE K&
EEFME(ANEFBIALERE)LAE705% &
EKF68.7%IENN1.8% « EFEBIZIEZHR
PAREBRYMA LELD59% - REBBE=
FHRFBBEENRERE - ZHOT -

For the year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=1t—HLEE

2017 2016 2015
—ZE—+tF —E-RF —E—FE
HK$’million HK$’ million HK$’ million

BEATT BEATT BEBT
140.4 151.2
128.1 135.0
156.0 143.6
161.9 147.6
586.4 577.4
68.7% 70.1%

ERNBRIAL R



FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Gross Margin (the Group’s Turnover less Food Costs) -
Continued

Below is a table of comparison of the gross margin (being the Group’s
turnover less food costs) of the first, second, third and fourth quarters of
2017 and 2016:

GROSS MARGIN EF
First quarter EF—FE
Second quarter FEE
Third quarter E=FF
Fourth quarter FNEE
Total S

Gross Operating Profit (the Group’s Turnover less Food Costs
and Direct Operating Costs)

The gross operating profit (being the Group’s turnover less food costs
and direct operating costs) of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2017 was about HK$136.8 million, representing a mild increase of
approximately 0.2% as compared to those of last year of HK$136.5
million. The increases in gross operating profit and gross operating profit
ratio were mainly attributable to the increase in direct operating profit of
the Group’s food and catering business. The Group’s gross operating
profit and gross operating profit ratio for the last three years are as
follows:

GROSS OPERATING PROFIT REER
First quarter F—FF
Second quarter EF_FE
Third quarter BE=FE
Fourth quarter ENEE
Total @t

Gross operating profit ratio* R T
# Gross operating profit over turnover

A OE -w
EN(AEEEXBRBYARAR) -4

TRUEB-_ZF—tFH_FT-REFE— &
Z REREOFEZEN(NAKEREEXER
BRYIKA)

2017 Change 2016
—E—+tF #E) ZE—RF
HK$’million % HKS$’million
BEEBT Btk BEETT
+12.1% 140.4

+14.4% 128.1

+14.2% 156.0

+18.9% 161.9

+15.0% 586.4

BEER(FEBLEXERBYRAREE
BEHA)
AEEREE-_T—+tF+_A=+—HLF
BEEEN(BAEEEEERB YR A KR
HEKERA) 4 75136,800,00058 7T @ EEF
136,500,000 7T 8 FE hN490.2% ° & & E 7|
BNREEETHE LA TDNEZRANAERR
RYNEREBERCERFLM - AEEB
R=F 2 EEEF REEEFNRELEINNT

For the year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=t—HLHFE

2017 2016 2015
—EF—tF TE-RF —T—AfF
HK$’million HK$’ million HK$’million

BHEBTT AEET AEET
36.4 39.0

22.9 28.2

40.4 31.3

36.8 38.9

136.5 137.4

16.0% 16.7%

# EEENBRIAE X
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Management Discussion and Analysis B2 E#R Kk 5

FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Gross Operating Profit (the Group’s Turnover less Food Costs
and Direct Operating Costs) - Continued

Below is a table of comparison of the gross operating profit (being the
Group’s turnover less food costs and direct operating costs) of the first,
second, third and fourth quarters of 2017 and 2016:

GROSS OPERATING PROFIT REEF|
First quarter EF—FE
Second quarter E-FE
Third quarter E==FE
Fourth quarter FNEE
Total 5t

EBITDA

The EBITDA of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2017 was
approximately HK$83.4 million representing an increase of approximately
58.9% as compared to those of HK$52.5 million in 2016. The increase
in the EBITDA was mainly attributable to (i) the net fair value gain of
investment properties, (i) the stronger performance of the Group’s food
and catering business, and (i) the reduced loss of the Group’s food
souvenir business. The Group’s EBITDA and EBITDA against turnover
ratio over the last three years are as follows:

EBITDA EBITDA

EBITDA against turnover ratio EBITDAKE ¥ & ¥ 88 L &

38 FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £ S &£EHER AT

M5O -
REEFN(AEMEXFRRAWR AR EE
REWA) -
TREB-Z-—+FR-_T-XEF— 5
= RBIRENFEZEEER (AR REE?

BERBRYHRAREELERA)

2017 Change 2016
—E—tF e —E-RF
HK$’million % HK$’million

BEBT Bkt BEATT

32.0 -12.1% 36.4

20.0 -12.7% 22.9

40.8 +1.0% 40.4

44.0 +19.6% 36.8

136.8 +0.2% 136.5

EBITDA
rEBEE-_ZT—+tF+t-A=+—HILFE
2 EBITDA%) 483,400,000/ 7T * 8l - & — /N4
52,500,000/ 738 11 4958.9% ° EBITDAE i1+

BEROEEMHE 2 AR BWEFEE  ()EG
REBRYRERER 2 RERE  Ri)AE
BRMFEEB2BEERL - AEEBEA=-F
Z EBITDA KX EBITDAE %] & % 58 2 b 748 51/ 4n
T

For the year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=t—HLFE

2017 2016 2015
—E—+F —E—REF —T—HF
HK$’million HK$’million HK$’million

BHEBT BEBT BEAT

83.4 52.5 15.1

8.7% 6.2% 1.8%




FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Net Profit/(Loss)

The profit attributable to owners of the Company for the year ended 31
December 2017 was approximately HK$11.0 million as compared to
the loss attributable to owners of the Company for last year of HK$1.5
million. The profit attributable to owners of the Company was mainly
attributable to () the net fair value gain of investment properties, (ii) the
stronger performance of the Group’s food and catering business, and (jii)
the reduced loss of the Group’s food souvenir business.

The profit/(loss) attributable to owners of the Company and profit/(loss)
attributable to owners of the Company against turnover ratio over the last
three years are as follows:

Profit/(Loss) attributable to owners of A &% G AFE(G
the Company wm A (EE)

Profit/(Loss) attributable to owners of A2 EHEA AFEITHEF]
the Company against turnover ratio (538 ) iR¥ & ¥ 5B X

The Group’s Net Ordinary Operating Loss (being the profit attributable
to owners excluding any special non-recurring income or any net fair
value gains/losses from investment properties) for the year ended 31
December 2017 was approximately HK$16.2 million as compared to the
Net Ordinary Operating Profit for those of last year of HK$6.0 million.
Such Net Ordinary Operating Loss in 2017 was mainly due to the lack of
rental income from the Group’s Key Investment Property. Set out below
are the Net Ordinary Operating Profit/(Loss) with Net Ordinary Operating
Profit/(Loss) ratio (Net Ordinary Operating Profit/(Loss) against turnover)
for the last three years ended 31 December 2017:

Timsg (BR)aNER

L (BR),ENEE
SRR

Net Ordinary Operating (Loss)/Profit

Net Ordinary Operating (Loss)/Profit
against turnover ratio

A O E -w

BH (B8R BRE
HE_Z—+F+A=1T—HILFE AR
AR AR5 E1E4 /211,000,000 7T » ¥t
£ 8/51,500,000/87T - ARRHA ARG
MBDEZRANONVREVEZ 2R BERSF
B AEERMMEREBERY KRR
Kl EERBFEFERHZERBD -

BEZFARTERARERTN,(EE) kAR
NEEE ANBIMEER (R AE & ERm L X
ZEH

For the year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=t—HLFE

2017 2016 2015
—B—t%F t —T-HF
HK$’million HK$’ million HK$’ million

BEETT BEBIT ABEET
(1.5) (45.9)
(0.2)% (5.6)%

HE - Z—+H&+-A=1+-—HIEE LB
SRR R (BRI R BT R AR () IR FEAC B W A Bk
FAREDELARBAEKESBEFEZAA
AR B AT EF) 497/416,200,000/8 7T © £
—F RS L B E R F)F586,000,000/8 7T © —
T+ FRBEETRCEBERIERANAE
EEBLOFEREAVERSRA - TREFE
E-E—+F+-_A=t+-BILBE=EFE
ZEBCEET(BB)FREREBLAL R
B (E8) FRL R (L BEL R, (BE)F
R EER)

For the year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=t—HLFE

2017 2016 2015
—E—+t5F —EREF —E—AHF
HK$’million HK$’ million HK$’ million

BEET AEET BEBT

(16.2) 6.0 (57.9)

(1.7% 0.7% (7.0)%
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Management Discussion and Analysis B2 E#R Kk 5

FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Net Profit/(Loss) - Continued

The Group’s food and catering business remained as the main revenue
contributor to the Group in 2017 while the Group’s food souvenir
business also improved gradually. The Group’s adjusted operational
financials of all its business (excluding the Group’s food souvenir
business and any net fair value gains/losses from investment properties
of the Group) for the years ended 31 December 2017 and 2016 would
be as follows:

Turnover EERE

Cost of sales HEK AR

Gross margin EH

Direct operating expenses HELERAY
Adjusted gross operating profit 1R B4R B R
Adjusted gross operating profit KB A BRI (%)

margin (%)

Adjusted profit attributable to owners ZNA FIHES A (S L 5 T
of the Company

Earnings/(Loss) per Share

The earnings per Share of the Company for the year ended 31 December
2017 was some HK1.59 cents as compared to loss per share of HK0.22
cents for 2016. The Group earnings/(loss) per Share over the last three
years are as follows:

Earnings/(Loss) per Share — basic BREF,(EE) - EXR

40 FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED S 5BEER A d

MO8 -&

wR(E8)BE-F

RoZ—+F  AEERYRERLEBEER
AEBMYIBURXD S TAEEZERFE
EHENMEESEN - BE-_E—+ER-F
—NE+-A=+—BIFEE  AEEHE
B2 AL LHBRBECRIAEEAZ AR

EEBURKNEEREMED 2 BEZ K
3% EIEEEEIIMT

For the year ended 31 December
BE+-A=+—HLEE
2017 Change 2016

—EB—tF #8) —ExE
HK$’miIIion % HK$’miI|ion

BEEEBT AL BEBTT

894.6 +11.4% 802.7
(262.9) +5.2% (250.0)

631.7 +14.3% 552.7
(477.5) +21.3% (393.7)

154.2 -3.0% 159.0

-2.6% 19.8%

-85.0% 32.1

BREF,(FH#E)
ARABRBE-E—+F+-_A=+—HLHF
EZ2ERENHB159E - Mt —T—X
FEREBAA022BI - AEEBE=FH
RzF (EE)EPWT

For the year ended 31 December
BE+-A=+—HLEE
2017 2016 2015

2+t NS —ZE—HF

HK cents HK cents HK cents
AL AL AL

1.59 (0.22) (6.61)




Management Discussion and Analysis B2 BRIk S

FINANCIAL REVIEW - Continued FA TS E16R —

Earnings/(Loss) per Share - Continued BRERN(BE)-&

The loss per Share of the Company based on the Net Ordinary Operating &% =& — ‘i:¢+ “A=+—BLFE AR
Loss for the year ended 31 December 2017 was some HK2.33 cents as &3z R & iMAC & 518 S sEst & ZH&LJE?TE =)
compared to the earnings per Share of HK0.86 cents for 2016. Below is 2 33 - MZB—NFHETRAEF A0.86
the earnings/(loss) per Share based on the Net Ordinary Operating Profit/ &1l &R & %18 = = FIiL R jti%i‘“ gim
(Loss) over the last three years: (EEST@)@%E.# 5 v BRET, (ki)

For the year ended 31 December

BE+-A=t—HLEFE

2017 2016 2015
—E—tF ZE—RF —E—RE
HK cents HK cents HK cents
AL AL AL
Net Ordinary Operating (Loss)/Profit ~ ERR L& (E1E),

per Share — basic SFEE AR (2.33) 0.86 (8.35)

Cash Flows HEeRE
The cash inflow from operating activities of the Group for the year ended AEBEREBEZE-_T—tF+-_HA=+—H1

31 December 2017 was approximately HK$15.0 million, representing a  F /& 2 & & )& &) Ffr IR % /i A 415,000,000
decrease of 74.3% as compared to those of 2016 of HK$58.4 million. /& 7T * 8 = & — /< F 58,400,000 & 7T T B&
The Group’s cash inflow from operating activities over the last three years ~ 74.3% ° AEEBE = FLEEEBMFSHESR
are as follows: AT

For the year ended 31 December
BE+-A=+—HLFE
2017 2016 2015
—E—+tF —E-RF —E—RF
HK$’million HK$’ million HK$’ million
BEER BEET BEET

Cash inflow from operating activities &£ FEFFTSIRESRA 15.0 58.4 15.7
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Management Discussion and Analysis B2 E#R Kk 5

FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Net Assets

The net assets of the Group as at 31 December 2017 were approximately
HK$1,071.1 million, representing an increase of approximately 2.3% as
compared to the year of 2016 of HK$1,047.4 million. The increase in
net assets was mainly attributable to (i) the Group’s profit attributable to
owners of the Company and (i) the Group’s other comprehensive income
of some HK$25.0 million for the year ended 31 December 2017 derived
from exchange differences on translating foreign operations which relate
mainly to the Group’s subsidiaries in Mainland China. The net assets and
net assets per Share of the Group as at 31 December 2017, 2016 and
2015 are as follows:

Net assets BESFRE
Net assets per Share — basic FREEFRE AR

42 FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED S 5BEER A d

MO8 -&

EEFE
AEBR-_Z—tF+-_A=+—HZEE
SEEBHAY A1,071,100,0008 7T * M -Z — N F
1,047,400,00078 JL 38 N #492.3% » & = F 5B 18
MIEZBERAROARATHE A Z B EF X
(INEEREE-_ZT—+F+_A=+—81
FEEF E a2 A 425,000,000 7T © H
REBMEGIINEBEAZESNZRE  FTEHEAN
EEMRFERBZMNBARTERH - AEER
—E—+tF ZZE-RFERT—RHF+=A
St+—RZEEFELTREEFENT

As at 31 December
R+=—A=+—H
2017 2016 2015

- ZEREF —T—hfF
HK$’million HK$'million HK$’million

BEETL BEET BEBTT

1,071.1 1,047.4 1,083.6

HK$ HK$
BT BT
1.509 1.561




Management Discussion and Analysis B2 BRIk S

OPERATIONS REVIEW EEDE
During the year ended 31 December 2017, the Group’s principal REBE-_Z—+F+_-_A=+—HILFE &
activities were in the sales of food and catering, food souvenir and EEBFZBEHKAERMNESR BERFEHEN

property investment. R E -
Food and Catering Business BYRBHREK
The operational financials of the Group’s food and catering business for #HZEZ - Z—+F K _Z— X F+-_A=+—H
the years ended 31 December 2017 and 2016 are as follows: HFE AEERVMRERER 2 SESHBEH
BT
2017 Change 2016
—B—tF gy —ERE
HK$’million % HKS$’million
BEEBT Aotk BEET
Turnover ey 894.6 +14.5% 781.6
Cost of sales SHEMK AR (261.2) +5.2% (248.2)
Gross margin EAH 633.4 +18.7% 533.4
Direct operating expenses BEL&EHY (477.6) +21.3% (393.6)
Gross operating profit KEEF 155.8 +11.4% 139.8
Gross operating profit margin (%) LB F TR (%) 17.4% -0.5% 17.9%
Profit attributable to owners RAEHER AL
of the Company gl +13.5% 27.4
During the year ended 31 December 2017, the Group’s food and catering B’\%ZE: CE—+t T _A=T—HIEFE &
business contributed some HK$894.6 million turnover representing about B B & B8R 5 7% B BR & 3 58 49894,600,000

93.5% of turnover of the Group. The increase in turnover for the Group’s /%TE FERNAEE B EEFELNIBE% - A%
food and catering business was mainly attributable to the increases in  ERYREBEREBEEE LM EZHRAK
sales from the Group’s restaurants opened in late 2016 and during the HSER_-_ZT-—RFELR-_T—+FHREE -
year of 2017. More details on this business are set out in the section <HEBEAME - BEALEBESFHIBH
headed “Chairman’s Statement” on pages 5 to 11 of this annual report. RAFRESE A EERE | —H -
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Management Discussion and Analysis B2 E#R Kk 5

OPERATIONS REVIEW - continued

Food and Catering Business - Continued

Restaurant Chain

During the year of 2017, the Group opened 16 new restaurants (including
6 self-owned restaurants and 10 franchise restaurants) but closed down
4 self-owned restaurants and 1 franchise restaurant. As at 31 December
2017, the Group had 66 restaurants (including 38 self-owned restaurants
and 28 franchise restaurants) and 4 food court counters.

Analysis of the number of restaurants for the last three years and as at
the date of this annual report (excluding the joint venture’s restaurant) are
listed as follows:

BEDBE-#

BYREREK &

EHEE

RIE—+F  AEERR+ARTEE(BE
NEEAREAEERTRBTESER)
BN A REEEBE R — BTG L ERE -

R-_T—+&E+-—f=+—0 A£EES
ANTABEE(RE=ZT \HNExBAEER
— )\ RIS SR ) R AR EISIEA -

BEZFRRALEAPZEREE (TRES
LRRER) ZAMFIREIIMT

As at 31 December

As at the date R+=R=1-H
of this report 2016 2015
REQERE ZE-RF —E-1F

Number of restaurants £EZAE

Japanese restaurants (Note a) AAZE (M) 12 10 10

Chinese restaurants (Note b) R EE (b 9 9 9

Western and other restaurants (Note c) A R E A E(fc) 14 13 8

Food court counters (Note d) ERESEA () 4 4

Franchise restaurants (Note €) ST EEE (M te) 28 19 11

67 55 40

Industrial catering (Note f) TEZER (M) 4 4 4

71 59 44

Total areas of self-owned and franchise EXBEEERETEE 287,585 sq.ft. 282,031 sq.ft. 258,955 sq.ft. 221,414 sq ft.

restaurants (sa.ft.) (Note g) BE/BEETAR) 287,585F AR | LpkiESas | 258,955 AR 221,414F AR
(Miztg)

Turnover against total areas of restaurants ‘2 ¥ IR B EEEE Not applicable HK$3,172 HK$3,018 HK$3,378

(per sq.ft. per annum) (BEBFAR) TERA 31728 T 3,018 7T 337858

Note a: As at 31 December 2017, Japanese restaurants included 6 Edo Japanese  fiffa: R_T—+F+_A=4—H  BRAEESEH
Restaurants, 2 Senkizen Japanese Restaurants and 3 Musashi Japanese AP BARE - MEATEREEAER =HE#E
Restaurants. SURE -

Note b: As at 31 December 2017, Chinese restaurants included 1 Turtle Essence, 1 “456" Wb : RZZE—+FE+-_A=+—H dREEAE—MH
Modern Shanghai Cuisine Restaurant, 2 Shiki Hot Pot Restaurants, 1 Seasons Bright R :Ef@ﬁﬂﬁj%ﬁfﬁ?%éﬁ - PR E AR
Restaurant, 2 Good Fortune Cantonese Kitchens, 1 Fortune Inn Restaurant and 1 —H %‘?ER@% P MEARNE - —EERE R
noodle congee shop. A o

Note c: As at 31 December 2017, Western and other restaurants included 1 Madeira Miztc: RZZE—+F+_A=+—HB AARHEGBEER
Portuguese Restaurant, 5 Azores Restaurants, 1 Vergnano ltalian Restaurant, 1 multi E;Fﬁﬁﬁ%%gﬁﬁ ﬁiiﬁgﬁ%%m?%ﬁ;ﬁ -
cuisine restaurant, 3 sandwich bars, 1 Le Sourire Restaurant, 1 Vibes Restaurant and %%%E%Tuéﬁtégégﬁﬁégmggﬁg:g
1 Milk Republic cafe. /Fs?ﬁiﬁ)}ﬁi%zwlﬁbﬂjtﬁﬁ BRI SRER A ME R ER N

Note d: As at 31 December 2017, food court counters included 2 Toei Delights Japanese MsEd: R=Z tﬁ+:ﬁ£i* H - XRESEMEE
food counters and 2 Hundred Taste Kitchen Taiwanese food counters. AE SR E )\ A SRR B R E & R & U

BagXREr -

Note e: As at 31 December 2017, franchise restaurants included 9 Pacific Coffee shops, and  pisre: p—ZT—tE+ - A=+ —F  BEHQLEBLIE
7 Pepper Lunch, 7 Bari-Uma ramen, 1 Fu-Un-Maru, 3 Mad for Garlic Restaurants nfaﬁy\t$;‘¥u;juu#}§&{?§aﬁﬁxﬁ% +RIEF SR
and 1 Bistro Seoul Restaurant. - —FHREEZA - =fFMad for GarlicEE Rk —HH

e B/ EERE -
Note f:  As at 31 December 2017, industrial catering included 4 student/staff canteens. B R+ F+—A=+—0  TESHeEmnE
L4 BTHRE

Note g: The total gross floor area as at 31 December 2017 and 2016 had been calculated )

with exclusion of 6,158 sq.ft. gross floor area of a joint venture’s restaurant. Miztg: R=T—+tFR-_FT—AFF+-_A=+—HAZHE
%EE%W%—F&%%@%%FZE;@EF(S ,158F
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Management Discussion and Analysis B2 BRIk S

OPERATIONS REVIEW - Continued EBEOBE-w
Food and Catering Business - Continued BYREBREK-&
Restaurant Chain — Continued B

Analysis of the number of restaurants and food court counter by BE=FiKIBUEE D 2 ERELERESE

geographical locations for the last three years (excluding the joint (7818 (T EIEALDEERE) Y HWHEHFWT -
venture’s restaurant) are listed as follows:

As at 31 December

R+=-—BA=+—8H

2016 2015
—E-RF —ET—hHF

Number of restaurants EEHAH
Macau ST 43 36
Mainland China Fh ] (A 3 8 5
Hong Kong &5 4 1
Total @t 55 42

As at 31 December

R+=-—B=+—H

2016 2015
ZE—RF —ZET—hF

Number of food court counters ERESENEE
Macau SEPY 4 2
Mainland China Fh ] A 3 — _
Hong Kong BB — _
Total Bzt 4 2

Details of the Group’s restaurants are set out in the section headed “List AEEEBRFEHIN AN FRFE18ZE1958
of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores” on pages 183 to 195 of this [ & ERESMEALEH—Bx |- -
annual report.

Industrial Catering TRE#

In 2017, the Group’s industrial catering business was derived from R-ZT—+t%F  AEBZ IXEREXBRAH
its operations of providing the canteen services for universities and ~ AZPAIRE KRB HRERE 2 %15 - H&
school with a modest turnover of some HK$43.1 million, representing < # = Al » 4/343,100,000/ 7T * M- T —X
a decrease of 4.9%, as compared to those of 2016 of HK$45.3 million. £ 45,300,000/8 7L 1 4.9% - T B REHE
The decrease in turnover of industrial catering business was largely *EZBAPIESHMNBFIAERBRZ EX
attributable to the decrease in turnover of the Food Paradises at the FEM AT - BHAULEB 2 B L H BN AF
University of Macau. More details on this business are set out in the WESENTE[EFHE|—H o

section headed “Chairman’s Statement” on pages 5 to 11 of this annual

report.
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OPERATIONS REVIEW - continued

Food and Catering Business - Continued

Food Wholesale

The Group’s wholesale business of Japanese food and materials was
profitable in 2017 with some turnover of HK$31.3 million, representing
a decrease of some 38.0% as compared to those of 2016 of HK$50.5
million. More details on this business are set out in the section headed
“Chairman’s Statement” on pages 5 to 11 of this annual report.

Food Souvenir Business
The operational financials of the Group’s food souvenir business for the
years ended 31 December 2017 and 2016 are as follows:

Turnover EERE

Cost of sales HER R
Gross margin EF

Direct operating expenses BEELERY
Gross operating loss KEEE
Gross operating loss margin (%) LEFIBE(%)

ARBHEAEEER

Loss attributable to owners
of the Company

During the year ended 31 December 2017, the food souvenir business
has recorded some HK$62.5 million turnover representing about 6.5%
of the total turnover of the Group. The increase in turnover of the food
souvenir business was mainly due to the increased sales from the Yeng
Kee retail outlets opened in Macau during 2017. The decrease in net
loss of this business was mainly due to its increase in turnover and
the decrease in its direct operating loss. Further details of the Group’s
food souvenir business are set out in the section headed “Chairman’s
Statement” on pages 5 to 11 of this annual report.
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EEOE-w

BYREBREK-&

Rp it &

AEBZHARMEARM ZHEBEEBERN -
—tF B AT - & EEEH A31,300,000
BT & —F — ;X4 50,500,000% 7T R A 49
38.0% - BN ER 2 ELFHBHRNFRES
E1E[FRHRE -

BmFERYE
HE-FT-tFER-F-AF+-A=+—8
HFE - AEBRRTFEEH L QLM BRE
o

2017 Change 2016
—E—t% 25 —TAE
HK$’ million % HK$’ million

BE#ER Baoth BEET

62.5 +23.8% 50.5

(19.6) +16.7% (16.8)

42.9 +27.3% 33.7

(60.2) +6.9% (56.3)

(17.3) -23.5% (22.6)

(27.7)% +17.1% (44.8)%

(21.0) -19.5% (26.1)

BE_Z—+F+-_A=+—HILFE Am
FIEXBRSEREL62,500,00087T © 15
REFREKRFNCE% - RmTERBIER
BN EEAR S —tFRMRLTER
2 SHERBIB NPT o R ERF M AT
TEHMRELEXBENREREEBRBDM
B ARERMTFEXEBZE - FHFBHRAN
FRFSEIMAIZFRE | -



OPERATIONS REVIEW - Continued EEDE -

Food Souvenir Business - Continued BmFEEK-#

During the year of 2017, the Group opened 1 shop and 1 kiosk for Yeng RZ=ZT—+F + AEBED R RPIFER — /54
Kee bakery in Macau but also closed down 1 Yeng Kee bakery shop in & — S E D8 REES - MBI R —/M
Macau. Analysis of the number of Yeng Kee Bakery shops/kiosks for the HilefRK/EH - BE=F XM EBMNEE H 2
last three years by geographical location is listed as follows: REBRIER HESEB ZHMHIWAT ¢

As at 31 December

R+=—A=+—H

2016 2015
ZE—RF —E—AhF

Number of Yeng Kee bakery REHREHHETZHA

shops/kiosks

Macau JELPY 11 10
Mainland China R Ay, - 2
Total HaET 11 12

Details of the Group’s food souvenir shops/kiosks are set out in the AEERMF(EEM,IHET 2B REANAK
section headed “List of Food Souvenir Shops/Kiosks” on pages 196 and ~ FME196 K197 EI B FE/E58H,HEF —

197 of this annual report. BERI—H
Property Investment Business MEREEK

During the year ended 31 December 2017, the Group’s Key Investment #HEZE_ZT—+HF+_A=+—HIEFE = EK
Property was left unoccupied resulting in no rental income to the Group, 7 == — 734 21,100,000 T 2 & W A -
as compared to those of 2016 with a rental income of HK$21.1 million. AEB 2z FZREMETE - KEHEFEMA -
The Group’s net profit attributable to the Group’s property investment SR AEEIEHEESWA - R-T—+F K
business was some HK$15.2 million in 2017, representing an increase & B2k B ¥ ¥ 1% & % % 2 £ M) 47 15,200,000
of 44.8%, as compared to the year of 2016 of HK$10.5 million. Such /& 7t + & = & — 7X £ 10,500,000 # 7T 3 in
increase was mainly attributable to the net fair value gain from investment ~ 44.8% ° ZEE MDD T ERANBES AR Z
property under construction in Henggin Island. WEMEQNL EEREGIZIMATE
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OPERATIONS REVIEW - continued

Property Investment Business - Continued

The Group’s Key Investment Property was valued at HK$505.0 million
as at 31 December 2017 (2016: HK$513.0 million). The Group’s
investment property under construction in Henggin Island, Mainland
China were valued at HK$408.9 million (equivalent to RMB340.9 million)
(2016: HK$267.4 million (equivalent to RMB239.8 million)). During
the year ended 31 December 2017, a net fair value gain of HK$27.2
million was recognised in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income, as compared to those of 2016 of a net fair value loss of HK$7.5
million. More details on this business are set out in the section headed
“Chairman’s Statement” on pages 5 to 11 of this annual report.

Details of the Group’s properties are set out in the section headed
“Group’s Properties” on pages 181 and 182 of this annual report.

Logistic Support and Human Resources

The Group’s central food and logistic processing centre in Macau has
commenced its interior renovation works and is expected to become
operational in the first half of 2018. The Group has also continued to
actively enhance its logistic support including food sourcing and food
process facilities.

The management and staff teams have expanded in 2017 with now over
2,100 (2016: 1,800) people in Macau, Mainland China and Hong Kong.
Management and staff teams will continue to expand in 2018 with more
restaurants to be opened. Remuneration packages including medical
plan have been and will be regularly reviewed with reference to market
terms, individual qualifications, experience, duties and responsibilities.
During the year of 2017, various training activities including operational
safety and management skills have been conducted to enhance
operation efficiency.

DIVIDENDS

In view of incurring a Net Ordinary Operating Loss by the Group for
2017, a special final dividend of HK1.0 cent per Share (2016: special final
dividend of HK1.0 cent) has been recommended. The total dividends for
the year ended 31 December 2017 will amount to HK2.0 cents per Share
(2016: HK2.0 cents) including the special interim dividend of HK1.0 cent
per Share (2016: HK1.0 cent). Subject to the approval of Shareholders
at the 2018 AGM, the special final dividend will be payable on 12 June
2018 to Shareholders whose name appears on the register of members
of the Company on 29 May 2018.
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DIVIDENDS - continued

The Group’s operating cash flow dropped considerably in 2017 with a
healthy level of cash holdings being maintained. It is still the policy of the
Company to uphold a dividend payout ratio of not less than 30% of the
annual Net Ordinary Operating Profit. The dividend payout ratio based on
the total dividends (all dividends including interim, final and if any, special
dividends) over the (loss)/profit attributable to owners of the Company for
the last three years are as follows:

IR B R (R AT
B ARG, (EBE)

5H)

Total dividend payout ratio (based
on the profit/(loss) attributable to
owners of the Company)

The dividend payout ratio, based on the total dividends (all dividends
including interim, final and if any, special dividends) over the Net Ordinary
Operating (Loss)/Profit, for the last three years are as follows:

Total dividend payout ratio (based on  #2JK 8.t R (3Z R L @KL
the Net Ordinary Operating (Loss)/ (B18),%F FEt8)
Profit)

MATERIAL LITIGATION
As at 31 December 2017, the Group had not been involved in any
material litigation or arbitration (2016: Nil).

HQ:E—H
REBZREHERERN T —LFRET
B WERBHRBRIEKFZRSE - RARKE
MRERF T DN FEEBLLAANI0%ZIKE
& - BE=FRBREER(ZHRE - B4
FE - REIR (B FRIR BB AR R RIS
ARG (BR), a8 2 RBLEEMT

For the year ended 31 December

BEt-A=t—HLHFE

2016 2015

NS —E—RF

% %

Bt ERad

N/A N/A

TEA TEA
BE-FEBREBEFERS  2FFH X

Bk (A FRIRE)RIASBEE(BER) ]
MFRRETE 2R B LRI

For the year ended 31 December

BEt+t-A=t—HLEE

2016 2015

e SN —E—RF
% %

Bk BHoOtE
232.4 N/A
i

E KRB
RZE—+F+-A=+—H8 AEFENLEE
HEMERFARMER(ZE—RF : &) -

ANNUAL REPORT %% 2017 49



Management Discussion and Analysis B2 gl K 24

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES
The Group generally finances its operations with internally generated
resources and banking facilities provided by its bankers.

As at 31 December 2017, the Group had net current assets of HK$14.7
million (2016: HK$69.5 million). As at 31 December 2017, the Group
had bank deposits, bank overdraft, cash and bank balances totalling of
HK$189.7 million (2016: HK$271.1 million), while the Group’s pledged
bank deposits amounted to HK$52.3 million (2016: HK$51.6 million) in
which HK$33.1 million (2016: HK$33.8 million) has been pledged to a
bank in respect of the guarantee given in lieu of paying rental deposit,
and HK$19.2 million (2016: HK$17.8 million) has been pledged for the
guarantee of development of investment property under construction.

As at 31 December 2017, the Group had interest-bearing bank loans
of some HK$443.2 million (2016: HK$308.5 million). The Group's
borrowings are made in Hong Kong dollars and Macau Patacas. Details
of the borrowings are set out in note 28 of “Interest Bearing Borrowings”
to the financial statements on pages 148 to 150 of this annual report.

The Group’s gearing ratio represented by the Group’s net debts (total
liabilities less cash and cash equivalents) to the Group’s total equity as at
the year-end date over the last three years was as follows:

BEAMBHLE

Gearing ratio

The increase in the Group’s gearing ratio as at 31 December 2017 was
mainly due to the increase of net debts.

The ratio of the total assets against total liabilities of the Group as at 31
December 2017 was 2.40 (2016: 2.70).
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CONTINUING DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENT UNDER
RULE 13.21 OF THE LISTING RULES

In accordance with the requirements of Rule 13.21 of the Listing Rules,
the following loans and banking facilities (“Relevant Loan Agreements”),
which were in existence during the year ended 31 December 2017
and granted by the Bank of China Limited, Macau Branch (“Lender”) to
certain wholly owned subsidiaries of the Company, have the following
specific performance covenant of the controlling shareholder(s) of the
Company:

(i)

(i

Under each of the Relevant Loan Agreements, a specific
performance covenant is imposed on Mr. Chan, being the
controlling shareholder of the Company, and his associates to
hold not less than 37% equity interest in the Company during the
term of each of the Relevant Loan Agreements.

Failure to comply with the aforesaid covenant will constitute an
event of default under each of the Relevant Loan Agreements
and the Lender shall have the right to cancel the relevant loan
and/or declare all or part of outstanding amounts thereunder,
together with accrued interest and all other sums payable, to be
immediately due and payable.

The Relevant Loan Agreements are as follows:

(i)

(i

)

A bank loan agreement which has become effective on 23
November 2010, provides a mortgage loan in an initial aggregate
amount of approximately HK$236.81 million (equivalent to
approximately MOP243.91 million). This mortgage loan is
repayable within 15 years from February 2011 on the terms and
conditions therein contained. As at 31 December 2017, the
outstanding loan amount was approximately HK$91.6 million.

A bank loan agreement which has become effective on 29
December 2015, provides an unsecured bank loan with a
maximum facility of HK$80.0 million. This bank loan is repayable
within 5 years from January 2016 on the terms and conditions
therein contained. As at 31 December 2017, the outstanding loan
amount was approximately HK$59.7 million.

A bank loan agreement which has become effective on 26 January
2016 and been amended in June 2017, provides a secured bank
loan, with a maximum facility of approximately HK$124.3 million
(equivalent to MOP128.0 million). This bank loan is repayable
within 8 years from January 2018 on the terms and conditions
therein contained. As at 31 December 2017, the outstanding loan
amount was approximately HK$116.8 million.
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CONTINUING DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENT UNDER
RULE 13.21 OF THE LISTING RULES - continued

(iv)

A bank loan agreement which has become effective on 21 April
2016, provides a mortgage loan in an aggregate amount of
approximately HK$60.2 million (equivalent to MOP62.0 million).
This mortgage loan is repayable within 7 years from May 2016 on
the terms and conditions therein contained. As at 31 December
2017, the outstanding loan amount was approximately HK$46.8
million.

A bank loan agreement which has become effective on 18
December 2017, provides a mortgage loan in an aggregate
amount of approximately HK$145.63 million (equivalent to
MOP150.0 million). This mortgage loan is repayable within 7
years from 2018, on the terms and conditions therein contained.
As at 31 December 2017, the outstanding loan amount was
approximately HK$48.0 million.

A bank facility letter which has become effective on 21 April
2016, provides a bank overdraft facility with a maximum facility of
approximately HK$38.83 million (equivalent to MOP40.0 million).
This bank overdraft has been updated and will be repayable in
April 2019 on the terms and conditions therein contained. As at
31 December 2017, the outstanding bank overdraft was some
HK$38.6 million.

As at 31 December 2017, the total outstanding bank loans with the
abovementioned specific performance covenant were some HK$401.5
million (31 December 2016: HK$277.6 million). If there is a breach of
the abovementioned specific performance covenant by Mr. Chan and
his associates, the Lender will have the right to (i) declare all these loans
due to the Lender thereunder and any other loan documents containing
a similar specific performance covenant on Mr. Chan and his associates
(together with any sum and accrued interest payable) to become
immediately due and payable; and (i) cancel all other remaining bank
facilities thereunder with the Lender. As at 31 December 2017, Mr. Chan
and his associates hold 41.31% of the existing issued share capital of
the Company. The Company shall continue to comply with its disclosure
requirement and reporting obligations under the Listing Rules for so long
as circumstances giving rise to such obligation continue to exist.
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CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

For the year ended 31 December 2017, the Group’s capital expenditures
on the acquisitions of investment properties and property, plant and
equipment were approximately HK$71.2 million (2016: HK$4.9 million)
and HK$118.9 million (2016: HK$172.7 million) respectively.

For the year ended 31 December 2017, the Group’s capital expenditures
on the acquisitions of trademark, franchise and royalties were nil (2016:
Nil), HK$0.2 million (2016: HK$0.4 million) and nil (2016: Nil) respectively.

CHARGES ON GROUP ASSETS

As at 31 December 2017, the Group pledged its investment properties
and freehold land and building in Macau to a bank in Macau to secure
three mortgage loans and a bank overdraft facility. The Group also
pledged the construction in progress in Macau to a bank in Macau to
secure a bank loan. The Group has as at that date pledged the leasehold
land and building in Macau to a bank in Macau to secure one mortgage
loan. The Group has also as at that date pledged the asset held for sale
in Hong Kong to a bank in Hong Kong to secure one mortgage loan
and two bank loans. The Group has also as at that date pledged bank
deposits to banks in respect of the guarantee given in lieu of paying rental
deposit and development of investment properties under construction.
Other than that, the Group did not have any charges on assets.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group has pledged the investment
properties and freehold land and building in Macau to a bank in Macau to
secure two mortgage loans and a bank overdraft facility. The Group has
also pledged the construction in progress in Macau to a bank in Macau
to secure a bank loan. The Group has also as at that date pledged the
leasehold land and building in Hong Kong to a bank in Hong Kong to
secure one mortgage loan and two bank loans. The Group has also as
at that date pledged bank deposits to banks in respect of the guarantee
given in lieu of paying rental deposit and development of investment
properties under construction. Other than that, the Group did not have
any charges on assets.

Details of the charges on assets are set out in note 23 of “Pledged Bank
Deposits” to the financial statements on page 143 of this annual report
and note 28 of “Interest Bearing Borrowings” to the financial statements
on pages 148 to 150 of this annual report.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
As at 31 December 2017, the Group did not have any contingent
liabilities (2016: Nil).

CURRENCY EXPOSURE

As at 31 December 2017, the Group did not have any outstanding
hedging instrument. The Group would continue to monitor closely its
foreign currency exposure and requirements and to arrange for hedging
facilities when necessary.

CHANGES IN THE GROUP’S COMPOSITION
The Group had no material changes in the Group’s composition during
the year 2017.
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EMPLOYEES

The Group employed, as at 31 December 2017, a total of 2,108 (2016:
1,885) full time staff, in which 1,368 (2016: 1,413) full-time staff in Macau,
537 (2016: 382) full-time staff in Mainland China and 203 (2016: 90) full-
time staff in Hong Kong. The remuneration policy of the employees of
the Group is set up by the remuneration committee on the basis of their
merit, qualifications and competence, while the detailed remuneration
packages for the employees are determined by the management based
on their performance.

An employee share option scheme of the Company was adopted on
8 June 2012 and effective for a period of 10 years since the date of
adoption. Details of the retirement benefits schemes of the Group are set
out in notes 4(o) and 11 to the financial statements of this annual report.
The contributions to the retirement schemes charged to the consolidation
income statement during the year was approximately HK$12.4 million
(2016: HK$10.0 million), after deducting forfeitures of approximately
HK$2.4 million (2016: 4.1 million). As at 31 December 2017, forfeited
contributions available to reduce future contributions amounted to
approximately HK$1.1 million.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS
The register of shareholders of the Company will be closed during the
following periods:

(i) From Monday, 14 May 2018 to Thursday, 17 May 2018 (both
days inclusive), during which period no transfer of Shares will be
registered, for the purpose of ascertaining Shareholders’ eligibility
to attend and vote at the 2018 AGM. The record date for the 2018
AGM shall be 17 May 2018. In order to qualify as shareholders of
the Company to attend, act and vote at the 2018 AGM, all transfer
documents accompanied by the relevant share certificates must
be lodged with the Company’s branch share registrar and transfer
office in Hong Kong, Tricor Tengis Limited at Level 22, Hopewell
Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong not later than 4:30
p.m. on Friday, 11 May 2018; and

(i) From Monday, 28 May 2018 to Tuesday, 29 May 2018 (both
days inclusive), during which period no transfer of Shares will
be registered, for the purpose of ascertaining Shareholders’
entitlement to the proposed special final dividend. The record date
for the entitlement to the special final dividend shall be 29 May
2018. In order to qualify for the proposed special final dividend,
all transfer documents accompanied by the relevant share
certificates must be lodged with the Company’s branch share
registrar and transfer office in Hong Kong, Tricor Tengis Limited at
Level 22, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong
not later than 4:30 p.m. on Friday, 25 May 2018.

FIVE YEARS FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the consolidated results and of the assets and liabilities of
the Group for the last five financial years is set out on page 180 of this
annual report.
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny, aged 58, joined the Group in October
2004. He is the chairman of the Group and focuses on overall corporate
development and strategic direction of the Group. He is the holder of
a bachelor degree in business administration from the University of
Toronto, Canada. He has over 27 years of experience in the trading
business. He is a younger brother of the Company’s managing director,
Mr. Chan Chak Mo.

Mr. Chan Chak Mo, aged 66, joined the Group in March 2004. He
is the managing director of the Group and is responsible for all daily
management of the Group. He has over 32 years of experience in
investment and the management of various kinds of business including
hotels, restaurants and entertainment centers in Hong Kong and Macau.
He is both a member of the Legislative Assembly and Executive Council
of Macau Special Administrative Region. He holds a bachelor degree and
a master degree in business administration.

Ms. Leong In lan, aged 50, joined the Group in March 2004. She has
over 22 years of experience in the accounting and finance fields and has
obtained an associate diploma of business and accounting from TAFF
Technical College, Western Australia. She is in charge of the accounting
department of the Group in Macau and Mainland China.

Mr. Lai King Hung, aged 60, joined the Group in May 2002. He is the
deputy chairman of the Group responsible for the daily operation and
strategic planning of the Group's food wholesale business. He holds a
bachelor of science degree in science from the University of Manitoba,
Canada. He has extensive experience in the family entertainment and
amusement park industries.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Cheung Hon Kit, aged 64, joined the Group as independent non-
executive Director in April 2004. He graduated from the University
of London with a bachelor of arts degree and has over 39 years
of experience in real estate development, property investment and
corporate finance, holding key executive positions in various leading
property development companies in Hong Kong. He is the chairman of
ITC Properties Group Limited (00199.HK) which is a public company
listed on the Stock Exchange. He was also an independent non-
executive director of International Entertainment Corporation (01009.HK),
which is a public company listed on the Stock Exchange from May 2001
to June 2017.

Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln, aged 63, joined the Group as an
independent non-executive Director in December 2004. He graduated
from the University of Western Ontario, Canada with a bachelor degree
in economics and had undergone training in dyestuffs technology at
Bayer AG and Hoechst AG in Germany. He is the Vice President of
the Hong Kong Dyestuffs Merchants Association Limited. He also
actively participates in many charitable organisations and is Vice Patron,
General Donations/Special Events Organising Committee Chairman and
campaign committee member of the Community Chest of Hong Kong.

Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso, aged 71, joined the Group as an
independent non-executive Director in April 2008. He has over 38 years
of experiences in the financial and accounting industries. He is the sole
owner of Chan Pak Cheong (Auditor) Accountant Office, an accounting
and auditing firm, and has been a Certified Public Accountant for more
than 38 years and a vice-chairman of Macau Society of Accountants
during the year from 1980 to 2018. He acted as a Commissioner of
the Finance Department of Macau — Commission of the Revision of
Profit Tax from 1984 to 1996 and also from 2011 to 2014 and also the
year of 2018, as well as one of the Examination Commissioners of the
Commission of Registry of the Auditors and the Accountants from 2006
to 2011.
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Profile of Senior Management
SREBABE—E

Mr. Cheung Kwok Wah, joined the Group in March 2009 as the Group’s
chief business development officer. He is responsible for the business
development and investor relations of the Group. He is a solicitor of Hong
Kong and has over 31 years of experience in finance and legal industries
during which he held several senior management posts with various
publicly listed companies. He is an independent non-executive director
of Asia Orient Holdings Limited (00214.HK), a public listed company in
Hong Kong.

Mr Yeung Mau Yue, Lewis, is the Group’s general manager,
responsible for the Group’s food and catering business development and
daily operations. He joined the Group as director of food and catering
business development in 2013. He has over 30 years’ experience in food
and beverage management in international chain hotels and resorts. He
holds a master degree of management in logistics and operations from
Macquarie University, Australia.

Ms. Lam Wing Yan, Winifred, is the associate director in investor
relations and corporate finance of the Group and responsible for
corporate finance, business development and investor relations. She
joined the Group in April 2004 and holds a bachelor degree in commerce
from the University of Toronto, Canada. She has over 23 years of
experience in banking, finance and management with various publicly
listed companies in Hong Kong.

Mr. Leung Hon Fai, is a qualified accountant and the company secretary
of the Group. He joined the Group in March 2004 and holds a honour
diploma of accountancy from Lingnan University. He is currently an
associate member of Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
He has over 22 years of extensive experience in the accounting field.

Mr. Tam In Tong, joined the Group in October 1991. He is appointed
as a food quality control director in 2013 who is responsible for ensuring
food quality and supervising food production. He was previously the
executive chief — Chinese cuisine. He has over 51 years of Chinese
cuisine experience in Hong Kong, Taiwan and Macau. He is a vice-
chairman of the International Exchange Association of Renowned
Chinese Cuisine Chefs.

Mr. Tong Ka Wai, Donald, joined the Group in February 1993. He is
the information system manager of the Group. He is responsible for
the management and development of information system and network
security of the Group. He holds a bachelor degree of information studies
from Macau Polytechnic Institute and a master degree in business
administration from Murdoch University of Australia.
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Directors’ Report
EEEWE

The Directors present their annual report together with the audited
consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2017.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company continues to be investment holding.

And the principal activities and other particulars of the Group are set out
in note 37 to the financial statements.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The financial performance of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2017 and the financial position of the Group as at that date are set out in
the financial statements on pages 74 to 179.

The Directors recommend the payment of a special final dividend of
HK1.0 cent per share (2016: HK1.0 cent), totalling HK$6,943,000 (2016:
HK$6,943,000), in respect of the year ended 31 December 2017. Further
details of the dividends declared and policy during the year are set out in
note 16 to the financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

During the year ended 31 December 2017, neither the Company nor any
of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s
listed securities.

Details of movement in the share capital of the Company during the year
are set out in note 32 to the financial statements.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The aggregate sales during the year ended 31 December 2017
attributable to the Group’s five largest customers were less than 30% of
the Group’s total sales. During the year ended 31 December 2017, the
aggregate purchases of food and beverages attributable to the Group’s
five largest suppliers comprised approximately 39.8% of the Group’s
total purchases, while the purchases attributable to the Group’s largest
supplier were approximately 10.2% of the Group’s total purchases.

At no time during the year ended 31 December 2017, have the Directors,
their associates or any shareholder of the Company (which to the
knowledge of the Directors owns more than 5% of the Company’s share
capital) had any interest in these major customers and suppliers.
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DIRECTORS

The Directors during the year ended 31 December 2017 were as follows:

Executive Directors:

Chan Chak Mo (Managing Director)
Chan See Kit, Johnny (Chairman)
Lai King Hung (Deputy Chairman)
Leong In lan

Independent non-executive Directors:
Cheung Hon Kit

Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln

Chan Pak Cheong Afonso

In accordance with Bye-Law 99(A) of the Bye-Laws, Mr. Chan Chak Mo,
Mr. Lai King Hung and Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln will retire from office at
the 2018 AGM, and being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

Each of the remaining non-executive Directors has been appointed for a
term of one year commencing on date of appointment and thereafter for
further successive periods of one year until terminated by not less than
one month’s written notice served by either party on the other.

None of the Directors being proposed for re-election at the 2018 AGM
has a service contract with the Company or any of its subsidiaries which
is not terminable by the Group within one year without payment of
compensation, other that statutory compensation.

MATERIAL INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS,
ARRANGEMENTS OR CONTRACTS

Save as disclosed in the section headed “Continuing Connected
Transactions” on pages 62 to 64 in this report, no contracts of
significance to which the Company, its subsidiaries or any of its fellow
subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director or an entity connected
with a Director is or was materially interested, whether directly or
indirectly, subsisted during or at the end of the financial year.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 December 2017, the interests and short positions of the
Directors and their associates in the shares and underlying shares of the
Company and its associated corporations, as recorded in the register
maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as
otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to
the Model Code, were as follows:

Long positions
Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each of the Company

EFERENRERKRGZEGRKE
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BH RS R B3520517 B 2 B WA
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EETAIE RITME AR T RB R R
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HE
AR T EREEO. BT EimAR

Percentage

of issued share

Name of ordinary capital of the

Name of Director Capacity shares held Company

HARQTE BT

EELE gt P B B RAEAL

Mr. Chan Beneficial owner (Note) 286,834,622 41.31%
BRI A BEma A )

Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln Beneficial owner 280,200 0.04%

RIPELE B A

Note:  These shares represented approximately 41.31% of the issued share capital of the
Company as at 31 December 2017, of which 35.92% were held by Mr. Chan; 4.44%
were held by Puregain Assets Limited, a company beneficially wholly-owned by Mr.
Chan; and the balance of 0.95% was held by Cash Smart Enterprises Limited, a
company which is 50% beneficially owned by Mr. Chan.

Save as disclosed above, none of the Directors nor their associates had
any interests or short positions in any shares or underlying shares of the
Company or any of its associated corporations as at 31 December 2017.
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SHARE OPTIONS
The Company has an employee share option scheme, particulars of
which are set out in note 35 to the financial statements.

As at 31 December 2017, the maximum number of the Company’s
shares which may be issued under the employee share option scheme
was 55,390,242 (2016: 55,390,242) shares, representing approximately
8.0% (2016: 8.0%) of issued shares of the Company.

On 31 October 2013, the Group entered into an endorsement agreement
with an agent, a company owned by Mr. Tam Wing Lun, Alan (“Mr.
Tam”), whereby Mr. Tam, an active and well-known Chinese singer,
television and movie actor would be the brand spokesperson for the
Group’s food souvenir business. In consideration of the services of Mr.
Tam, the Company has paid the agent a performance fee, and has
also granted a share option to Mr. Tam to subscribe for 5,000,000 new
Shares, representing approximately 0.8% of the issued share capital
of the Company as at 31 December 2013, at the price of HK$3.07 per
Share. Such share option was granted pursuant to the general mandate
of the Company with an exercise period ending in March 2017. The
subscription price of HK$3.07 represented a premium of approximately
2.8% to the closing price of the Company’s shares of HK$2.99 on 31
October 2013 (the date of grant of such share option) and a premium of
approximately 1.65% to the weighted average closing price of HK$3.02
of the Company’s shares traded for the last 5 trading days from 25 to 31
October 2013. As at 31 December 2017, no option has been exercised
and such option has already lapsed in March 2017.

The Group did not enter into any share-based payment transactions
during the year of 2017.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

At no time during the year of 2017, was the Company, its subsidiaries or
any of its fellow subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to enable the
Directors to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, the
Company or any other body corporate.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31 December 2017, the register of substantial shareholders
maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO showed
that other than the interests disclosed above in respect of certain
Directors, the Company has not been notified of any other relevant
interests or short positions in the issued share capital of the Company as
at 31 December 2017, were as follows:

Long positions
Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each of the Company
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Percentage of

Name of ordinary issued share capital

Name of shareholder Capacity shares held of the Company
HADT D BT
REZE 14 FEEREREE RABDEH
Ophorst Van Marwijk Kooy Investment manager 83,664,000 12.05%
Vermogensbeheer N.V. B
CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS IBFERMEXS

Mr. Chan is the controlling shareholder and an executive director of the
Company, and thus a connected person of the Company. Pursuant
to the lease agreement dated 29 August 2014 (“Lease Agreement”)
between Mr. Chan (as landlord) and Bright Elite Gourmet Company
Limited (“Bright Elite”), a subsidiary of the Company (as tenant), Bright
Elite leased a shop premise located at a Em Macua, Patio Da Ameaca
No. 1-A, Res-do-Chao A com Sobreloja, Macau (“Subject Premises”)
with a gross floor area of approximately 74 sg.m. for a term of three
years commencing from 1 October 2014 to 30 September 2017 at a
monthly rental of HK$400,000 for the first two years and HK$460,000 for
the third year. In December 2015, Mr. Chan agreed in writing to reduce
the monthly rental of HK$400,000 from 1 January 2016 to 30 September
2016 and HK$460,000 from 1 October 2016 to 31 December 2016
payable by Bright Elite under the Lease Agreement to a monthly rental of
HK$300,000 from 1 January 2016 to 31 December 2016 with the other
terms of the Lease Agreement remaining the same. In January 2017,
Mr. Chan agreed in writing to reduce the monthly rental of HK$460,000
payable by Bright Elite under the Lease Agreement to a monthly rental of
HK$300,000 from 1 January 2017 to 30 September 2017 with the other
terms of the Lease Agreement remaining the same.
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS - continued
Pursuant to the lease agreement dated 28 September 2017 (“Renew
Lease Agreement”) between Mr. Chan (as landlord) and Bright Elite (as
tenant), Bright Elite continued to lease the Subject Premises for a term of
one year commencing from 1 October 2017 to 30 September 2018 at a
monthly rental of HK$300,000.

Particulars of these connected transactions, which are also related
party transaction, are disclosed in the consolidated financial statements
in accordance with HKAS 24 Related Party Disclosures. The rental of
HK$3,600,000 (2016: HK$3,600,000) paid for the above shop premise
is disclosed and included under note 38(b) to the financial statements for
the year ended 31 December 2017.

Pursuant to the LED advertisement agreement dated 24 August 2017
(“LED Advertisement Agreement”) between Mr. Chan (as media service
provider) and FB Group Enterprises Management Company Limited
(“FBG”) (as advertiser), FBG placed a LED advertisement for a term of
one year commencing from 1 September 2017 to 31 August 2018 at an
annual fee of MOP270,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$262,000).
This connected transaction falls within the category of de minimis
transaction and is exempted from the announcement requirement under
the Listing Rules.

Particulars of this connected transaction, which is also a related party
transaction, are disclosed in the consolidated financial statements in
accordance with HKAS 24 Related Party Disclosures. The advertisement
fee of MOP90,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$87,000) (2016: Nil)
paid for the above LED advertisement is disclosed and included under
note 38(c) to the financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2017.

The independent non-executive Directors confirm that the above
transactions have been entered into by the Company in the ordinary
course of its business, on normal commercial terms, and in accordance
with the terms of the agreement governing such transactions that are fair
and reasonable and in the interests of the shareholders of the Company as
a whole.
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS - continued
The Company’s auditor was engaged to report on the Group’s continuing
connected transactions in accordance with Hong Kong Standard on
Assurance Engagements 3000 “Assurance Engagements Other Than
Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial Information” and with reference
to Practice Note 740 “Auditor’s Letter on Continuing Connected
Transactions under the Hong Kong Listing Rules” issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The Company’s auditor
has issued his unqualified letter containing his findings and conclusions
in respect of the continuing connected transactions in accordance with
Listing Rule 14A.56. A copy of the Company’s auditor’s letter has been
provided by the Company to the Stock Exchange.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

A summary of the significant related party transactions which were
conducted in the ordinary course of business are set out in note 38 to
the financial statements.

The related party transactions mentioned in notes 38(b) and 38(c)
to the financial statements were continuing connected transactions
contemplated under the Lease Agreement, the Renew Lease Agreement
and the LED Advertisement Agreement mentioned in the “Continuing
Connected Transactions” section.

The related party transactions mentioned in notes 38(a), 38(d) and 38(e)
to the financial statements were not continuing connected transactions as
defined in the Listing Rule.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set up by the
remuneration committee on the basis of their merit, qualifications and
competence.

The emoluments of the Directors are decided by the remuneration
committee, having regard to the Company’s operating results, individual
performance and comparable market statistics.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an incentive to the
Directors and eligible employees, and details of the scheme are set out in
note 35 to the financial statements.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES

During the year of 2017, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities.
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PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Bye-laws, or the
laws of Bermuda, that would oblige the Company to offer new Shares on
a pro-rata basis to existing Shareholders.

BUSINESS MODEL

The business of the Group remains to focus its resources and efforts
mainly in the different sectors of Macau markets, while its current
business strategy is to cautiously open new different kinds of restaurants
in Macau and then to explore the markets of Hong Kong, Guangzhou
and Taiwan with a focus more on mass market restaurants. The
business strategy for the Group’s food souvenir business is to enhance
operating cost efficiency and to open up more sales channels locally and
overseas to generate more revenue. The Group is also in a constant and
continuous process of reviewing its business strategy to maintain its local
market leading position and to explore the overseas markets. The Group
shall always constantly review its business model in light of the changing
business environment.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

The Company has maintained a sufficient public float throughout the year
ended 31 December 2017.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The audit committee of the Board consists of three independent
non-executive Directors, namely, Mr. Cheung Hon Kit, Mr. Yu Kam Yuen,
Lincoln and Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso. The audit committee has
reviewed with the management the accounting policies as well as critical
accounting estimates and assumptions with management. The audit
committee has also discussed with the external auditor on their audit
plan and key audit areas. The audited consolidated financial statements
and the annual results announcement of the Group for the year ended
31 December 2017 have been reviewed by the audit committee before
submission to the Board for adoption.

RISK COMMITTEE

The risk committee of the Board consists of two independent
non-executive Directors, namely, Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso
(Chairman), Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln and an executive Director,
namely, Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny. The risk committee’s role is to make
recommendation to the Board on the risk management framework and
internal control policies. The principal duties of the risk committee include
reviewing and monitoring the Company’s risks. The risk committee also
reviews the effectiveness of the enterprise risk management function,
including staffing level and qualification as well as risk reports and
breaches of risk tolerances and policies from time to time.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
The Company has complied with the CG Code for the year ended
31 December 2017 as set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules.

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding securities
transactions by Directors on terms no less exacting than the required
standard set out in the Model Code. Having made specific enquiry with
them, all Directors have confirmed that they have complied with the
standard set out in the Model Code and the code of conduct regarding
securities transactions by Directors adopted by the Company.

The Company has received, from each of the independent non-executive
Directors, an annual confirmation of his independence pursuant to Rule
3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company considered all of the independent
non-executive Directors to be independent.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

In January 2018, the Group has disposed of an office property in Hong
Kong at a consideration of HK$52,000,000 which has been classified
as non-current asset held for sale mentioned in note 31 to the financial
statements of this annual report.

Save as disclosed above and elsewhere in this annual report, there is no
significant subsequent events after the year end date of 31 December
2017.

AUDITOR

A resolution will be proposed at the 2018 AGM of the Company to
re-appoint the auditor, BDO Limited.

On behalf of the Directors/By order of the Directors

Chan Chak Mo
Managing Director
Hong Kong, 19 March 2018
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Independent Auditor’s Report
B 2B RS

IBDO

TEEE ¢ +852 2218 8288
{&HE : +852 2815 2239
www.bdo.com.hk

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED
(BEREEERQARZRR)
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

(RBEREEMERZZBRAR)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Future Bright
Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together the
“Group”) set out on pages 74 to 179, which comprise the consolidated
statement of financial position as at 31 December 2017, and the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31
December 2017, and of its consolidated financial performance and its
consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been
properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the “Auditor’s Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements” section of our report.
We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA’s “Code
of Ethics for Professional Accountants” (the “Code”), and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Tel : +852 2218 8288
Fax: +852 2815 2239
www.bdo.com.hk

25 Floor Wing On Centre
111 Connaught Road Central

Hong Kong
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement,
were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole,
in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion
on these matters.

VALUATIONS OF INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Key Audit Matter

Management estimated the fair value of the Group’s investment
properties to be HK$913.9 million as at 31 December 2017, with a
fair value gain for the year then ended of HK$37.6 million recorded
in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income. To support
management’s estimation of the fair value, the Group engaged an
independent external valuer as the management’s expert to perform
valuations on the investment properties at the end of the reporting
period.

Valuations of the Group’s investment properties are dependent on certain
key assumptions and estimations that require significant management
judgement.

The valuation was inherently subjective due to the significant estimates
used and significant changes in these estimates could result in material
changes to the valuation of the properties.

The accounting policies and disclosure for the estimation of fair value

measurement are included in notes 4, 5 and 19 to the consolidated
financial statements.
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VALUATIONS OF INVESTMENT PROPERTIES - continued
Key Audit Matter - Continued

Our response:

Our procedures in relation to management’s valuation of investment
properties included:

° Assessing the appropriateness of the methodologies and the
reasonableness of the key assumptions and estimations used;

° Checking the appropriateness of the key input data used and
determination of fair value;

o Engaging an auditors expert to assist our assessment on the
appropriateness of the methodologies and the reasonableness
of the assumptions and estimations adopted in the valuation for
estimating the fair value of the investment properties;

° Evaluation of the competence, capabilities and objectivity of
management’s expert and auditor’s expert.

IMPAIRMENT ASSESSMENT

Key Audit Matter

The Group had significant tangible and intangible assets on its
consolidated statement of financial position, including property, plant and
equipment of HK$393.1 million, goodwill of HK$81.8 million and other
intangible assets of HK$9.1 million as at 31 December 2017.

Management is required to perform an annual full impairment assessment
on the goodwill and intangible assets with indefinite useful lives; and
where indicators of impairment are identified, on the property, plant
and equipment and other intangible assets with definite useful lives.
For the purpose of assessing impairment, these assets were allocated
to cash generating units (“CGUs”), and management has assessed
the recoverable amount of these assets based on higher of value in
use and fair value less cost of disposal. In carrying out the impairment
assessments, significant management judgement was used to
appropriately identify CGUs and to determine the key assumptions and
estimations. Based on the above assessment performed, for the year
ended 31 December 2017, management concluded that impairment loss
of HK$3.3 million was made in respect of the Group’s property, plant
and equipment and there was no impairment in respect of the Group’s
goodwill and other intangible assets.

The accounting policies and disclosure for the estimation of impairment
of goodwill and other assets are included in notes 4, 5, 18, 20 and 21 to
the consolidated financial statements.
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IMPAIRMENT ASSESSMENT - continued

Key Audit Matter - Continued

Our response:

Our procedures in relation to management’s impairment assessment
included:

° Assessing the appropriateness of the valuation methodology;

° Assessing the appropriateness of the management’s identification
of CGUs based on our understanding of the Group’s business;

° Assessing the reasonableness of key assumptions and estimations
used; and
° Reconciling the key input data to supporting evidence such as

historical financial information, approved budgets and considering
the reasonableness of these budgets.

OTHER INFORMATION IN THE ANNUAL REPORT

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the management discussion and analysis (but
does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon), which we obtained prior to the date of this auditor’s report, and
the chairman’s statement, corporate governance report, report of the
directors, which is expected to be made available to us after that date.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the
other information and we do not express any form of assurance thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information identified above and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained
in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based
on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that
fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the HKICPA and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and
for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable
the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either
intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The directors are also responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial
reporting process. The audit committee assists the directors in
discharging their responsibility in this regard.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as a
body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda Act 1981, and for
no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions
of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.
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Independent Auditor’s Report By Z2iEhke

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

- Continued

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

° identify and assess the risks of material misstatement in the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

° obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

° evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the directors.

° conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to
continue as a going concern.

° evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.
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Independent Auditor’s Report B % &Emsk s

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

- Continued

° obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
information of the entities or business activities within the Group
to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements.
We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance
of the Group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit
opinion.

We communicate with the audit committee regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide the audit committee with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence,
and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence and, where
applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the audit committee, we
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit
of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are
therefore key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh
the public interest benefits of such communication.

BDO Limited

Certified Public Accountants

Lo Ngai Hang

Practising Certificate Number P04743

Hong Kong, 19 March 2018
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

e ZEWER

For the year ended 31 December 2017 BZE T —+F+_A=1+—HILFE

2017 2016
—E—tF —E—RF
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
B aE FET FH&IT
Turnover B 7 957,054 853,231
Cost of sales SHE R A (282,541) (266,825)
Gross margin ES 674,513 586,406
Direct operating expenses BEEEERT (537,757) (449,894)
Gross operating profit 4 EF 136,756 136,512
Other revenue Hables 8 10,268 11,753
Other gains and losses H e Kk EE 9 45,207 3,571
Administrative expenses ITHRX (163,172) (143,330)
Share of loss of joint venture DMEE EBEEE 22 (2,300) (3,710)
Finance costs B RS AR 2N 14 (7,795) (7,298)
Profit/(Loss) before income tax BRETS B A=A (E1E) 10 18,964 (2,502)
Income tax (expense)/credit Fsft(Fx) #HEE 15 (1,901) 4,244
Profit for the year FEm A 17,063 1,742
Other comprehensive income/(loss), Hi 2@k A/ (BiE) - kHE
net of tax
ltem that may be reclassified HigskesHmoBEER2
subsequently to profit or loss: BH :
Exchange differences on TINETIRE E =58
translating foreign operations 25,044 (14,925)
Total comprehensive income/(loss) EErmEmWA S (EBE)EsE
for the year 42,107 (13,183)
Profit/(Loss) attributable to: ATALTEEET(E18) :
Owners of the Company KARIEAR A 11,015 (1,539)
Non-controlling interests FEPERR A A 6,048 3,281
17,063 1,742
Total comprehensive income/(loss) LARALEEZERA(EBE)
attributable to: FEEE
Owners of the Company ViNINEIEZZ N 36,059 (16,464)
Non-controlling interests JEPERR R 6,048 3,281
42,107 (13,183)
Earnings/(Loss) per share BRAF(EE)
— Basic (HK cents per share) — EAR(FRB) 17 1.59 (0.22)
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

e BRIR R

As at 31 December 2017 R=ZT—+F+=-A=+—8H

2017 2016
—E—+5F —EF—RF
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
B5E FHET T
Non-current assets FREBEE
Property, plant and equipment M - R KR 18 393,103 366,742
Investment properties REYZ 19 913,900 780,439
Goodwill [EES 20 81,781 81,781
Other intangible assets HEtmEpEE 21 9,130 10,288
Prepayments and deposits TENFUERIES 25 46,225 19,533
Interest in joint venture REEE R 22 7,208 9,508
Pledged bank deposits EERRITFER 23 19,192 17,844
Total non-current assets EmB BB 1,470,539 1,286,135
Current assets REBEE
Inventories T8 24 47,779 43,135
Amount due from joint venture FEIR & & ETNIE 22 - 645
Trade and other receivables 25 N E e IR 25 78,501 77,399
Financial assets at fair value through profit — Z AR BET AEZZ
or loss BTGB E 26 435 3,948
Pledged bank deposits BEEFRITER 23 33,118 33,771
Cash and cash equivalents BE&hERIEE£IER 176,011 219,546
335,844 378,444
Asset classified as held for sale DEERIELEZEE 31 32,429 =
Total current assets MBNEERRE 368,273 378,444
Total assets EEHAKE 1,838,812 1,664,579
Current liabilities REBEE
Amount due to joint venture e & &R 22 471 -
Trade and other payables B 5 R EMER IR 27 196,626 180,442
Current tax liabilities ANEAFRIE B & 67,025 79,101
Interest bearing borrowings FEEE 28 88,052 47,973
Non-interest bearing borrowings ESEE 30 1,388 1,388
Total current liabilities MENE EERE 353,562 308,904
Net current assets REBEERE 14,711 69,540
Total assets less current liabilities BEATERLTHEE 1,485,250 1,355,675
Non-current liabilities FREBEE
Interest bearing borrowings FEEE 28 355,142 260,476
Deferred tax liabilities EEFRIEAE 29 53,555 42,367
Non-interest bearing borrowings EEEE 30 5,429 5,429
Total non-current liabilities JEmEN B EERE 414,126 308,272
Total liabilities EEH8E 767,688 617,176
NET ASSETS EEFHE 1,071,124 1,047,403
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position &&B#&ikn &
As at 31 December 2017 A=—Z—+F+=-HA=+—H

2017 2016
—E—tF NS
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
B aE FET FHET
Capital and reserves attributable to KATRHEBEABLELRFEE
owners of the Company
Share capital A% 7 32 69,430 69,430
Reserves HE 1,024,437 1,002,264
Equity attributable to owners of the RATEE AEGER
Company 1,093,867 1,071,694
Non-controlling interests FEIEAR M A (22,743) (24,291)
TOTAL EQUITY gy L 1,071,124 1,047,403

The consolidated financial statements on pages 74 to 179 were HRE7T4ER179B 2R EMHHREER—_Z—/\
approved and authorised for issue by the Directors on 19 March 2018 4= 8+ HEZE SHtE LIKE T - WhH M

and are signed on their behalf by: TATHREEE
Chan See Kit, Johnny Chan Chak Mo
Chairman Managing Director
FE EEpSE
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
AERESEHRK

For the year ended 31 December 2017 BZE T —+F+_A=1+—HIFE

Equity
Share Foreign attributable Non-
Share Share Special Capital option exchange Retained  to ownersof  controlling
capital premium reserve’ reserve reserve reserve profits  the Company interests Total
ARTEEA
R RORE  GREE  SARE BRERE  NERE  REEN  RUEE  FERER &t
(Note 32) (Note 33) (Note 33) (Note 33) (Note 33) (Note 33)
(Mase) (M%) (Wass)  (Wass)  (Wass) (&%)
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
FERL A TEn S FER AR TEn AR AR Thn
At1 January 2016 “Z-5-f-A 69,430 376,715 34,800 2 4273 (21,806) 638600 1,102,044 (18473 1,083,571
(Loss)/proft for the year ER(BR)/ & = - - - - - (1539) (15%9) 3281 1,742
Other comprehensive loss:; Hth2EER:
Exchange differences on translating BIEHREER2E
foreign operations - - - - - (14,925) - (14,925) - (14,925)
Total comprehensive (loss)/income FEXA(FR) /WS EE
for the year = - - = = (14.925) (1,539) (16,464) 3281 (13,183)
Dividends paid to owners of the Company EEFARAFERAZRE
(Note 16) (Fz16) - - - - - - (13,886) (13,886) - (13,886)
Dividends paid to non-controling interests JE% T KB AR AR RS 2
of subsidiaries * g - - - - - - - - (9,099) (9,099)
At31 December 2016 and RIZ—RET-A=1-AR
1 January 2017 “F-t5-A-A 69,430 376,715 34,800 32 4273 (36,731) 623,175 1,071,694 (24.291) 1,047,403
Proft for the year FEEA - - - - - = 11,015 11,015 6,048 17,063
Other comprehensive income: Eh2Eks
Exchange differences on translating BIFBREERED
foreign operations - - - - - 25,044 - 25,044 - 25,044
Total comprehensive income for the year  £E2ENEEE - - - - - 25,044 1,015 36,059 6,048 42107
Release upon lapse of share option REREXURBER - - - - (8279 - 4,273 - - -
Dividends paid to owners of the Company JEEFAAREBAZRE
(Note 16) (Bz16) - - - - - - (13,886) (13,886) - (13,886)
Dividends paid to non-controling interests 1% MBA MFEmRiERS 2 8
of subsidiaries * - - - - - - - - (4,500) 4,500)
At 31 December 2017 RZE-tE+=A=1-A 69,430 376,715 34,800 32 = (11,687) 624,577 1,093,867 (2,743 1,071,124
* The special reserve of the Group represents the difference between the nominal * REBZERFHHEEAARABER-_SET_F4AE

amount of the shares issued by the Company and the aggregate amount of the
share capital and share premium of subsidiaries acquired pursuant to the group
reorganisation in preparation for the listing of the Company’s shares on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited in 2002.

w The dividends paid to non-controlling interests of subsidiaries represent distribution
of profits for the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2017 of Successful Food
Company Limited and Success Cuisine Company Limited.

BARRABRNERTBHARZMERAF EimE
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

SERTRER

For the year ended 31 December 2017 BZE T —+F+_A=1+—HILFE

2017 2016
—E—+F —T—RE
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
B aE FET FH&IT
Cash flows from operating activities RETHESRERE
Profit/(Loss) before income tax BRATERATEF], (E58) 18,964 (2,502)
Adjustments for: FLATIEB EL A -
Loss on disposal of property, plant and HEDE  BENKEZER
equipment 9 - 547
Depreciation of property, plant and ME - WENMREITE
equipment 10 55,249 46,133
Amortisation of other intangible assets H A& 10 1,421 1,608
Fair value (gain)/loss of investment BEMEZ AR EBEME),
properties gl 9 (37,641) 8,113
Interest expense ABRX 14 7,795 7,298
Interest income MEHA 8 (1,352) (1,200
Dividend income Az S A 8 (120) (124)
Share of loss of joint venture NIEEEEBE 22 2,300 3,710
Gain on disposal of financial assets at fair HERARBEAER
value through profit or loss B 758 B 2 Was 9 (1,442) -
Fair value loss/(gain) of financial assets at BARBEFABRITEE
fair value through profit or loss EZAREEER (W) 9 38 (470)
Impairment loss on trade receivables 2 5 W GIEREBE 9 - 22
Impairment loss on property, plant and M - BRE REREREERE
equipment 9 3,295 =
Reversal of impairment loss on property, Y - R KR EDRUE E
plant and equipment B 9 - (679)
Loss on written off of property, plant and iR -« WERREEE
equipment 9 4,489 1,841
Operating profit before working capital ReTEEEESBE A 2 &R F
changes 52,996 64,397
Increase in inventories FEIEM (4,644) (5,827)
Increase in trade and other receivables B 5 & M FE Y GRIRE N (27,930) (5,381)
(Decrease)/Increase in trade and other B 5 R H M ERNFRIE
payables (), /380 (1,908) 9,866
Cash generated from operations RETHRELERE 18,514 63,055
Income taxes paid BB (3,527) (4,683)
Net cash generated from operating KETEMERSFEEE
activities 14,987 58,372
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows &#&B&nRE%
For the year ended 31 December 2017 #EZ=—Z—+F+=-A=+—HI-FE

2017 2016
—E—tF —E—RF
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
BaE FET FH&IT
Investing activities REEH
Increase in pledged bank deposits EHEIPERITEFIG N (695) (23,506)
Interest received B U FI = 1,352 1,200
Purchases of property, plant and equipment fBE ¥ « M= &&E (124,219) (145,784)
Prepayment for acquisition of property, WHEIZE - BB KRR TR BB
plant and equipment (2,453) (303)
Proceeds from deposit of asset held for sale HEH{EINEEEZFI5RE 5,200 =
Refund of construction guaranteed deposit R IERF 2R - 65,632
Purchases of investment property under BEAEREPREYE
construction (56,179) (3,939)
Purchases of other intangible assets BEHMELEE (215) (367)
Dividend received from listed securities IWER E AR E 120 124
Proceeds from disposal of financial assets at &R AR BEGAEZZ
fair value through profit or loss BIISEEZFTS5E 4,917 -
Net cash used in investing activities RETEMAESEE (172,172) (106,943)
Financing activities RS EE 40(b)
Proceeds from interest bearing borrowings 5t B & EFT1E2IE 173,033 183,386
Repayment of interest bearing borrowings BEstEEE (38,288) (95,995)
Advance from/(Repayment to) joint venture & &MEBTR (EE)ALDE 1,116 (4,993)
Dividends paid to owners of the Company IREFRANRIEE AZIRE (13,886) (13,886)
Dividends paid to non-controlling KBTI B A RIS 2
interests of subsidiaries [ieSN (4,500) (9,099)
Interest paid EfFLE (11,004) (8,276)
Net cash generated from financing RMETEMBHRSFE
activities 106,471 51,137
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash RE&RZRBELEE CHL),
equivalents EHNFEEE (50,714) 2,566
Cash and cash equivalents at REYZzEERERELER
beginning of year 219,546 219,300
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash EXREHUELRZFRSE
and cash equivalents IEH 2 & & 7,179 (2,320)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year REXRZHREREZRERLER 40(a) 176,011 219,546
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B SRR M RE

31 December 2017 —ZE—+F+-A=+—H

80

GENERAL

Future Bright Holdings Limited is a public limited company
incorporated in Bermuda. Its shares are listed on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”). The address
of its registered office is Clarendon House, 2 Church Street,
Hamilton HM11, Bermuda. Its head office and principal place of
business are at Room 1409, West Tower, Shun Tak Centre, 200
Connaught Road Central, Hong Kong. The Group, comprising the
Company and its subsidiaries, is engaged in the sales of food and
catering, food souvenir and property investment.

ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL

REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRS”)

(@) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective 1
January 2017

Amendments to HKAS 7 Disclosure Initiative

Amendments to HKAS 12 Recognition of Deferred
Tax Assets for Unrealised
Losses

Annual Improvements to Amendments to HKFRS 12,
HKFRSs 2014-2016 Cycle  Disclosure of Interests in

Other Entities

Amendments to HKAS 7 — Disclosure Initiative

The amendments introduce an additional disclosure
that will enable users of financial statements to evaluate
changes in liabilities arising from financing activities.

The adoption of the amendments has led to the additional
disclosure presented in the notes to the cash flow
statement, note 40(b). Consistent with the transition
provisions of the amendments, the Group has not
disclosed comparative information for the prior year. Apart
from the additional disclosure in note 40(b), the application
of these amendments has had no impact on the Group’s
consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bfi&sRaRMzE

31 December 2017 ==&

—tFt+t-A=t+—H

2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRS”) - continued

(@)

Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective 1
January 2017 - Continued

Amendments to HKAS 12 — Recognition of Deferred Tax
Assets for Unrealised Losses

The amendments relate to the recognition of deferred tax
assets and clarify some of the necessary considerations,
including how to account for deferred tax assets related to
debt instruments measured of fair value.

The adoption of the amendments has no impact on these
financial statements as the clarified treatment is consistent
with the manner in which the Group has previously
recognised deferred tax assets.

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2014-2016 Cycle -
Amendments to HKFRS 12, Disclosure of Interests in Other
Entities

The amendments issued under the annual improvements
process make small, non-urgent changes to standards
where they are currently unclear. They include amendments
to HKFRS 12, Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities,
to clarify that the disclosure requirements of HKFRS 12,
other than the requirements to disclose summarised
financial information, also apply to an entity’s interests in
other entities classified as held for sale or discontinued
operations in accordance with HKFRS 5, Non-Current
Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations.

The adoption of the amendments to HKFRS 12 has no
impact on these financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements BtF§ERKRMIFE
31 December 2017 —EF—+F+=-A=+—H

2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRS”) - Continued

(b)

New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but
are not yet effective

The following new/revised HKFRSs, potentially relevant to
the Group’s financial statements, have been issued, but
are not yet effective and have not been early adopted by
the Group. The Group’s current intention is to apply these
changes on the date they become effective.

Annual Improvements to Amendments to HKAS 28,
HKFRSs 2014-2016 Cycle Investments in Associates and
Joint Ventures!

Amendments to Classification and
HKFRS 2 Measurement of Share-
Based Payment
Transactions’
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments'!
HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with
Customers!
Amendments to Revenue from Contracts with
HKFRS 15 Customers (Clarifications
to HKFRS 15)!
HK(FRIC) — Int 22 Foreign Currency

Transactions and Advance
Consideration?

Amendments to Prepayment Features with
HKFRS 9 Negative Compensation?

HKFRS 16 L eases?

HK(IFRIC)-Int 23 Uncertainty over Income Tax

Treatments?

Amendments to Sale or Contribution of Assets
HKFRS 10 between an Investor and its
and HKAS 28 Associate or Joint Ventures

1 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018
2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019

@ The amendments were originally intended to be effective for
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016. The effective
date has now been deferred/removed. Early application of the
amendments continue to be permitted.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bfi&sRaRMzE
31 December 2017 —Z—+F+—-A=+—H

2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRS”) - continued

(b)

New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but
are not yet effective - Continued

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2014-2016 Cycle —
Amendments to HKAS 28, Investments in Associates and
Joint Ventures

The amendments issued under the annual improvements
process make small, non-urgent changes to standards
where they are currently unclear. They include amendments
to HKAS 28, Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures,
clarifying that a Venture Capital organisation’s permissible
election to measure its associates or joint ventures at
fair value is made separately for each associate or joint
venture.

Amendments to HKFRS 2 — Classification and
Measurement of Share-Based Payment Transactions

The amendments provide requirements on the accounting
for the effects of vesting and non-vesting conditions on
the measurement of cash-settled share-based payments;
share-based payment transactions with a net settlement
feature for withholding tax obligations; and a modification
to the terms and conditions of a share-based payment that
changes the classification of the transaction from cash-
settled to equity-settled.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the
application of the amendments will have no material impact
on the consolidated financial statements in the foreseeable
future.
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2.

84

ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRS”) - continued

(b)

New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but
are not yet effective - Continued
HKFRS 9 - Financial Instruments

HKFRS 9 introduces new requirements for the classification
and measurement of financial assets. Debt instruments
that are held within a business model whose objective is
to hold assets in order to collect contractual cash flows
(the business model test) and that have contractual terms
that give rise to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding
(the contractual cash flow characteristics test) are generally
measured at amortised cost. Debt instruments that meet
the contractual cash flow characteristics test are measured
at fair value through other comprehensive income
("FVTOCI") if the objective of the entity’s business model is
both to hold and collect the contractual cash flows and to
sell the financial assets. Entities may make an irrevocable
election at initial recognition to measure equity instruments
that are not held for trading at FVTOCI. All other debt and
equity instruments are measured at fair value through profit
and loss ("FVTPL").

HKFRS 9 includes a new expected loss impairment model
for all financial assets not measured at FVTPL replacing the
incurred loss model in HKAS 39 and new general hedge
accounting requirements to allow entities to better reflect
their risk management activities in financial statements.

HKFRS 9 carries forward the recognition, classification
and measurement requirements for financial liabilities
from HKAS 39, except for financial liabilities designated
at FVTPL, where the amount of change in fair value
attributable to change in credit risk of the liability is
recognised in other comprehensive income unless that
would create or enlarge an accounting mismatch. In
addition, HKFRS 9 retains the requirements in HKAS 39 for
derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the
application of HKFRS 9 will have no material impact on the
consolidated financial statements in the foreseeable future.
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2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRS”) - Continued

(b)

New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but
are not yet effective - Continued
HKFRS 15 — Revenue from Contracts with customers

The new standard establishes a single revenue recognition
framework. The core principle of the framework is that an
entity should recognise revenue to depict the transfer of
promised goods or services to customers in an amount
that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects
to be entitled in exchange for those goods and services.
HKFRS 15 supersedes existing revenue recognition
guidance including HKAS 18 Revenue, HKAS 11
Construction Contracts and related interpretations.

HKFRS 15 requires the application of a 5 steps approach
to revenue recognition:

Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with a customer

° Step 2: Identify the performance obligations in the
contract

° Step 3: Determine the transaction price

o Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to each

performance obligation

o Step 5: Recognise revenue when each performance
obligation is satisfied

HKFRS 15 includes specific guidance on particular revenue
related topics that may change the current approach taken
under HKFRS. The standard also significantly enhances the
qualitative and quantitative disclosures related to revenue.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the
application of HKFRS 15 will have no material impact on
the consolidated financial statements in the foreseeable
future.
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ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRS”) - continued

(b)

New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but
are not yet effective - Continued

Amendments to HKFRS 15 — Revenue from Contracts with
Customers (Clarifications to HKFRS 15)

The amendments to HKFRS 15 include clarifications on
identification of performance obligations; application of
principal versus agent; licenses of intellectual property; and
transition requirements.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the
application of the amendments will have no material impact
on the consolidated financial statements in the foreseeable
future.

HK(IFRIC) — Int 22 — Foreign Currency Transactions and
Advance Consideration

The Interpretation provides guidance on determining the
date of the transaction for determining an exchange rate
to use for transactions that involve advance consideration
paid or received in a foreign currency and the recognition
of a non-monetary asset or non-monetary liability. The
Interpretations specifies that the date of the transaction for
the purpose of determining the exchange rate to use on
initial recognition of the related asset, expense or income
(or part thereof) is the date on which the entity initially
recognises the non-monetary asset or non-monetary
liability arising from the payment or receipt of advance
consideration.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the
application of HK(IFRIC) — Int 22 will have no material
impact on the consolidated financial statements in the
foreseeable future.

Amendments to HKFRS 9 — Prepayment Features with
Negative Compensation

The amendments clarify that prepayable financial assets
with negative compensation can be measured at amortised
cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income
if specified conditions are met — instead of at fair value
through profit or loss.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the
application of the amendments will have no material impact
on the consolidated financial statements in the foreseeable
future.
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2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRS”) - continued

(b)

New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but
are not yet effective - Continued

HKFRS 16 — Leases

HKFRS 16, which upon the effective date will supersede
HKAS 17 “Leases” and related interpretations, introduces
a single lessee accounting model and requires a lessee
to recognise assets and liabilities for all leases with a term
of more than 12 months, unless the underlying asset is
of low value. Specifically, under HKFRS 16, a lessee is
required to recognise a right-of-use asset representing
its right to use the underlying leased asset and a lease
liability representing its obligation to make lease payments.
Accordingly, a lessee should recognise depreciation of the
right-of-use asset and interest on the lease liability, and
also classifies cash repayments of the lease liability into a
principal portion and an interest portion and presents them
in the statement of cash flows. Also, the right-of-use asset
and the lease liability are initially measured on a present
value basis. The measurement includes non-cancellable
lease payments and also includes payments to be made
in optional periods if the lessee is reasonably certain to
exercise an option to extend the lease, or to exercise an
option to terminate the lease. This accounting treatment
is significantly different from the lessee accounting for
leases that are classified as operating leases under the
predecessor standard, HKAS 17.

In respect of the lessor accounting, HKFRS 16 substantially
carries forward the lessor accounting requirements in
HKAS 17. Accordingly, a lessor continues to classify
its leases as operating leases or finance leases, and to
account for those two types of leases differently.
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ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRS”) - Continued

(b)

New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but
are not yet effective - Continued
HKFRS 16 — Leases — Continued

The standard will affect primarily the accounting for the
Group operating leases. As at 31 December 2017, the
Group had non-cancellable operating lease commitments
of HK$467,004,000 as set out in note 34 to the financial
statements. The interest expense on the lease liability and
the depreciation expense on the right-of-use asset under
HKFRS 16 will replace the rental charge under HKAS
17. The operating lease commitments as shown in off-
balance sheet item will be replaced by “right-of-use asset”
and “lease liability” in the statement of financial position
of the Group. Other than the above, the Group does not
anticipate that the application of this standard will have
material impact on the consolidated financial statements of
the Group.

The standard will be mandatory for financial years
commencing on or after 1 January 2019. At this stage, the
Group does not intend to adopt the standard before its
effective date. The Group intends to apply the simplified
transition approach and will not restate comparative
amounts for the year prior to first adoption.
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2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRS”) - Continued

(b)

New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but
are not yet effective - Continued
HK(IFRIC)-Int 23 — Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments

The Interpretation supports the requirements of HKAS 12,
Income Taxes, by providing guidance over how to reflect
the effects of uncertainty in accounting for income taxes.
Under the Interpretation, the entity shall determine whether
to consider each uncertain tax treatment separately or
together based on which approach better predicts the
resolution of the uncertainty. The entity shall also assume
the tax authority will examine amounts that it has a right to
examine and have full knowledge of all related information
when making those examinations. If the entity determines
it is probable that the tax authority will accept an uncertain
tax treatment, then the entity should measure current
and deferred tax in line with its tax filings. If the entity
determines it is not probable, then the uncertainty in the
determination of tax is reflected using either the “most likely
amount” or the “expected value” approach, whichever
better predicts the resolution of the uncertainty.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the
application of HK(IFRIC)-Int 23 will have no material impact
on the consolidated financial statements in the foreseeable
future.

Amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 — Sale or
Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its
Associate or Joint Venture

The amendments clarify the extent of gains or losses to be
recognised when an entity sells or contributes assets to its
associate or joint venture. When the transaction involves a
business the gain or loss is recognised in full, conversely
when the transaction involves assets that do not constitute
a business the gain or loss is recognised only to the extent
of the unrelated investors’ interests in the joint venture or
associate.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the
application of HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 will have no
material impact on the consolidated financial statements in
the foreseeable future.
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BASIS OF PREPARATION

()

(b)

(c)

Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with all applicable HKFRSs, Hong Kong
Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations
(hereinafter collectively referred to as the “HKFRS”) and
the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. In addition, the consolidated financial
statements include applicable disclosures required by the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange.

Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost basis except for investment properties and
certain financial assets, which are measured at fair values
as explained in the accounting policies set out in note 4
below.

Functional and presentation currency

The functional currency of the Company is Macau Patacas
(“MOP”), while the financial statements are presented
in Hong Kong dollars (“HK$”). Each entity in the Group
maintains its books and records in its own functional
currency. As the Company is listed on Main Board of the
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, the Directors
consider that it will be more appropriate to adopt HK$ as
the Group’s and the Company’s presentation currency.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a)

Business combination and basis of consolidation
The consolidated financial statements comprise the
financial statements of the Group. Inter-company
transactions and balances between group companies
together with unrealised profits are eliminated in full in
preparing the consolidated financial statements. Unrealised
losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides
evidence of impairment on the asset transferred, in which
case the loss is recognised in profit or loss.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during
the year are included in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income from the dates of acquisition or up
to the dates of disposal, as appropriate. Where necessary,
adjustments are made to the financial statements of
subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into line with
those used by other members of the Group.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(a)

Business combination and basis of consolidation
— Continued

Acquisition of subsidiaries or businesses is accounted for
using the acquisition method. The cost of an acquisition
is measured at the aggregate of the acquisition-date
fair value of assets transferred, liabilities incurred and
equity interests issued by the Group, as the acquirer. The
identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed are
principally measured at acquisition-date fair value. The
Group’s previously held equity interest in the acquiree is
re-measured at acquisition-date fair value and the resulting
gains or losses are recognised in profit or loss. The
Group may elect, on a transaction-by-transaction basis,
to measure the non-controlling interests that represent
present ownership interests in the subsidiary either at
fair value or at the proportionate share of the acquiree’s
identifiable net assets. All other non-controlling interests
are measured at fair value unless another measurement
basis is required by HKFRSs. Acquisition-related costs
incurred are expensed unless they are incurred in issuing
equity instruments in which case the costs are deducted
from equity.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the
acquirer is recognised at acquisition-date fair value.
Subsequent adjustments to consideration are recognised
against goodwill only to the extent that they arise from new
information obtained within the measurement period (a
maximum of 12 months from the acquisition date) about
the fair value at the acquisition date. All other subsequent
adjustments to contingent consideration classified as an
asset or a liability are recognised in profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

()

(b)

Business combination and basis of consolidation
— Continued

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the profit or
loss on disposal is calculated as the difference between
(i) the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration
received and the fair value of any retained interest and
(i) the previous carrying amount of the assets (including
goodwill), and liabilities of the subsidiary and any non-
controlling interest. Amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income in relation to the subsidiary are
accounted for in the same manner as would be required if
the relevant assets or liabilities were disposed of.

Subsequent to acquisition, the carrying amount of non-
controlling interests that represent present ownership
interests in the subsidiary is the amount of those
interests at initial recognition plus such non-controlling
interest’s share of subsequent changes in equity. Total
comprehensive income is attributed to such non-controlling
interests even if this results in those non-controlling
interests having a deficit balance.

A subsidiary is an investee over which the Company is able
to exercise control. The Company controls an investee if
all three of the following elements are present: power over
the investee, exposure, or rights, to variable returns from
the investee, and the ability to use its power to affect those
variable returns. Control is reassessed whenever facts and
circumstances indicate that there may be a change in any
of these elements of control.

Subsidiaries

In the Company’s statement of financial position,
investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less
impairment loss, if any. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted by the Company on the basis of dividend
received and receivable.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(c)

Joint Venture

The Group is a party to a joint arrangement where there is
a contractual arrangement that confers joint control over
the relevant activities of the arrangement to the Group and
at least one other party. Joint control is assessed under
the same principles as control over subsidiaries.

The Group classifies its interests in joint arrangements as:

° Joint venture: where the Group has rights to only
the net assets of the joint arrangement; or

o Joint operations: where the Group has both the
rights to assets and obligations for the liabilities of
the joint arrangement.

In assessing the classification of interests in joint venture,
the Group considers:

° The structure of the joint arrangement;

° The legal form of joint arrangements structured
through a separate vehicle;

o The contractual terms of the joint arrangement
agreement; and

o Any other facts and circumstances (including any
other contractual arrangements).

The Group assesses and classifies its interests in joint
arrangements as joint venture.

Joint venture are accounted for using the equity method
whereby they are initially recognised at cost and thereafter,
their carrying amount are adjusted for the Group’s share
of the post-acquisition change in the joint venture’s net
assets except that losses in excess of the Group’s interest
in the joint venture are not recognised unless there is an
obligation to make good those losses.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(c)

(d)

Joint Venture - Continued

Any premium paid for an investment in a joint venture
above the fair value of the Group’s share of the identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities acquired is
capitalised and included in the carrying amount of the
investment in joint venture. Where there is objective
evidence that the investment in a joint venture has been
impaired the carrying amount of the investment is tested
for impairment in the same way as other non-financial
assets.

The Company’s interests in joint ventures are stated
at cost less impairment losses, if any. Results of joint
ventures are accounted for by the Company on the basis
of dividends received and receivable.

Goodwill

Goodwill arises on the acquisition of subsidiaries
represents the excess of the consideration transferred,
the amount of any non-controlling interest in the acquiree
and the acquisition date fair value of any previous equity
interest in the acquiree over the fair value of the identified
net assets acquired. Where the fair value of identifiable
assets and liabilities exceed the aggregate of the fair value
of consideration paid, the amount of any non-controlling
interest in the acquiree and the acquisition date fair value
of the acquirer’s previously held equity interest in the
acquiree, the excess is recognised in profit or loss on the
acquisition date, after re-assessment.

Goodwill is measured at cost less impairment losses. For
the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill arising from
an acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant cash-
generating units (“CGUS”) that are expected to benefit
from the synergies of the acquisition. A cash-generating
unit (“CGU”) is the smallest identifiable group of assets
that generates cash inflows that are largely independent of
the cash inflows from other assets or groups of assets. A
cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated
is tested for impairment annually, by comparing its carrying
amount with its recoverable amount (see note 4(q)), and
whenever there is an indication that the unit may be
impaired.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(d)

(e)

Goodwill - Continued

For goodwill arising on an acquisition in a financial year,
the cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been
allocated is tested for impairment before the end of that
financial year. When the recoverable amount of the cash-
generating unit is less than the carrying amount of the unit,
the impairment loss is allocated to reduce the carrying
amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit first, and then
to the other assets of the unit pro-rata on the basis of the
carrying amount to each asset in the unit. However, the
loss allocated to each asset will not reduce the individual
asset’s carrying amount to below its fair value less cost of
disposal (if measurable) or its value in use (if determinable),
whichever is the higher. Any impairment loss for goodwiill
is recognised in profit or loss and is not reversed in
subsequent periods.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment other than construction-in-
progress are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation
and any accumulated impairment losses.

The cost of property, plant and equipment includes its
purchase price and the costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost
of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount
of the replaced part is derecognised. All other costs, such
as repairs and maintenance are recognised as an expense
in profit or loss during the financial period in which they are
incurred.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(e)

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED #=

Property, plant and equipment - Continued
Property, plant and equipment are depreciated so as to
write off their cost net of expected residual value over their
estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis. The useful
lives, residual value and depreciation method are reviewed
and adjusted if appropriate at the end of each reporting
period. The useful lives are as follows:

Indefinite

20 years

Over the shorter of
remaining life of the
leases or 5 years

Freehold land
Leasehold land and buildings
Leasehold improvements

Office fixtures and equipment
Kitchen utensils and supplies

2-5 years
5 years

Construction in progress is stated at cost less impairment
losses. Cost comprises direct costs of construction as
well as borrowing costs capitalised during the periods of
construction and installation. Capitalization of these costs
ceases and the construction in progress is transferred to
the appropriate class of property, plant and equipment
when substantially all the activities necessary to prepare
the assets for their intended use are completed. No
depreciation is provided for in respect of construction in
progress until it is completed and ready for its intended use.

An asset is written down immediately to its recoverable
amount if its carrying amount is higher than the asset’s
estimated recoverable amount.

The gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant
and equipment is the difference between the net sale
proceeds and its carrying amount, and is recognised in the
profit or loss on disposal.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(f)

(9)

Investment properties

Investment properties are property held either to earn
rentals or for capital appreciation or for both, but not
held for sale in the ordinary course of business, use in
the production or supply of goods or services or for
administrative purposes. Investment property is measured
at cost on initial recognition and subsequently at fair value
with any change therein recognised in profit or loss.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are
recorded as receivables at the amount of the Group’s net
investment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated
to accounting periods so as to reflect a constant periodic
rate of return on the Group’s net investment outstanding in
respect of the leases.

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in
profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating
and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying
amount of the leased asset and recognised as an expense
on a straight-line basis over the lease term.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(9)

(h)

Leasing - Continued

The Group as lessee

Assets held under finance leases are initially recognised
as assets at their fair value or, if lower, the present value
of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding lease
commitment is shown as a liability. Lease payments are
analysed between capital and interest. The interest element
is charged to profit or loss over the period of the lease and
is calculated so that it represents a constant proportion of
the lease liability. The capital element reduces the balance
owed to the lessor.

The total rentals payable under the operating leases are
recognised in the profit or loss on a straight-line basis over
the lease term. Lease incentives received are recognised as
an integrated part of the total rental expense, over the term
of the lease.

The land and buildings elements of property leases
are considered separately for the purposes of lease
classification.

Intangible assets other than goodwill

(i) Acquired intangible assets
Intangible assets acquired separately are initially
recognised at cost. The cost of intangible assets
acquired in a business combination is its fair value
at the date of acquisition. Subsequently, intangible
assets with finite useful lives are carried at cost
less accumulated amortisation and accumulated
impairment losses.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(h) Intangible assets other than goodwill - Continued

(i)

(i)

Acquired intangible assets — Continued
Amortisation is provided on a straight-line basis over
their useful lives as follows. Intangible assets with
indefinite useful lives are carried at cost less any
accumulated impairment losses. The amortisation
expense is recognised in profit or loss and included
in administrative expenses.

Trademark Indefinite
Franchises 3-10 years
Royalties 2-3 years
Impairment

Intangible assets with finite lives are tested for
impairment when there is an indication that an
asset may be impaired. Intangible assets with
indefinite useful lives and intangible assets not yet
available for use are tested for impairment annually,
irrespective of whether there is any indication that
they may be impaired. Intangible assets are tested
for impairment by comparing their carrying amounts
with their recoverable amounts (see note 4(q)).

If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated
to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable
amount.

An impairment loss is recognised as an expense
immediately, unless the relevant asset is carried at a
revalued amount, in which case the impairment loss
is treated as revaluation decrease to the extent of
its revaluation surplus.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(i) Financial Instruments

(i)

Financial assets

The Group classifies its financial assets at initial
recognition, depending on the purpose for which
the asset was acquired. Financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss are initially measured at
fair value and all other financial assets are initially
measured at fair value plus transaction costs that
are directly attributable to the acquisition of the
financial assets. Regular way purchases or sales of
financial assets are recognised and derecognised
on a trade date basis. A regular way of purchase or
sale is a purchase or sale of a financial asset under
a contract whose terms require delivery of the
asset within the time frame established generally
by regulation or convention in the marketplace
concerned.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

These assets include financial assets held for
trading. Financial assets are classified as held for
trading if they are acquired for the purpose of sale
in the near term.

Subsequent to initial recognition, financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair
value, with changes in fair value recognised in profit
or loss in the period in which they arise.

Loans and receivables

These assets are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. They arise principally through
the provision of goods and services to customers
(trade debtors), and also incorporate other types of
contractual monetary asset. Subsequent to initial
recognition, they are carried at amortised cost using
the effective interest method, less any identified
impairment losses.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(i) Financial Instruments - Continued

(i)

Impairment loss on financial assets

The Group assesses, at the end of each reporting
period, whether there is any objective evidence
that financial asset is impaired. Financial asset is
impaired if there is objective evidence of impairment
as a result of one or more events that has occurred
after the initial recognition of the asset and that
event has an impact on the estimated future cash
flows of the financial asset that can be reliably
estimated. Evidence of impairment may include:

o significant financial difficulty of the debtor;

° a breach of contract, such as a default or
delinquency in interest or principal payments;

o granting concession to a debtor because of
debtor’s financial difficulty; or

° it becoming probable that the debtor
will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation.

For loans and receivables

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or
loss and directly reduces the carrying amount of
financial asset when there is objective evidence
that the asset is impaired, and is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the original effective interest rate.
The carrying amount of financial asset is reduced
through the use of an allowance account. When any
part of financial asset is determined as uncollectible,
it is written off against the allowance account for the
relevant financial asset.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(i) Financial Instruments - Continued

(i)

(iv)

(v)

Financial liabilities

The Group classifies its financial liabilities,
depending on the purpose for which the liabilities
were incurred. Financial liabilities at amortised cost,
including trade and other payables, amounts due
to joint venture, interest and non-interest bearing
borrowings and other monetary liabilities, are
subsequently measured at amortised cost, using
the effective interest method. The related interest
expenses are recognised within “finance costs” in
profit or loss.

Gains or losses are recognised in profit or loss
when the liabilities are derecognised as well as
through the amortisation process.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial
asset or financial liability and of allocating interest
income or interest expense over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts or
payments through the expected life of the financial
asset or liability, or where appropriate, a shorter
period.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are
recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct
issue costs.
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4, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
Financial Instruments - Continued

(i)

()

(vi)

Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset when the
contractual rights to the future cash flows in relation
to the financial asset expire, or where the financial
asset has been transferred and the transfer meets
the criteria for derecognition in accordance with
HKAS 39.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the
obligation specified in the relevant contract is
discharged, cancelled or expired.

Non-current assets held for sale and disposal
groups

Non-current assets and disposal groups are classified as
held for sale when:

they are available for immediate sale;

management is committed to a plan to sell;

it is unlikely that significant changes to the plan will
be made or that the plan will be withdrawn;

an active programme to locate a buyer has been
initiated;

the asset or disposal group is being marketed at a

reasonable price in relation to its fair value; and

a sale is expected to complete within 12 months
from the date of classification.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

()

(k)

Non-current assets held for sale and disposal
groups - Continued

Non-current assets and disposal groups classified as held
for sale are measured at the lower of:

° their carrying amount immediately prior to being
classified as held for sale in accordance with the
Group's accounting policy; and

o fair value less costs to sell.

Following their classification as held for sale, non-current
assets (including those in a disposal group) are not
depreciated.

The results of operations disposed of during the year are
included in profit or loss up to the date of disposal.

Inventories

Inventories are initially recognised at cost, and
subsequently at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Cost comprises all costs of purchase, costs of conversion
and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to
their present location and condition. Cost of inventories
for restaurants is calculated using the weighted average
method. Net realisable value represents the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business less the
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs
necessary to make the sale.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

U

(m)

Revenue recognition
Revenue from sales of food and catering and food souvenir
is recognised at the point of sale to customers.

Rental income under operating leases is recognised on a
straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.

Management fee income is recognised when services are
provided.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis on the principal
outstanding at the applicable interest rate.

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive
the dividend is established.

Income taxes
Income taxes for the year comprise current tax and
deferred tax.

Current tax is based on the profit or loss from ordinary
activities adjusted for items that are non-assessable or
disallowable for income tax purposes and is calculated
using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted at the end of reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary
differences between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the
corresponding amounts used for tax purposes. Except
for recognised assets and liabilities that affect neither
accounting nor taxable profits, deferred tax liabilities are
recognised for all temporary differences. Deferred tax assets
are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profits will be available against which deductible temporary
differences can be utilised. Deferred tax is measured at the
tax rates expected to apply in the period when the liability
is settled or the asset is realised based on tax rates that
have been enacted or substantively enacted at the end of
reporting period.

4,

EEEHRER -
0 WEmER

(m)

KEHERMNREKARR M
B2 W[ P 1E 3 & B B
%QJ\O
REMER T Z2HEWARAH
HEAAB SRR ©

I BWARIR RIS HER

FMEBWARBEREEASIZEN
MR R RET

i B W AT W BRI B, 2 #E M) B 2

R HERR

Frig®t
FAPEDE TR BN AR I8 MR AE
FiIA °

BIHIRIEREEEEBMELLZ
A ER (BB AR EHR K
TERRMEH BB EHAR)
Bl FARREHRREERK
ABELEEBZIREAE -

EMBHERGcEERAR
ZERHERRNAMAEESREZ
B2 Bt Z RERERELE A -
BRIAEZEARABRBENZE
EREERAGEIN - AEEBAH
BERMEZRORRELERER
& o RIEFHIRE EEERTE T
ARREBHEREZEZBERT
TARER o EERIBETIRBER R
SHIKEBERIARR LEERLZ
ME - HEAMNBEREXER
BEZHRARRHEGTE -

ANNUAL REPORT #% 2017 105



Notes to the Financial Statements BtF§ERKRMIFE

31 December 2017 ==&

4.

106

—tFt+t-A=t+—H

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(m)

(n)

Income taxes - Continued

An exception to the general requirement on determining
the appropriate tax rate used in measuring deferred tax
amount is when an investment property is carried at fair
value under HKAS 40 “Investment Property”. Unless
the presumption is rebutted, the deferred tax amounts
on these investment properties are measured using the
tax rates that would apply on sale of these investment
properties at their carrying amounts at the reporting date.
The presumption is rebutted when the investment property
is depreciable and is held within a business model whose
objective is to consume substantially all the economic
benefits embodied in the property over time, rather than
through sale.

Income taxes are recognised in profit or loss except when
they relate to items recognised to other comprehensive
income in which case the taxes are also recognised in
other comprehensive income or when they relate to items
recognised directly in equity in which case the taxes are
also recognised directly in equity.

Foreign currency

Transactions entered into by Group entities in currencies
other than the currency of the primary economic
environment in which it operates (the “functional currency”)
are recorded at the rates ruling when the transactions
occur. Foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities
are translated at the rates ruling at the end of reporting
period. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at
the rates prevailing on the date when the fair value was
determined. Non-monetary items that are measured
in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not
retranslated.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(n)

Foreign currency - Continued

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the translation of monetary items,
are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they
arise. Exchange differences arising on the retranslation of
non-monetary items carried at fair value are included in
profit or loss for the period except for differences arising on
the retranslation of non-monetary items in respect of which
gains and losses are recognised in other comprehensive
income, in which cases, the exchange differences are also
recognised in other comprehensive income.

On consolidation, income and expense items of foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency of
the Group (i.e. HK$) at the average exchange rates for the
year, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly during
the period, in which case, the rates approximating to those
ruling when the transactions took place are used. All assets
and liabilities of foreign operations are translated at the rate
ruling at the end of reporting period. Exchange differences
arising, if any, are recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in equity as foreign exchange
reserve (attributable to non-controlling interest as
appropriate). Exchange differences recognised in profit or
loss of Group entities’ separate financial statements on the
translation of long-term monetary items forming part of the
Group’s net investment in the foreign operation concerned
are reclassified to other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity as foreign exchange reserve.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(n)

(0)

Foreign currency - Continued

On disposal of a foreign operation, the cumulative
exchange differences recognised in the foreign exchange
reserve relating to that operation up to the date of disposal
are transferred to profit or loss as part of the profit or loss
on disposal.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable assets
acquired arising on an acquisition of a foreign operation
on or after 1 January 2005 are treated as assets and
liabilities of that foreign operation and translated at the
rate of exchange prevailing at the end of reporting period.
Exchange differences arising are recognised in the foreign
exchange reserve.

Employee benefits

(i) Short term employee benefits
Short term employee benefits are employee benefits
(other than termination benefits) that are expected
to be settled wholly before twelve months after
the end of the annual reporting period in which the
employees render the related service. Short term
employee benefits are recognised in the year when
the employees render the related service.

(ii) Defined contribution retirement plan

The Group contributes to several defined
contribution retirement schemes which are available
to employees. The assets of the schemes are held
separately from those of the Group in independently
administered funds. Contributions to defined
contribution retirement plan are recognised as an
expense in profit or loss when the services are
rendered by the employees.

(iii) Termination benefits
Termination benefits are recognised on the earlier
of when the Group can no longer withdraw the offer
of those benefits and when the Group recognises
restructuring costs involving the payment of
termination benefits.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(9)]

(a)

Share-based payments

Where share options are awarded to employees and
others providing similar services, the fair value of the
options at the date of grant is recognised in profit or loss
over the vesting period with a corresponding increase in
the employee share option reserve within equity. Non-
market vesting conditions are taken into account by
adjusting the number of equity instruments expected to
vest at the end of each reporting period so that, ultimately,
the cumulative amount recognised over the vesting period
is based on the number of options that eventually vest.
Market vesting conditions are factored into the fair value of
the options granted. As long as all other vesting conditions
are satisfied, a charge is made irrespective of whether the
market vesting conditions are satisfied. The cumulative
expense is not adjusted for failure to achieve a market
vesting condition.

Where the terms and conditions of options are modified
before they vest, the increase in the fair value of the
options, measured immediately before and after the
modification, is also charged to the statement of
comprehensive income over the remaining vesting period.

Impairment of assets (other than financial assets)
At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews
the carrying amounts of the following assets to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have
suffered an impairment loss or an impairment loss
previously recognised no longer exists or may have
decreased:

o property, plant and equipment;
° intangible asset; and
o interests in subsidiaries and joint venture.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(a)

(r

Impairment of assets (other than financial assets)
— Continued

If the recoverable amount (i.e. the greater of the fair
value less costs of disposal and value in use) of an asset
is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable
amount. An impairment loss is recognised as an expense
immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, to the extent that
the increased carrying amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined had
no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior
years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as
income immediately.

Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows
expected to be derived from the cash generating unit (see
note 4(d)), discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and the risks specific to the cash
generating unit.

Capitalisation of borrowing costs

Borrowing costs attributable directly to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets which
require a substantial period of time to be ready for their
intended use or sale, are capitalised as part of the cost of
those assets. Income earned on temporary investments
of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on those
assets is deducted from borrowing costs capitalised. All
other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the
period in which they are incurred.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(s)

(t)

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing
or amount when the Group has a legal or constructive
obligation arising as a result of a past event, which will
probably result in an outflow of economic benefits that can
be reasonably estimated.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated
reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability,
unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is
remote. Possible obligations, the existence of which will
only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of
one or more future events, are also disclosed as contingent
liabilities unless the probability of outflow of economic
benefits is remote.

Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group
that is engaged either in providing products or services
(business segment), or providing products or services
within a particular economic environment (geographical
segment), which is subject to risks and rewards that are
different from those of other segments.

Segment revenue, expenses, results, assets and liabilities
include items directly attributable to a segment as well as
those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis to that
segment.

Segment revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities are
determined before intra-group balances and intra-group
transactions are eliminated as part of the consolidation
process, except to the extent that such intra-group
balances and transactions are between group entities
within a single segment. Inter-segment pricing is based on
similar terms as those available to other external parties.
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4, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(u) Related parties
(@) A person or a close member of that person’s family is
related to the Group if that person:

(i) has control or joint control over the Group;
(i) has significant influence over the Group; or
(i) is a member of key management personnel

of the Group.

(b) An entity is related to the Group if any of the
following conditions apply:

(i) The entity and the Group are members of
the same group (which means that each
parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is
related to the others).

(i) One entity is an associate or joint venture
of the other entity (or an associate or joint
venture of a member of a group of which the
other entity is a member).

(i) Both entities are joint ventures of the same
third party.

(iv) One entity is a joint venture of a third entity
and the other entity is an associate of the
third entity.

(V) The entity is a post-employment benefit plan
for the benefit of the employees of the Group
or an entity related to the Group.

(vi) The entity is controlled or jointly controlled
by a person identified in (a).
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued 4. FE®BE-#
(u)  Related parties - Continued (u BEAL-#
(o) - Continued (o) — &
(vi) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant (vii)  (a)()ZBFT kB A &
influence over the entity or is a member of HZEBBEAY

key management personnel of the entity (or
of a parent of the entity).

(vii)  The entity, or any member of a group of

EYBZER(XK

(viiy ZERXBR —%

which it is a part, provides key management Elp A== WNE]

personnel services to the Group or to the MAEEHAEE

parent of the Group. HRRRHEFEE
B ABRRES

Close members of the family of a person are those family
members who may be expected to influence, or be
influenced by, that person in their dealings with the entity

ZALTRRCERRBIERZE
BROBEBHAITFEZLA LR
REFEZALT  WEHEERE

and include: B

() that person’s children and spouse or domestic 0] ZBANTZ T KRB
partner; REMHE

(ii) children of that person’s spouse or domestic (ii) Za AN TERBHEE B

partner; and

(i) dependents of that person or that person’s spouse
or domestic partner.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies, the Directors
are required to make judgments, estimates and assumptions
about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not
readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors
that are considered to be relevant. Actual results differ from these
estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised
in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects
only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods
if the revision affects both current and future periods.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY -

Continued

(@)

Critical judgments in applying accounting policies
Income taxes and deferred taxation

The Group is subject to income taxes in a number
of jurisdictions. Significant judgment is required in
determining the provision for income taxes. Transactions
and calculations may exist for which the ultimate tax
determination is uncertain during the ordinary course of
business. The Group recognises liabilities for anticipated
tax issues based on estimates of whether additional taxes
will be due. Where the final tax outcome of these matters
is different from the amounts that were initially recorded,
such differences will impact the income tax and deferred
tax provisions in the period in which such determination is
made.

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax arising from
the Group’s investment properties that are measured
using the fair value model, the directors of the Company
have concluded that the Group’s investment properties
are not held under a business model whose objective
is to consume substantially all of the economic benefits
embodied in the investment properties over time.
Therefore, in determining the Group’s deferred taxation on
investment properties, the directors of the Company have
determined that the presumption that the carrying amounts
of investment properties located in both Macau and
Mainland China measured using the fair value model are
recovered entirely through sale is not rebutted. Deferred
taxation liabilities are therefore recognised based on the
tax rates applicable there to when there is a disposal of
investment properties.
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5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY -

Continued

(b)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

In addition to information disclosed elsewhere in these
financial statements, other key sources of estimation
uncertainty that have significant risks of resulting in a
material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within next financial year are as follows:

(i)

(i)

Impairment of goodwill

Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires
an estimation of the value in use of the CGUs to
which goodwill has been allocated. The value in use
calculation requires the directors to estimate the
future cash flows expected to arise from the CGU
and a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the
present value.

Impairment of other assets

The Group tests annually whether the financial
assets and other assets have suffered any
impairment in accordance with the Group’s
accounting policies. The assets are reviewed
for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
of the assets exceeds its recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount of an asset or a CGU is
determined based on value in use calculations
which require the use of assumptions and estimates.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY -

Continued

(b) Key sources of estimation uncertainty - Continued

(i)

Fair value measurement

A number of assets included in the Group’s
financial statements require measurement at, and/
or disclosure of, fair value.

The fair value measurement of the Group’s
financial and non-financial assets utilises market
observable inputs and data as far as possible.
Inputs used in determining fair value measurements
are categorised into different levels based on
how observable the inputs used in the valuation
technique are (the “fair value hierarchy”):

o Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for
identical items (unadjusted);

o Level 2: Observable direct or indirect inputs
other than level 1 inputs; and

o Level 3: Unobservable inputs (i.e. not derived
from market data).

The classification of an item into the above levels
is based on the lowest level of the inputs used
that has a significant effect on the fair value
measurement of the item. Transfers of items
between levels are recognised in the period they
occur.

The Group measures investment properties (Note
19) and financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss (Note 26) at fair value. For more detailed
information in relation to the fair value measurement
of these items, please refer to the respective notes.
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SEGMENT REPORTING

The Group determines its operating segments based on the
reports reviewed by the chief operating decision-maker that are
used to make strategic decisions.

The Group has three reportable segments. These segments are
managed separately as each business offers different products
and services and requires different business strategies. The
following summary describes the operations in each of the
Group’s reportable segments:

° Food and catering — sales of food and catering in Macau,
Mainland China and Hong Kong;

o Food souvenir — sales of food souvenir, including festival
food products; and

° Property investment — leasing of property.

Inter-segment transactions are priced with reference to prices
charged to external parties for similar order. Central revenue and
expenses are not allocated to the operating segments as they are
not included in the measure of the segments’ profit that is used
by the chief operating decision-maker for assessment of segment
performance.

S EBERE
AEERBEREERREEZN RS
(ARFIEBEMERR ) REHZLEDED

AEEEF=ETREHH - EF#E
EBRETAERRRY ABETH
WM%W’&?%%%%*ME Ao
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. MERE-HEYE -

DEERHZBRII2ERBURTER
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()

SEGMENT REPORTING - Continued 6. PEEE -
Business segments (@ EBoI
For the year ended 31 December 2017 BHEr—_E—+tF+—-HF=+—H
LEFEE
Inter-
Food and Food Property segment
catering souvenir  investment  elimination Consolidated
RUREH LIGERH NERE SBBHE &a
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ThR FET TET TR TER
Revenue Wiz
Turnover from external customers ~ RESNREF 2 £ £8 894,512 62,542 - - 957,054
Turnover from inter-segment REDBHEEEE - - 2,686 (2,686) -
Other revenue Elezs 9,128 58 962 - 10,148
Reportable segment revenue WED R 903,640 62,600 3,648 (2,686) 967,202
Results ES |
Reportable segment results A EEE 36,068 (28,501) 25,623 - 33,190
As at 31 December 2017 R-F—tF+=HA=+—H
Food and Food Property
catering souvenir investment  Consolidated
RURER RmFE WERE &a
HK$’000 HK$’'000 HK$’000 HK$°000
THET TR TR TR
Assets BE
Reportable segment assets* AREHDEE 686,378 45,394 1,102,755 1,834,527
Liabilities =1
Reportable segment liabilities AREDHEE 402,114 21,332 341,547 764,993
Reportable segment net assets REDHEEFE 284,264 24,062 761,208 1,069,534

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £E&5BERA A

As at 31 December 2017, food and catering and food souvenir

segment assets included cash and bank balances of approximately
HK$111,167,000 (2016: HK$149,597,000) and HK$7,505,000
(2016: HK$6,827,000) respectively, while property investment
segment assets included cash and bank balances of approximately
HK$54,263,000 (2016: HK$61,647,000) and investment properties
of HK$913,900,000 (2016: HK$780,439,000).

R=ZF—+F+=—A=+—8 "
RYUREBHRUERGFEAHE
ENRBERe RBITEKY
111,167,000 c (=T — /< &F -
149,597,000 7 7t ) K& 7,505,000
BIL(ZFT— N4 : 6,827,000/
T MOERESHEERER
& R 4R 17 45 #42 4954,263,0007% T
(=ZZ— N4 : 61,647,000/ T )
Ko % & 4 %913,900,0008 7T (=
T — /N4 : 780,439,000/87T) °
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6. SEGMENT REPORTING - continued 6. SEMEmE-#
(a) Business segments - Continued (@) E¥orIH-&
Other information HEEH
For the year ended 31 December 2017 BE—FE—+tF+=-F=+—H
LEFE
Food and Food Property
catering souvenir  investment Un-allocated Consolidated
RORER RAFRE NERE KB &A

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TiEn TiEn TiEn TiEn FiEn

Interest income FIBUA 395 6 951 - 1,352
Interest expense FER% 2,506 - 5,289 - 7,795
Capital expenditure ERRR 115,430 3,645 71,238 21 190,334
Depreciation of property, 0 BERXIERE

plant and equipment 46,424 5,954 2,721 144 55,249
Amortisation of other intangible assets  E &R/ & E A 909 512 - - 1,421
Gain on disposal of financial assets at &R A/ BE AB®Z

fair value through profit or loss BIREE W - - - 1,442 1,442
Written off of property, nE - R RREME

plant and equipment 4,489 - - - 4,489
Impairment loss on property, 0% BERIEAEER

plant and equipment 3,055 240 - - 3,295
Fair value gain of investment properties & &#% 7 A4 BEYE - - 37,641 - 37,641
Fair value loss of financial assets at 182/ BIET A2 B

fair valug through profit or loss BEJNABEEE - - - 38 38
Share of [oss of joint venture AMEAELEER 2,300 - - - 2,300
Income tax (credit)/expense FER(ER) /BX (8,549) - 10,450 - 1,901
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SEGMENT REPORTING - continued 6. DT -
Business segments - Continued (@) EKorIH-&
For the year ended 31 December 2016 Br_—_FE—NFf+-_H=+—H
IFFEE
Inter-
Food and Food Property segment
catering souvenir investment glimination  Consolidated
RIRER RmTf NERE AR )
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AR T TEL AL AL
Revenue g
Turnover from exteral customers RENREFZ2EH 781,585 50,509 21,187 - 853,231
Turnover from inter-segment RENHDEZEEE - - 2,800 (2,800) -
Other revenue Etolis 10,896 9 724 - 11,629
Reportable segment revenue DE GRS 792,481 50,518 24,661 (2,800) 864,860
Results E7 |
Reportable segment results RENHEE 34,660 (35,464) 11,615 = 10,811
As at 31 December 2016 RIFE—NF+_H=1—H
Food and Food Property
catering souvenir investment  Consolidated
RMRER EmFiE MERE e
HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000
THT THT THT THT
Assets BE
Reportable segment assets* AREHBEE 641,868 39,210 977,088 1,658,166
Liabilities =R
Reportable segment liabilities REDHEE 357,113 18,601 238,412 614,126
Reportable segment net assets HREDDEEFE 284,755 20,609 738,676 1,044,040

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £E&5BERA A
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6. SEGMENT REPORTING - continued 6. DEBERE -
(a) Business segments - Continued (@) E¥orIH-&
Other information HtZH
For the year ended 31 December 2016 Br—_FE—NFf+-_H=+—H
IFFE
Food and Food Property
catering souvenir investment  Un-allocated ~ Consolidated
RIRER RmFf MERE o &a
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THL AR T TET AL
Interest income FIEWMA 475 1 724 - 1,200
Interest expense MERX 1,755 - 5,543 - 7,298
Capital expenditure BARY 171,620 1,073 5,237 16 177,946
Depreciation of property, nE  BERRERE
plant and equipment 36,590 6,283 3,116 144 46,133
Amortisation of other intangible assets ~ H A &/ & EEH 1,241 367 - - 1,608
Loss on disposal of property, HENE  BERREER
plant and equipment 88 459 - - 547
Written off of property, ER
plant and equipment 98 1,743 - - 1,841
Reverse of impairment loss on property, — 5i#1% » Bz R EEE
plant and equipment WEEE 579 - - _ 579
Impairment loss on trade receivables B oW ERE 22 = = = 22
Fair value loss of investment properties ~ REVE 7 AL BEERE - - 8,113 - 8,113
Fair value gain of financial assets at BARBEGABRZHE
fair value through profit or loss RE AnBEKE - - - 470 470
Share of loss of joint venture AMEAELEESR 3,710 - - - 3,710
Income tax (credit)/expense FrEBi(8%)/Bx (5,384) - 1,140 - (4,244)
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6.
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SEGMENT REPORTING - continued 6. DEBERE &
(b) Reconciliation of reportable segment revenues, b) HWUHEEITWE - BRRE
profit and loss, assets and liabilities B -EENEBBZYHER
2017 2016
—EB—+tF ZE—RF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT FHEIT
Revenue Y=
Reportable segment revenue AR o EBUR R 967,202 864,860
Other revenue Hilezs (10,148) (11,629)
Consolidated turnover RA SRR 957,054 853,231
Profit/(Loss) before income tax MRETEHAIRER,(EE)
Reportable segment profit Al 9 2R A 33,190 10,811
Other revenue and other gains and losses E fth 425 A 2 H b Uk a5 & E518 1,131 938
Corporate payroll expenses UNGIE sl (8,972) (8,685)
Unallocated expenses RoBLFSZ (6,385) (5,566)
Consolidated profit/(loss) MRETS T RIARE
before income tax wm A (E18) 18,964 (2,602)
Assets BE
Reportable segment assets A ERE D BB E 1,834,527 1,658,166
Financial assets at fair value through BARBEFAEZZ
profit or loss B EE 435 3,948
Unallocated corporate assets AOBEEE 3,850 2,465
Consolidated total assets MEBELRE 1,838,812 1,664,579
Liabilities af&
Reportable segment liabilities AR E D EFEE 764,993 614,126
Unallocated corporate liabilities KO ERE 2,695 3,050
Consolidated total liabilities e B REERS 767,688 617,176

Unallocated expenses comprised mainly of the expenses
of the Group’s headquarter which were not directly
attributable to the business activities of any operating
segment.

Unallocated corporate assets comprised mainly of cash
and cash equivalents which are held as general working
capital of the Group as a whole and other corporate
assets of the Group’s headquarter which were not directly
attributable to the business activities of any operating
segment. Unallocated corporate liabilities mainly comprised
of the liabilities of the Group’s headquarter which were
not directly attributable to the business activities of any
operating segment.
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6. SEGMENT REPORTING - continued 6. SEMEmE-#
(c) Geographical information (c) HEER
The Group’s operations are located in Macau, Mainland REB A RIBERPT - R BIRRE
China and Hong Kong, while Macau is the place of NESR - MBRMAAKRNERZ T
domicile of the Group. The following table provides an e TREJNNAEBRRKBINKRE
analysis of the Group’s turnover from external customers P EEBNIEREEEZ DN -
and non-current assets.
Turnover from external
customers Non-current assets
RENREFZEEE FRBEE
2017 2016 2017 2016
—E—tF —ERE “Z-t% ZERE
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000
THET THT THRT FAT
Hong Kong Bk 119,763 46,336 63,466 56,813
Mainland China B ARE 93,934 91,556 512,285 337,926
Macau B 743,357 715,339 894,788 891,396
837,291 806,895 1,407,073 1,229,322
957,054 853,231 1,470,539 1,286,135
The geographical location of customers is based on the BPzHEMETIIEE M &R
location at which the goods and services are delivered. RG22 H B ME © BB R EAM
For goodwill and other intangible assets, the geographical BEEEMS @ WEM B TIIRER
location is based on the areas of operation of CGUs. The SEABMLEEME - it
geographical location of other non-current assets is based EMBEECHBNETNREE
on the physical location of the assets. BERHETIE
(d) Information about major customers (d EBREEEFZEH

There was no single customer that contributed to 10%
or more of the Group’s revenue for the years ended 31
December 2017 and 2016.

HE_Z—+tFR-_ZT—F
+—A=+—HLtFE HEE
—REBAEBWRZEEE10%%
PAE ©
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7. TURNOVER 7. o 3]

Turnover represented sales of food and catering, food souvenir BEBIERYRERARREFEZHE
and gross rental income from investment properties. The amounts EHEUNKEREMEZ BB SIWA -
of each significant category of revenue recognised in turnover RREPRNELE BT ERISERNE

during the reporting period were as follows: PSRBT
2017 2016
—E—+F —ERF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FATT
Sales of food and catering RYIRERZ HERH 894,512 781,585
Sales of food souvenir RmFE2HERE 62,542 50,509
Gross rental income from investment properties 38 B 3% & W2 2 25 4 WA - 21,137
957,054 853,231

8. OTHER REVENUE 8. Httlk &

2017 2016
—E—tF —E—RF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FA&TT
Interest income FEMA 1,352 1,200
Dividend income LSRN 120 124
Management fee income EREE-TON 4,405 4,473
Rental income from staff quarter and others ~ BB ILESRHMZFELWA 2,794 3,264
Others Hih 1,597 2,692
10,268 11,753
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OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES

9. HfukRRER

2017 2016
—E—+F —T—RE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FH&IT
Exchange gain/(loss), net bE g (518 ) F 58 13,946 (421)
Fair value gain/(loss) of investment properties 1% & ¥ %¥ 2 A7 (BAE
(Note 19) W,/ (E518) (H3E19) 37,641 (8,113)
Net compensation from tenant REMP 2 e FEE - 13,466
Loss on disposal of property, HEWE  BERKREZEE
plant and equipment - (647)
Impairment loss on property, Yz - BB KA R EEE
plant and equipment (Note 18) (Pff5E18) (3,295) -
Reversal of impairment loss on property, RO - BEREERESE
plant and equipment - 579
Loss on written off of property, plant and s - MEREEZEE
equipment (Note 18) (FfFzE18) (4,489) (1,841)
Impairment loss on trade receivables (Note 25) 28 5 fE W sk 185 (B &8 (Mi:E25) - (22)
Gain on disposal of financial assets at HERARBEFAERZ
fair value through profit or loss B i5 8 B 2 Was 1,442 =
Fair value (loss)/gain of financial assets at BARBEFABRZYBEE
fair value through profit or loss ZAREE(ER) W (38) 470
45,207 3,571
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10.

11.
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PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE INCOME TAX 10. MFrRIRAEIET (&5E8)
Profit/(loss) before income tax was arrived at after charging: BRSBTS (EE) 2% T &
18
2017 2016
—ZT—+F —E—RF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FExT FHT
Cost of inventories recognised as expenses WERAEFRI 2 FERKA 280,808 265,009
Direct operating expenses arising from FAREYEEERZERY

investment properties during the year 1,733 1,816
Cost of sales HEKA 282,541 266,825
Employee costs (Note 11) B ITAA(PIRE11) 341,847 295,103
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment #1% « /= &R EITE (HE18)

(Note 18) 55,249 46,133
Amortisation of other intangible assets H & s (fisk21)

(Note 21) 1,421 1,608
Auditor’s remuneration A% 85 Bl 37 1,950 1,880
Operating lease charges on properties MEZIKEHEER

- Contingent rentals* — s A& 7,015 6,763

— Minimum lease payments —RERS K 131,235 102,788

Contingent rentals are calculated, based on a percentage of the relevant
sales of the restaurants/shops pursuant to the relevant rental agreements.

IR HRBEBHEERRIZER T

AR E R LIS -

EMPLOYEE COSTS 11. BIRE

2017 2016
—E—tF —E—RF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FH&T T

Employee costs (including directors) comprise: B LKA (BEES ) :
Wages and salaries ITENFHS 329,478 285,112

Contributions on defined contribution TERHIERRE TR
retirement plans (Note) (K=E) 12,369 9,991
341,847 295,103
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11.

EMPLOYEE COSTS - continued 11. BIRSE-=#
Note:  The Group participates in various types of defined contribution schemes for iz : AEEZ2EZBREETHEEREE 57
employees, namely the Mandatory Provident Fund (“MPF”) scheme in Hong AEBREIERESR([RER ) FTEINA K
Kong and retirement plans in Macau and Mainland China. RPN B 7 R ARETE ©
In Hong Kong, the Group’s MPF scheme contributions are at 5% of the ERE  BREESBARMNEAESEE
employees’ relevant income up to a maximum of HK$1,500 per employee Bl AEBEzRBESTEHRAEEES
per month in accordance with the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund BUWAZS%  BUEESASaTBB
Schemes Ordinance. The employees also contribute a corresponding 1,500 7T - MEEERAKARBESE A
amount to the MPF Scheme if their relevant income is more than HK$7,100 7,1007% 7T RIS {E B MAMRIES 5 &
per month. EHBES R 2 5K ©
In Macau, the Group operates a defined contribution scheme which is a R AEBERBBEMEEE 2 ERE
unitized scheme. This pension fund scheme is established and managed HAETE - ZIERKE B R AEEIETE
by an independent management company appointed by the Group. The ZENERBARRILER - AEBZH
Group’s contributions are at 5% of the employee’s relevant income up RAREEBUAZS%  BUEETAR
to a maximum of HK$971 (equivalent to MOP1,000) per employee per & T HiEI71 T (FHE R 1,0000897T) ©
month. The employees also contribute 3% of their relevant income up to a BENMAEREEEBBWBASSZHR - B4
maximum of HK$971 (equivalent to MOP1,000) per employee per month. BEE A& e THiBI71# 7T (FHER1,000
SRPIT) ©
Employees in Mainland China participate in various pension plans organised REAKRER B2 HEER ™A R A AR BT
by the relevant municipal and provincial governments under which the B2 ZIEERETE - B AEBBRA
Group is required to make monthly defined contributions to these plans MZETaEHEBER  RETBB
at rates up to 14%, dependent upon the applicable local regulations. The 14% * RFHFERBERME o BRI L&
Group has no other obligations for the payment of pension and other post- NFEN  AEBHEEGETARES
retirement benefits of employees other than the above payments. X EEREARKERET o
12. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS 12. EE#M&
Directors’ emoluments are disclosed as follows: EEMEWELT
Salaries,
allowances Retirement
Directors’  and benefits- scheme
fees in-kind  contributions Total
- 11 Bire
-tk RENEF BEEE @zt
HK$’000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$°000
2017 —E—tF TER TER TER TR
Executive directors: HTES:
Chan Chak Mo BOER 13,020 1,602 - 14,622
Chan See Kit, Johnny BREA - 720 16 736
Leong In lan 2678 - 910 12 922
Lai King Hung ks - 156 8 164
Independent non-executive directors: BIFHTES:
Cheung Hon Kit REH 300 - - 300
Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln RIBIR 300 - - 300
Chan Pak Cheong Afonso BRAakE 300 - - 300
13,920 3,388 36 17,344
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12.

128

DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS - continued 12. EEME&-»
Salaries
allowances Retirement
Directors’  and benefits- scheme
fees in-kind  contributions Total
He - 2E BRE
EE08 REWEF REGE st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$’'000
2016 ZERF THT AT FHT FAT
Executive directors: HITES .
Chan Chak Mo BRZH 11,892 1,430 - 13,322
Chan See Kit, Johnny BREA - 785 18 803
Leong In lan 2HTHE - 872 12 884
Lai King Hung Bz - 156 8 164
Independent non-executive directors: BIFHTES :
Cheung Hon Kit FEM 300 - - 300
Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln RIBR 300 - - 300
Chan Pak Cheong Afonso BAaRE 300 - - 300
12,792 3,243 38 16,073

No director waived any emoluments during the years ended 31
December 2017 and 2016.
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13.

FIVE HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS 13.

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments in the
Group, two (2016: two) were directors of the Company whose

AERSHAL
RARERARSFALTER  ME(Z
T—RF WMB)RARFES  KFZ

emoluments are included in the disclosures in note 12 above. The

e BN EXHEE1255E - Heg=%(=

emoluments of the remaining three (2016: three) individuals were as T—RF:=F)ALZMEWT :
follows:
2017 2016
—E—+tF —E—REF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FHIT
Salaries and other benefits e RAMET 4,592 4,871
Contributions to retirement pension schemes  E{R& 214K 48 42
4,640 4,913
Their emoluments were within the following bands: WEZHMENFLAT&HE -
2017 2016
—E—+tF —E—RF
No. of No. of
employees employees
EEAZ EE A
Nil to HK$1,000,000 £ %1,000,0007 7T 2 1

HK$1,000,001 to HK$2,000,000
HK$2,000,001 to HK$3,000,000

1,000,00178 7T £2,000,000/5 7T
2,000,001 7T £3,000,000/% 7T

1

1
1

The emoluments of directors and senior management were within

the following bands:

i)

EENEMEREZMEN FIATHRE :

2017 2016

—E—tE ZEREF

No. of No. of

employees employees

EEAK BB AR

Nil to HK$1,000,000 271,000,000 7T 1 10

HK$2,000,001 to HK$3,000,000
HK$13,000,001 to HK$14,000,000
HK$14,000,001 to HK$15,000,000

2,000,001 723,000,000/ 7T
13,000,001/% 7T 2 14,000,000/ 7T
14,000,001% 7.2 15,000,000/ 7T

1

1

1
1
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14.

15.
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FINANCE COSTS 14. MERF
2017 2016
—E—tF ZE—REF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FH&T
Interest on interest bearing borrowings: STEEERNE
— Repayable within five years — AR AFANEE 2,082 2,149
- Repayable over five years —ARAFRER 8,022 6,127
11,004 8,276
Less: Amount capitalised in respect of W BEEREANbERE
a specific loan (3,209) (978)
7,795 7,298
INCOME TAX EXPENSE/(CREDIT) 15. FRfSRBAZ (EXR)

The amount of income tax expense/(credit) in the consolidated

FA2ERERAMSHAY(E2)

statement of comprehensive income represented: B
2017 2016
—E—tF ZE—RF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET F&TT
Current tax — Macau Complementary ANEAFHIE — BRI AT S /T
Income Tax
- Current year —REFE 8,173 12,134
— Over-provision in respect of prior years —MBEFE 2B G (16,722) (15,780)
(8,549) (3,646)
Deferred tax IRAERIE
— Charge/(credit) for the year (Note 29) —FRIR, (Ee) (KizE29) 10,450 (598)
Income tax expense/(credit) FrisfiAs (F®) 1,901 (4,244)

Macau Complementary Income Tax is calculated at the
progressive rate on the estimated assessable profits for the year.
The maximum tax rate is 12% for the year ended 31 December

2017 (2016: 12%).

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £E&5BERA A
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15. INCOME TAX EXPENSE/(CREDIT) - Continued 15. FRiSMEAX (B%R)-=

Mainland China Enterprise Income Tax (“EIT”) is calculated at
rate of 25% (2016: 25%). No provision for EIT has been made
as Mainland China subsidiaries had no assessable profits for EIT
for the years ended 31 December 2017 and 2016. No provision
for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made as the Group had no
assessable profits for Hong Kong Profits Tax for the years ended
31 December 2017 and 2016.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had unused tax
losses of HK$126,109,000 (2016: HK$110,193,000) in Mainland
China available for offset against future profits which will expire
in five years. At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
unused tax loss of HK$23,304,000 (2016: HK$13,766,000)
in Hong Kong which are available for offset against future
profits of the companies in which the losses arose. At the end
of the reporting period, the Group had unused tax losses of
HK$180,534,000 (2016: HK$194,344,000) in Macau available
for offset against future taxable profits which will expire in three
years. No deferred tax asset in respect of the tax losses has been
recognised due to the unpredictability of future profits streams.

The income tax expense/(credit) for the year can be reconciled to
the profit/(loss) per the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income as follows:

RREABESEMGR([EEMBER]) IR
25% (=T —/NF : 25% ) ZTH R E
HRATPEAENRBRARREE T —+
FRZZF-RNFTZA=1T—HLEEFE
WEERCERER SR - S EED
TEMSHEE BRAEEREEC—
T—tFR_F—AR"F+-_A=+—H
IEFEYERREBFNESFAF - Hf
EEHBBNETEME -

REHK  REBERF B ARER K
B F 7% 78 E5 48 126,109,000 ;T ( —
—7N% 110,193,000/ 7T ) + Al A {E
AR wH - WERAEFARER o B
HEMR  AEBREBSERDAM
TH [§548 23,304,000/ 7T ( =& — /X 4F ¢
13,766,000/ 70 ) + A] FA{EIK SHE £ B8
ZRBRROGEF] o REERLK  AEEH
PR FI B AR E) A7 IE E518180,534,000/%
TL(—Z—7%F : 194,344,000/ 7T) © Al
FAEIR AR RERTOEH » WK =F
REm o RN RETE B R 3 4% I 2R -
MAERRBEIERRECHBEE -

FAREHRAX(ER)BEA2HEK
mRAAEN (BB 2 HRIT

2017 2016
—E—+tF NS
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FHIT
Profit/(Loss) before income tax BRETISFL RGN, (E518) 18,964 (2,502)
Tax calculated at the applicable Macau HEARMERE12%
corporate tax rates of 12% (2016:12%) (ZE—RF 12%)5tE 2
18 2,276 (300)
Effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries HirliEmEE 2B AR
operating in other jurisdictions HENE & 2,491 (2,776)
Tax effect of expenses not deductible for AAMBRAZ 2 BT E
tax purposes 4,060 3,809
Tax effect of revenue not taxable for BERT M S 2 TS R 2
tax purposes (2,888) (1,143)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised AERATREERB 2 RETE 12,684 11,946
Over-provision in respect of prior years TLBEFE 2 BREEE (16,722) (15,780)
Income tax expense/(credit) FrisfiAs (F®) 1,901 (4,244)
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16. DIVIDENDS 16. B&R
i) Proposed dividends to owners of the Company attributable i) FRARRBIES AR 2 k&
to the year: B
2017 2016
—E—tF ZE—RF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET F&TT
Special final, proposed — HK1.0 cent FFRIRED » #0k —1.0781L
(2016: Special final, proposed ZE—NF - BRIRE
- HK1.0 cent) FR —1.0810) 6,943 6,943

At the board meeting held on 19 March 2018, the
Directors have recommended to pay a special final
dividend of HK1.0 cent per ordinary share (2016: HK1.0
cent). The proposed special final dividend is not reflected as
dividends payable in these financial statements.

ii) Dividends payable to owners of the Company attributable ii)
to the previous and current financial years, approved and
paid during the year:

RZZF-NF=ATNABETZ
Exgent EFgEsLME
Bl R B B B B B R A 1.0 {1
ZERF 1.081) - BIRE
RIREBR SN ERZERBRRE
NIHERME °

RERIERIHARBEEG A
FEEBERANMBFE 2 B
=

At

2017 2016
—E—t5F —E—RF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FERT FA&T
Special interim dividend in respect of RERBE R RN BEFEE
the current financial year, approved 2 45 Bl A HA RS B A @ AR
and paid during the year of HK1.0 cent 1.0 ( =T —7RF :
(2016: ordinary interim dividend T EAAR 2.0 1)
HK1.0 cent) per ordinary share 6,943 6,943
Special final dividend in respect of RIE—tFHERSTBE
the previous financial year, approved BIF B 2 F R R AR B
and paid in 2017 of HK1.0 cent SRR BAR .07 L
(2016: HK1.0 cent) per ordinary share (ZZ—7"F  1.080l) 6,943 6,943
13,886 13,886
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17.

EARNINGS/(LOSS) PER SHARE 17.

The calculation of the basic earnings/(loss) per share attributable
to the owners of the Company is based on the following data:

sEE2% (HR)
AREEEANEBESRERRT (B
1B) VIR BIA T 8UEAE

a. Basic earnings/(loss) per share a. BREABR,(FHE)
2017 2016
—E—+F —ERF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET F&TT
Earnings/(Loss) for the year attributable KARIEEARIEFE
to owners of the Company &a¥l,/ (k8) 11,015 (1,539
Number of Number of
shares shares
R EHE ghar-4=
Weighted average number of HESREARET,(EE)
ordinary shares for the purposes 2 EB I INRE 5 R

of basic earnings/(loss) per share

694,302,420 694,302,420

Basic earnings/(loss) per share (HK cents) &REARZF], /(&) BL) 1.59 (0.22)

b. Diluted earnings/(loss) per share
No diluted earnings/(loss) per share has been presented
because there were no dilutive potential ordinary shares in
existence during the years ended 31 December 2017 and
2016. The Company’s option had lapsed during the year
ended 31 December 2017.

b. BREBEF EHE
HREBE-_ZFT—tFR_F—RX
FT+A=+—HIFEAGE
FHEECHESTL B  RLE=2
NEREERT(BER) - K
AREBERECRBE_T—tF
TZA=+—RILEFERRK -
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18. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

134

18. V¥ - BERRH

Freehold  Leasehold Office Kitchen

land and land and Leasehold  fixturesand  utensilsand  Construction

buildings buildings  improvements  equipment supplies  in progress Total

KA%E  HELH WAEEE  BERA

1HREF ks  HERE E#fE  RftER  AEPIR szt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000
AR TER TR TR TR TER TER
Cost S
At 1 January 2017 R=E—tF-A-H 71,000 48,896 280,426 49,71 58,548 96,360 605,001
Additions AE - - 64,304 6,600 9,323 38,654 118,881
Disposal/Written off e /H - - (23,690) (929) (4,809) - (29,428)
Transfer to asset held for sale (Note 31) ~ EAZHEHEEE(F£31) - (38,306) (464) - - - (38,770)
Exchange adjustment AR - - 5,590 1,388 - - 6,978
At 31 December 2017 RZE—+E+ZA=+-H 71,000 10,590 326,166 56,830 63,062 135,014 662,662
Accumulated depreciation and ZERAE
impairment

At 1 January 2017 RZE2-t5-f-H 630 5,034 171,304 a4 33,774 - 238,259
Depreciation i 210 1,493 37,280 6,892 9,374 - 55,249
Impairment loss* BEEE - - 2,629 125 541 - 3,205
Written back on disposal/Written off HE /HEEED - - (20,005) (850) (4,084) - (24,939)
Transfer to asset held for sale (Note 1)~ ERZHEMEZE(fiT31) - (6,047) (294) - - - (6,341)
Exchange adjustment ERAE - - 3,367 669 - - 4,036
At 31 December 2017 RZE—tF+ZA=1-H 840 480 194,371 34,263 39,605 - 269,559
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18. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - Continued

18. V¥  BER®RE-&

Freehold Leasehold Office Kitchen
[and and land and Leasshold  fixturesand  utensilsand ~ Construction
buidings buldings  improvements  equipment supplies  in progress Total
KAFE il aw BAEHE BRRA
THRET kEF HERE R Ritkm  HRTIE @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR Thn Thn T T T Thn
Cost A
At1 January 2016 RZE—E-A-H 71,000 48896 225,900 47,908 44219 16,786 454,709
Additions NE - - 74,159 4,233 14,696 79,574 172,662
Disposal/Mritten off e /s = - (15,987) (1,520) (367) = (17,874)
Exchange adjustment EiAE - - (3,646) (850) = = (4,496)
At 31 December 2016 RZE-AFTZA=T-8 71,000 48,896 280,426 49,771 58,548 96,360 605,001
Accumulated depreciation and ZERAE
impairment
At1 January 2016 RZB-~E-A-H 420 3,062 157,534 22,921 21,253 - 211,190
Depreciation nE 210 1,972 30,706 6,457 6,788 - 46,133
Reversal of impairment loss REBRAE - - (341) (107) (131) - (579)
Written back on disposal/Written off HE /e = - (13,879) (1477) (136) - (15,486)
Exchange adjustment EiAR - - (2,632) (367) - - (2,999
At 31 December 2016 RZE-RE+ZA=T+-R 630 5,034 171,304 27,421 33,774 - 238,259
Net book value BEFE
As at 31 December 2017 R-2-t5+-fA=1-H 70,160 10,110 131,795 22,567 23,457 135,014 393,108
As at 31 December 2016 R-E-—rE+-A=1-H 70,370 43862 109,082 22,344 24,774 96,360 366,742
ANNUAL REPORT #% 2017 135



Notes to the Financial Statements BtF§ERKRMIFE

31 December 2017 ==&

18.

136

—tFt+t-A=t+—H

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - continued
The freehold land and buildings located in Macau are held under
private properties on a permanent basis without tenure.

At 31 December 2017, the Group’s leasehold land and building at
net book value of approximately HK$32,429,000 was transferred
to asset held for sale (Note 31). As at 31 December 2016, the
Group’s leasehold land and building was pledged to a bank to
secure a mortgage loan and two bank loans with the aggregate
carrying amount of HK$30,880,000 (Note 28).

At 31 December 2017, the Group’s freehold land and building
at net book value of approximately HK$70,160,000 (2016:
HK$70,370,000) was pledged to a bank to secure three
mortgage loans and a bank overdraft facility (2016: two mortgage
loans) granted to the Group with the aggregate carrying
amount of HK$224,948,000 as at 31 December 2017 (2016:
HK$160,877,000) (Note 28).

At 31 December 2017, the Group’s leasehold land and building
at net book value of approximately HK$4,676,000 (2016: Nil)
was pledged to a bank to secure a mortgage loan (2016: nil)
granted to the Group with the aggregate carrying amount of
HK$14,700,000 as at 31 December 2017 (2016: nil) (Note 28).

At 31 December 2017, the Group’s leasehold land and
construction in progress at net book value of approximately
HK$140,449,000 (2016: HK$101,795,000) was pledged to a bank
to secure a bank loan (2016: a bank loan) granted to the Group
with the aggregate carrying amount of HK$116,799,000 as at 31
December 2017 (2016: HK$65,033,000) (Note 28).

During the year ended 31 December 2017, management of the Group
has provided impairment loss on leasehold improvements and equipment
of several restaurants and food souvenir shops in Macau and Hong Kong
which were loss-making for quite some time. Due to the lack of an active
market for these leasehold improvements and equipments, management
has considered that the leasehold improvements and equipment of these
restaurants may not be easily sold and may have insignificant re-sale value.
Accordingly, full impairment on such remaining leasehold improvements and
equipment of approximately HK$3,295,000 had been made in 2017 (2016:
nil).

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £E&5BERA A

18.

MR  BEREE -
AIRRPIZ K A ST i RIETR
BRPXATLADESE -

R

RZE—+tF+ZA=+—H " K
SEHELHEEFUREFAELDN
32,429,000 8 TEBEERHENEEE
331) e MZE—RF+-_A=+—8 -
7R £ (8 AR T (B 42 %5 49 /430,880,000 7T
Zﬁgim&%?ﬁﬁﬁ&” EB—
EIRBE R R MRIBRITE R 2 ER (KT
28) °

R-_ZE—+F+-_A=+—"H A£H
IR T E 42 58 4 224,948,0008 T (= &
— 7N 1 160,877,000/8 70 ) Z Kk A ¥EHE
T #h A2 = DABR T VF (B £970,160,000/%8

TT(=Z— X4 : 70,370,000 7T ) K 3
FRIT EBRERR T —+FE+—

A=+ - BER=BRBERL —ER
TBEXRE(ZT—RF: WERBE
)2 FER(FIEE28) -

NR-BE—+F+=-A=+—08 &X&£H
BRE{E4E%E 514,700,000/ 7L ( —F—7X
F o E) 7 HRE T REFUREFEL
4,676,000/ TC( ZE—/<F « £)ERTF
B1T - EAREER -_ZE—+F+—A8
=+ —AER—EERBERZER(HE
28) °

R-_E—+F+_-_A=+—"H A£H
IR E A% A5116,799,0008 L (= &
— 7N : 65,033,00058 7T ) Z T E 13 K
e TR ABR A FE #9140,449,0007 7T
(:%—/‘—\i : 101,795,0005%8 7t ) HF# F

ERREER-ZE—+E+ A
_+ AER—BRTERZER(HFE
28) o

HE-Z—tF+-A=+—HILFE "
AEEEBEERMNARFARBEERAUR
RESSEBZETEBRREFEEZ
AELERZEELREBERES - B
EHERERIERZ ERMS  EEE
RAEZESERZAE R EREEAR DT
SHE BAfEATEASAEEEE " K
ER-T—tFRRERTHEREERS
e 2 HE R E 43,295,008 T (=%
—NE ) o
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19.

—tFt+t-A=t+—H

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 19. BREYE
Investment
property
Investment under
properties construction Total
REWE ERPREYE et
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET FHET
Fair value ’D\J"MEE
At 1 January 2016 N —E—RF—H—H 524,000 272,494 796,494
Additions NE - 4,917 4,917
Fair value (loss)/gain PR EEER) W (11,000) 2,887 (8,113)
Exchange adjustment bE - (12,859) (12,859)
At 31 December 2016 and R-E—RF+-_A=+—H
1 January 2017 r=—E—+F—H—H 513,000 267,439 780,439
Additions NE - 71,238 71,238
Fair value (loss)/gain AREE(ER) K (8,000) 45,641 37,641
Exchange adjustment [E 5, & - 24,582 24,582
At 31 December 2017 R=Z2—tF+=H=+-—H 505,000 408,900 913,900
As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, the investment property RZE—+tEFER_ZET—XRE+=A8

under construction included a land use right in Mainland China
on a medium term lease. The Group has obtained the property
ownership certificate pertaining to this land.

Investment properties with carrying amount of HK$505,000,000
have been pledged to a bank to secure three mortgage loans and
a bank overdraft facility (2016: two mortgage loans) granted to the
Group with aggregate carrying amount of HK$224,948,000 as at
31 December 2017 (2016: HK$160,877,000) (Note 28).

The investment properties were located in Macau and held under
private properties (Propriedade Privada) on a permanent basis
without tenure.

The fair values of the Group’s investment properties at 31
December 2017 have been arrived at on market value carried
out by Jones Lang LaSalle Limited (2016: Jones Lang Lasalle
Corporate Appraisal and Advisory Limited), an independent valuer
who holds a recognised and relevant professional qualification
and has recent experience in the location and category of the
investment properties being valued.

The fair values of the Group’s investment property under
construction at 31 December 2017 and 2016 have been arrived
at on market value carried out by Jones Lang Lasalle Corporate
Appraisal and Advisory Limited, an independent valuer who holds
a recognised and relevant professional qualification and has
recent experience in the location and category of the investment
property under construction being valued.

=t—8" E%EP&QW% R E
REPHEEZ T ERE - XEED
BEIMZ L FHEREE

AR [ {8 /505,000,000 7T 2 18 B ¥ %
( BR TE (B #2858 /5 224,948,000/ 7L ( — =
—7N% 1 160,877,000 L)) B IR F

T EAREBR -—T—+&+—A
T+ BER-EEBEERNK —EET
BYME(ZZE—AF  MEKRBENR)
ZER(HIEE28) °

BEWRM ORI AR B AL

AVIERE -

AEERZZE—tF+A=1+T—H2
REMEAAREBELSHABILGEMMAE
BITBERAR(ZE—REF @EEHFTT

CEFELBAERAR) UTEFE
B - ZAEMFSERAIREREXE
% WHREEREWE 2L E FMES
BATHEER -

ZF%E%&%%%E@:%‘{-ti&:
E-RE+-_A=+—HZ2AREED
F ¥8 7 (B A P B B 1T O AT MFE A9

BRAPAMEFERSL - A EME
BERARBBEERER  LHXHER

EIREME 2 (LB MR RIEA T HIE R -
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19. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES - continued 19. BREYMXE-»
The fair value of investment properties is a level 3 recurring fair EBMEZ AR BEIANE=RANEEN
value measurement. A reconciliation of the opening and closing HBEE FURERALBEEES
fair value balance is provided below. HERWOE o
Investment
property
Investment under
properties construction Total
RENE HERPREME st
HK$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000
TAT THT TAT
At 1 January 2016 RZZE—RF—-H—H 524,000 272,494 796,494
Additions NEY = 4,917 4,917
Gain: included in other gains and losses ~ Utzs = st A H Az kR
(Note 9) (Pt5E9)
— (Loss)/gains on revaluation of investment  —1X&MEE(E (F1E) /s
properties (11,000 2,887 (8,113)
Exchange adjustment T 3, = - (12,859) (12,859)
At 31 December 2016 and 1 January 2017 AZZE—X"F+_A=1+—HRK
“E—+F—-A—H 513,000 267,439 780,439
Additions NE - 71,238 71,238
Gain: included in other gains and losses Wiz : st AE MU R E1E
(Note 9) (FizE9)
— (Loss)/gain on revaluation of investment ~ — &L EH(FRE) Uz
properties (8,000) 45,641 37,641
Exchange adjustment R - 24,582 24,582
At 31 December 2017 R-B—tHE+-H=+—H 505,000 408,900 913,900
Change in unrealised gain or loss for the yearfi A —E—~F+-_A=+—H
included in profit or loss for assets held at i AR AR 2 ER
31 December 2016 AEFWHNERE (11,000) 2,887 (8,113)
Change in unrealised gain or loss forthe FR=F—t&+=F=+—H
year included in profit or loss for FEEF ABEZER
assets held at 31 December 2017 ABENERESEEE (8,000) 45,641 37,641
The fair value of investment properties located in Macau is R ZIRENEZ ARE @EV%
determined by applying the income approach based on the WAL - ERME 22 HBEETE
capitalization of the fully leased, current passing rental income RESWARBEESWBALZELE
and potential reversionary income of the property with reference ERENEEGF 2T EHEHESEE L/(
to estimated market rent at appropriate investment yield to arrive ERmE -

at the market value.
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19.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES - continued 19. BREYMXE-»
The fair value of investment property under construction located R RAER ST EESNE ([ R EE
at the Hengain New District, Zhuhai City, Mainland China (“Zhuhai E|)2ERRREMEAABEERT
Henggin”) is determined by applying the market approach by AKX ERRABMESREZ A
comparable land sales transactions of land as available in the B THIHEXHEE - ERHEAR
relevant market and have also taken into account the accrued BRI REA ZEFERKANE
construction cost and professional fees relevant to the stage of EEH -
construction.
The following table gives information about how the fair values TERIVNEUECZSIRENELLE
of these investment properties are determined (in particular, the BB (ERIRFTEA 2 EFERE
valuation techniques and inputs used), as well as the fair value AEIE) UERBARBETEZEA
hierarchy into which the fair value measurements are categorised HEAEBEEREES AL BETENE
(level 1 to 3) based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair (B5—FREE=FRZ2 AR BHEER -
value measurements is observable.
Range of Relationship of
Fair Value  Unobservable unobservable unobservable inputs
Properties Location Valuation Technique hierarchy inputs inputs to fair value
TR TR FUEER
nE g EER%E AEEES WAE BAUEEE HABBHRAAEEZER
Investment properties ~ Macau Investment Method of Level 3 Estimated market HK$1,776,000 The higher the rental value,
RENE B valuation - Capitalisation % =45 monthly rent monthly basis the higher the fair value
of net income fEms AR B8R AflME AREGEES
REMETE- 1,776,000 T
KaFgEAl
Reversionary yield 4.0% The higher the reversionary yield,
e 4.0% the lower the fair value
ERNESS  MBELE
Investment property ~ Zhuhai Henggin -~ Comparison method Level 3 Discount on size, usage, 7%-16% The higher the discount,
under construction  HBEE kv E=H5 location of the land 7%-16% the lower the fair value.
ERmRENE RLbHE B fUE s AnEERE -

i

The fair value measurement is based on the above properties’
highest and best use, which does not differ from their actual use.

There were no changes to the valuation techniques during the
year and the investment properties located in Macau are pledged
to a bank to secure three mortgage loans and a bank overdraft
facility granted to the Group.

MRBEAERER LAMEZES R
SERE  BHERRRYE K -

FRBETEALEZE MR 2K
ENFEERTRT  FRAAKEER
“HERBEERR-RBITEXRE 2 E
R o

ANNUAL REPORT #% 2017 139



Notes to the Financial Statements BtF§ERKRMIFE
31 December 2017 —EF—+F+=-A=+—H

20.

140

GOODWILL 20.
2017 2016
—E—+5F —E—REF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHET
Cost BN
At 1 January and 31 December WN—A—BAEk+=-—BA=+—H 81,781 81,781
For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to TREAS  mEE ZRY K
the CGUs under the food and catering segment. The CGUs were ’éﬁﬂ ‘Bziﬁiéiiu ' E&E'JZJEEU
identified as follows: SEABMPAT
2017 2016
—E—+F —E—RF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET T
Kanysia Investments Limited (“Kanysia Group”) Kanysia Investments Limited
([Kanysiag lJ) 61,775 61,775
Era Catering Management Company Limited  ZEEREZEHEEFR A
(“Era Catering”) ([BEAEE]) 6 6
Nippon Gourmet Trading Company Limited HERMBEZERRT
(“Nippon Gourmet”) (TBZ&Mm]) 20,000 20,000
81,781 81,781

The recoverable amounts of the CGUs have been determined
from value-in-use calculations based on cash flow projections
from formally approved budgets covering a five-year period. Cash
flow beyond the five-year period is extrapolated at zero growth
rate, which does not exceed the long-term growth rate for the
business in which the CGU operates. Key assumptions are as
follows:

REEABMN2WESERBERER
qz,HﬂFEﬂ_l—.Eij%ﬁt/ﬁfE#ﬁﬁ%kfﬁi/mgf’g
REtE 2 FRAEMBEEE - BiRhFHM
PRERERTHRERE  NTRE
MR EEBMEETBER  KHAHE
RE o FEHERAT -

2017 2016

—E—+tHF —ET—RF

% %

£l ERasd

Discount rate BhIR =& 12 12

Operating margin FEE v P 14 to 49 14 to 46

Growth rate within five-year period AFHRAR G RE 0Oto5 0to5
FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £ 2 &£ EA5RA 7



Notes to the Financial Statements Bfi&sRaRMzE
31 December 2017 —F—+F+=-A=+—H

20. GOODWILL - continued 20. 8-
Operating margins have been determined based on past K RMEERBTREREEEER
performance, and management’s expectations for market share, Z TS EE - G RE T s TER &
after taking into consideration published market forecast and HIRETE o A Z MEFYE R RELT
research. The weighted average growth rate used is consistent ZWREMS ZTEH —F - 1 RER KM
with the forecasts included in industry reports. The growth rate SEABENZERARINZ KRBT
reflects the long-term average growth rate for the product line of RE o FTELA 2 BhIR K AR B ATAL IR X
the CGU. Discount rates used are pre-tax and reflect specific risks FRMIBSEALSEN 2 HABEERR -
related to the CGU. Management believes that any reasonably EEERE  ERMLEEBER2EMEE
possible change in any of these assumptions would not cause the eI~ 2E A kOB L EERN
aggregate recoverable amounts to be lower than the aggregate KanyS|a H - ZAEHEAER@IE
carrying amounts of the Kanysia Group, Era Catering and Nippon [ERERGEER
Gourmet.
21. OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS 21. HtuEEEE
Trademark Franchises Royalties Total
L RS R BRI et
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FTHET TET TET
Cost ﬁ}izp
At 1 January 2017 R-_ZE—+&—HA—H 3,883 8,133 1,170 13,186
Additions - externally acquired NE— ﬁ\\*ﬁuﬁzﬁﬁ - 184 31 215
Exchange adjustment [ 5 AR - 120 - 120
At 31 December 2017 R-B—+t&
+=HA=+-—H 3,883 8,437 1,201 13,521
Accumulated amortisation RTEH
At 1 January 2017 R—T—+F—H—H - 2,219 679 2,898
Amortisation B - 909 512 1,421
Exchange adjustment b 5 % - 72 - 72
At 31 December 2017 R=-B—+t&F
+=B=+-—H” - 3,200 1,191 4,391
Cost B A%
At 1 January 2016 RNZE—RF—H—H 3,883 7,893 1,170 12,946
Additions - externally acquired hE — NI U - 367 - 367
Exchange adjustment R - (127) - (127)
At 31 December 2016 RZZE—RF
+_ﬂf+ = 3,883 8,133 1,170 13,186
Accumulated amortisation ESE:
At 1 January 2016 N—E—F—H—H = 1,006 312 1,318
Amortisation i3 - 1,241 367 1,608
Exchange adjustment 0 5, % = (28) = (28)
At 31 December 2016 RZZE—R
+=Z—RA=+—H = 2,219 679 2,898
Net book value AR E FHE
At 31 December 2017 R=B—+&F
+=B=+-—A” 3,883 5,237 10 9,130
At 31 December 2016 R-T—RF
+-A=+—H 3,883 5,914 491 10,288
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21.

22.

142

OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS - continued 21. HtWERSE-#
Impairment tests for trademark R E RS
For the purpose of impairment testing, trademark is allocated RETREAR  AREIEEZERMTF
to one of the CGUs under the food souvenir segment. The EoMzEF—FEIRSEESMN - £
recoverable amount of above CGU has been determined based HeEASMZAIWREISE @ THiRIEE
on value in use calculations, covering a detailed five-year budget MAFEEHFE2FERABESEESE
plan, followed by an extrapolation of expected cash flows at the HEBREBEBEGHTUTITHEERORE
average growth rates of 0% to 5% and pre-tax discount rate of 5% K FR T AT RE IR FA2% HEE TR BAER &%
12% estimated by management. =)
The key assumptions for the Group have been determined by NREBFEREFEAAEFSIEERIE A
the Group’s management based on past performance and its ARANGHETERR 2IEHET - I
expectations for the industry development. The discount rate used AR BREBAIMIA R R E
is pre-tax and reflect specific risks relating to the food souvenir BEmFELI 2 EERME -
segment.
Apart from the considerations described in determining the value GETRSESSEMERBERET 2
in use of the CGU, the Group’s management is not currently ZERZES  NEBEE IR BRI m
aware of any other probable changes that would necessitate WReAfEEMFEE 2 EMEMATEE
changes in key estimates. 2% -
INTEREST IN JOINT VENTURE 22. REELRZHEE
2017 2016
—E—+F T —RF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FHIT
Share of net assets DIhEEFE 7,208 9,508

The Group has a 51% (2016: 51%) interest in a material joint
venture restaurant, “Studio City Shiki Hotpot Restaurant”, which is
located at Studio City in Macau, with an original investment cost
of HK$14,280,000 in 2015. The primary activity of this restaurant
is food and beverage business, which is in line with the Group’s
strategy for its food and beverage business division.

The contractual arrangement provides that decisions about
the relevant activities require unanimous consent of the parties
sharing control and with the right to only the net assets of the
joint arrangement resting primarily with Studio City Shiki Hotpot
Restaurant. Under HKFRS 11 this joint arrangement is classified as
a joint venture and has been included in the consolidated financial
statements using the equity method. The Group’s share of loss
of the joint venture for the year ended 31 December 2017 was
approximately HK$2,300,000 (2016: HK$3,710,000).

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £E&5BERA A

AEBEE—HEEALECEEESY
(ZZT—RNF : 51%)#Exs - HA RN
evEZ[FETENEINRER (=
- RFRBHFEKAF14,280,0007%8
L) c ZBREBXBE AR R A ME
% BAAEBERYERRGBESHSI 2R
BEFEAF o

BHLHREBBABEE 2 RK AR
HRAZEZHEZSEHEL —BRAE
MEEEE—EEFEZENEZZBR
FEYENZEANRBR - RIEZSH
EHMEEDFEI15E - WALLTHED
HMAALLYE  WERFEARRSEAAL
AHMBEHRR HE-_T—+F+-A8
=+—HIEFE  AEEDEREDLE
518 5 492,300,000/ 7T (= ZT — /5 F ¢
3,710,000/ 7T) °
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22.

23.

INTEREST IN JOINT VENTURE - continued 22, NEBLEZREE-w
Amount due from/to joint venture as at 31 December 2017 and RZE—+tFR_ZE—XRF+=A
2016 was unsecured, interest free and repayable on demand. =+t—B EWk EAEELCEREE
EEHR R ERIREKERE -
Summarised financial information in relation to the joint venture is BRSSP EZVEERBERZIMT
presented below:
2017 2016
—E—tF —E—REF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET TET
As at 31 December R+=—BA=+—8H
Current assets mENEE 5,025 6,846
Non-current assets IEREEE 11,228 15,189
Current liabilities BB E (2,120) (3,392)
Net assets BEFE 14,133 18,643
Included in the above amounts are: S
Cash and cash equivalents He kERIIRLIAR 2,353 3,984
Amount due from the Group RIS B 5108 471 -
Amount due to the Group e AL EFIR - (645)
Year ended 31 December BZE+-A=1t—HILEE
Revenues Wiz 16,973 13,773
Loss and total comprehensive loss for the year 4 AEE R 2 HEIBESE (4,510) (7,275)
Included in the above amounts are: AT
Depreciation and amortisation e N HEESE 3,961 3,961
PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS 23. CBEHRITHER

Pledged bank deposits classified as current assets in the amount
of HK$33,118,000 (2016: HK$33,771,000) have been pledged
to a bank in respect of the guarantee given in lieu of paying rental
deposit.

As at 31 December 2017, pledged bank deposits classified as
non-current assets at the amount of HK$19,192,000 (2016:
HK$17,844,000) had been pledged to a bank requested by
Zhuhai Hengqgin New Area Administrative Committee for guarantee
of development of investment property under construction.

PHEARDEEZERBRITER
7 #33,118,000 B L (= F — /X &F
33,771,000 T) ERRBZ N HEZE
Frigfit 2 FERIEAR T ER1T o

N

R—ZB—+F+_A=+—8 " »
BAIRDEECEEBRITER
819,192,000 T (=& — /N &F
17,844,000 70) BB TR M EEHN
EEEZESHREN —HRITERMAE
EREFPIREMEZER -
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24.

31 December 2017 —EF—+F+=-A=+—H
INVENTORIES 24. EEH

2017 2016
—E—tF —E—RE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FExT T
Raw materials — Food and catering RE - R RER 31,526 28,694
Raw materials — Food souvenir EME—-R&FE 9,060 7,740
Consumable goods SHE 7,193 6,701
Total 4=t 47,779 43,135

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 25. BHREMEBEKZRA

25.

144

The Group’s sales to customers are mainly on a cash and credit
card settlement. Trade receivables mainly represent the revenue
collected by the operators on the Group’s behalf where the
restaurants of the Group are located. The credit terms granted to
these operators are 30 days from the sales made.

AEBHEPETIHETEUARER

ERREE - EHRKE

RIET 228

BN ALK lﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁimft%$’$lﬂﬁlﬂl
W o WELERNER ZEREMAE

f’Eﬁ%ﬁ%iﬁ:JrEl °

2017 2016
—E—+F —E—RF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT F&TT
Current portion BNERE 5

Trade receivables B 5 WA 29,477 29,597
Prepayments and deposits FERRERIES 45,377 45,831
Other receivables H e U RIB 3,647 1,971
Total 4Bzt 78,501 77,399

Non-current portion FEENEAE 5
Prepayments and deposits (Note a) TEfRIE Rz e (Miita) 46,225 19,633

Note a: As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, these balances mainly represented
deposits paid for guarantee of development of investment property under

construction and deposits paid for rental and utilities.
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25. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES - continued 25. HERAMBEEKRIE-w

The ageing of trade debtors which are past due not impaired are as BB FORE 2 E 5B AR R 2 BREe
follows: /(NN
2017 2016
—e-tfE T AF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FHIT
Current (Note b) BIEA (P 5tb) 17,739 24,130
Less than 3 months past due 201 2R R B 31E A 11,020 5,320
More than 3 months past due s HAER 1R 3 A 718 147
Amount past due as of the end of reporting AR 4 BA 4% B B sm H
period but not impaired (Note c) WA RE 2 58 (M sEe) 11,738 5,467
Total st 29,477 29,597
Note b: These balances that were neither past due nor impaired, related to a Mizkb : ZEEmO T ERE EHERNER S
number of debtors that have good track records of payment with the BRECHBRIFZEEAGE - BEBEL
Group. Based on the past experience, the management estimated that the 5% BB AEEREEN2EKE -
carrying amounts could be fully recovered.
Note c: These receivables that were past due but not impaired, related to a Mitkc : ZESCAMBEEREZEKFTBEAER
number of independent customers that have a good track record with the LNRHRITZBIRFAR - REBE
Group. Based on the past experience, the management believed that no K5 BEEMRRE AREEERTED
impairment allowance would be necessary in respect of these balances as WEANES - BEBNHEGRIEN2HK
there has not been a significant change in credit quality and the balances Bl - WMEBARZSERELRERE - &
are still considered fully recoverable. The Group does not hold any collateral SEWEZ S ESRF A KRR o

over these balances.
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25.

146

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES - continued
The ageing analysis of the trade receivables based on invoice date
(net of impairment losses) is as follows:

25.

HHRAMERRIE -7
B 5 RUWHR(HMRRERR)ZERA

Hi 2 R DT AN -

2017 2016

—E—tF —E—RF

HK$’000 HK$’000

THERT FA&TT

0 to 90 days 0£90H 28,759 29,450
91 days to 365 days 912365H 540 50
Over 365 days 8365 H 178 97
Total st 29,477 29,597

The table below shows the movement in provision for impairment
loss against trade receivables as at 31 December 2017:

TRIINR _E—tF+_A=+—H

HEZRIGAFLREBERBECZ

&) :
2017 2016
—E—tF —E—RF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET F&TT
At 1 January w—HA—H 3,502 3,480
Impairment loss (Note 9) BB EE (F3E9) - 22
At 31 December WN+—B=+—H 3,502 3,502
The Group recognised impairment loss based on the accounting NE BRI R4 TS S s BUR R BE

policy stated in note 4(h).
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26.

27.

FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH 26.

PROFIT OR LOSS

BARAEHARICHMBERE

2017 2016
—E—+tF ZE—RF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FHT
Financial assets at fair value through BARBEFAEBEZUEEE
profit or loss:
— Listed in Hong Kong held for trading —EB LTI EES 435 3,948

The financial assets are traded on active liquid markets. The fair
values are determined with reference to quoted market prices
which are under level 1 (quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities) of fair value hierarchy

under HKFRS 7.

MBEERNERRBAMSESE - AAE
BEN2EREMBHRELNETRTAA
BEBAF SR (HREEXBENGE
M52 HECREAR) ) HMEEE

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 27. BSREMEMRIRA
2017 2016
—E—t5F T —REF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET T
Trade payables 2 e 5IE 78,864 61,773
Accruals and provision JEETE A M 58,683 52,924
Construction and other payables FE{S T2 FIA K E b FE A 5108 51,110 61,427

Deferred rental benefit in respect of R HFERERS &=

rent free periods 7,969 4,318
Total 4Bzt 196,626 180,442
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27. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES - continued 27.

Included in trade payables are trade creditors with the following
ageing analysis, based on invoice dates, as of the end of reporting

RARFEMEMARIR-w
BSENEREAAESEGTE - &
RIBE R B EE B RRATET

period:
2017 2016
—E—+tF NS
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FHIT
Within 90 days 90HA 76,550 59,942
91 to 180 days 91£180H 1,312 190
181 to 365 days 1812365H 595 472
More than 365 days H8®365H 407 1,169
Total #Et 78,864 61,773
28. INTEREST BEARING BORROWINGS 28. REfER
2017 2016
—E—+F —ET—RF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHIT
Secured bank loans (Note a) AR ITER (M 5Ea) 132,514 83,833
Secured bank overdraft (Note b) BIRFEITE S (FI5Eb) 38,567 -
Mortgage loans (Notes ¢ and d) e R (MiEckd) 212,441 172,957
Unsecured bank loan (Note e) EERRITER(F5Ee) 59,672 51,659
443,194 308,449
Carrying amount repayable: AEEREE
On demand or within one year RENXRG—FRN 88,052 47,973
More than one year, but not exceeding BA—FEMEAN
two years 100,408 47,963
More than two years, but not exceeding BRMFEERFAN
five years 182,332 137,762
More than five years HBEAF 72,402 74,751
443,194 308,449
Amount due within one year included in current 23t ARBIBE 2
liabilities —F AR EFRIE (88,052) (47,973)
355,142 260,476
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28.

INTEREST BEARING BORROWINGS - continued

Note a: As at 31 December 2017, the Group had three (2016: three) secured bank
loans of approximately HK$132,514,000 (2016: HK$83,833,000), including:

(i)

a secured bank loan of HK$10,000,000 (2016: HK$8,800,000)
with maximum facility of HK$10,000,000. It bears interest at
higher of 1-month Hong Kong Inter-Bank Offered Rate (“HIBOR”)
and London Inter-Bank Offered Rate (“LIBOR”) plus 1.8% per
annum and is secured by asset classified as held for sale as at 31
December 2017 (Note 31) (2016: leasehold land and building);

a secured bank loan of approximately HK$116,799,000 (2016:
HK$65,033,000) which is repayable within 8 years starting from
2018 with maximum facility of HK$124,272,000 (equivalent to
MOP128,000,000). It bears interest at the prime rate less 2.25%
per annum and is secured by the leasehold land and construction
in progress as at 31 December 2017 (Note 18). Such secured
bank loan also contained a covenant that Mr. Chan and his
associates have to hold not less than 37% (2016: 35%) equity
interest in the Company; and

a secured bank loan of approximately HK$5,715,000 (2016:
HK$10,000,000) which is repayable within 3 years from June 2016
and bears interest at HIBOR plus 1.75% per annum and is secured
by asset classified as held for sale as at 31 December 2017 (Note
31) (2016: leasehold land and building). The Group has fully repaid
this secured bank loan in January 2018.

Note b: As at 31 December 2017, the Group had a secured bank overdraft (2016:
Nil) of approximately HK$38,567,000 (2016: Nil) with maximum facility of
MOP40,000,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$38,835,000) which is
repayable in April 2019. It bears interest at the prime rate less 2.5% per
annum and is secured by the freehold land and buildings and investment
properties as at 31 December 2017 (Notes 18 and 19). Such overdraft
facility also contained a covenant that Mr. Chan and his associates have to
hold not less than 37% (2016: 37%) equity interest in the Company.

28. KEEE-#

FiisEa :

GER
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—tFt+t-A=t+—H

INTEREST BEARING BORROWINGS - Continued

Note c: As at 31 December 2017, the Group had five (2016: three) mortgage loans
of approximately HK$212,441,000(2016: HK$172,957,000), including:

Note d:

Note e:

Note f:

(i)

(i)

(v)

a mortgage loan of approximately HK$91,597,000 (2016:
HK$105,962,000) which is repayable within 15 years from 2011
and bears interest at HIBOR plus 2.75% per annum. The mortgage
loan is secured by the freehold land and buildings and investment
properties as at 31 December 2017 (Notes 18 and 19);

a mortgage loan of approximately HK$46,823,000 (2016:
HK$54,915,000) which is repayable within 7 years from 2016
and bears interest at the prime rate less 2.7% per annum. The
mortgage loan is secured by the freehold land and buildings and
investment properties as at 31 December 2017 (Notes 18 and 19);

a mortgage loan of HK$11,360,000 (2016: HK$12,080,000) which
is repayable within 7 years from 2014, bears interest at HIBOR
plus 1.75% per annum and is secured by leasehold land and
building under asset held for sale as at 31 December 2017 (Note
31) (2016: leasehold land and building). The Group has fully repaid
this mortgage loan in January 2018;

a mortgage loan of HK$14,700,000 (2016: nil) which is repayable
within 5 years from 2017, bears interest at HIBOR plus 2.0% per
annum and is secured by a leasehold land and building as at 31
December 2017 (Note 18); and

a mortgage loan of approximately HK$47,961,000 (2016: Nil)
which is repayable within 7 years from 2018 with maximum facility
of HK$145,631,000 (equivalent to MOP150,000,000). It bears
interest at the prime rate less 2.6% per annum and is secured by
the freehold land and buildings and investment properties (Notes
18 and 19) as at 31 December 2017.

As at 31 December 2017, three (2016: two) mortgage loans (mentioned
in note ¢ (i), (i) and (v)) totalling approximately HK$186,381,000 (2016:
HK$160,877,000) contained a covenant that Mr. Chan and his associates
have to hold not less than 37% (2016: 37%) equity interest in the Company.

The Group had one (2016: one) unsecured bank loan of approximately
HK$59,672,000 (2016: HK$51,659,000) which is repayable within 5 years
from 2016 with maximum facility of HK$80,000,000. It bears interest at the
prime rate less 1.5% per annum and contained a covenant that Mr. Chan
and his associates have to hold not less than 37% (2016: 37%) equity
interest in the Company.

The Company and certain of its wholly-owned subsidiaries have given
corporate guarantees in respect of the above bank loans.
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29.

30.

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES 29.

Deferred tax liabilities represented the temporary difference arising
from revaluation of investment properties.

Details of the deferred tax liabilities recognised and movements
during the current year and prior year are as follows:

BRIERARER
RERBREEEHREMEMRELEZ
R o

RAFERBEFECRAETCHAR
EREBZFBWT

2017 2016
—E—tF —ET—RF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT T
At 1 January n—H—H 42,367 43,160
Charged/(Credited) for the year (Note 15) FERHE(GEA) (HEE15) 10,450 (598)
Exchange realignment PEE i A 738 (195)
At 31 December nN+—_A=+—H 53,555 42,367
NON-INTEREST BEARING BORROWINGS 30. EBEMESE
2017 2016
—E—+F —T—REF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FExT T
Amounts due to the non-controlling FERTH B A B FE1ZE AR AR 3R 3R IR
shareholders of subsidiaries 6,817 6,817
Amounts due within one year included FFARBIAGER
in current liabilities —FNEI8 2 B (1,388) (1,388)
At 31 December WNt+—_A=+—H 5,429 5,429

The amounts are unsecured and non-interest bearing with
written confirmations from the non-controlling shareholders of the
subsidiaries confirming that they will not demand repayment of
the balance of HK$5,429,000 within one year from the end of the
reporting period.

ZEFELBEERAREE - BREBWEB
REPEERBERESZETRR  FE
T2 ERNRERKRET —FAEER
#45,429,000/8 7T °
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31. ASSET CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE 31.

DHREBEHEZEE
2017 2016
—E—+5F —E—REF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET TET

Non-current assets classified as held for sale:
— Leasehold land and building located in
Hong Kong

—UREBLZ
HE Lt RgF

PDEEFEREZIERIDEE

32,429 =

On 1 December 2017, the Group entered into a preliminary sale
and purchase agreement to dispose of the leasehold land and
building which was classified as property, plant and equipment
before the agreement was entered into. Such property was
classified as held for sale as at 31 December 2017 and no
impairment was made as the directors of the Company expect
that the fair value (estimated based on the agreed price in the
agreement) less costs to sell is higher than the carrying amount.

At 31 December 2017, the Group’s asset held for sale at net book
value of approximately HK$32,259,000 was pledged to a bank to
secure two bank loans and a mortgage loan granted to the Group
with the aggregate carrying amount of HK$27,075,000 as at 31
December 2017 (Note 28).

The Group subsequently disposed of the property at a
consideration of HK$52,000,000 on 31 January 2018.

152 FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED S £EERA T

RZE—+tF+=-_A—A8 AEEFL
VX EEMEAL SRR LA D ER
M BEAKSEZHELHWRET o
EAMER—_ZT—+tF+=-A=+—8
“*E;%ﬁﬂztljﬁ  BEHRARQRIEEE
HARBE(ERBZE 2 BEEM) R
ﬁ%)ﬂi$ﬁﬁfﬂ§@ﬁ QIR S
ELRE ©

R-ZT—+F+-_F=+—H AEE
BR T B #4258 /527,075,00058 7T 2
E 2 BERMEFE%32,259,000/% 7T
R TIRT  AEAEAEER_Z—tF
+ A=+ —HEEMERTERE—
TEIRIBE 2 R (ME28) »
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LA (852,000,000 7T H &
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32. SHARE CAPITAL

(a)

(b)

32. BF
Authorised and issued share capital (@ ZEERERITERAX
Number of shares Total value
RHHE “EE
2017 2016 2017 2016
—E-tE ZE-RE —E-tf —E-RE
'000 ‘000 HK$’000 HK$'000
T Tk TET THT
Authorised: EE
At the beginning and the end of year ~ REHRFREREE
Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each 0BTz LAk 1,000,000 1,000,000 100,000 100,000
Issued and fully paid: BETRAR -
At the beginning and the end of year —~ AEHRFREREE
Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each 0182 LAk 694,302 694,302 69,430 69,430

During the year ended 31 December 2017, neither the
Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or
redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities.

Capital Risk Management

The Group’s objective of managing capital is to safeguard
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to shareholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance.

The Group’s risk management reviews the capital structure
periodically. As part of this review, the management
considers the cost of capital and the risk associated with
each class of capital.

(b)

ANNUAL REPORT %% 2017

BE_ZT—tF+-_HA=t+—H
EFER » NRRRSHE MRS
NEMERE HERBEERAL
AEF EMRES -
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33.

32. SHARE CAPITAL - continued 32. BF-m
(b) Capital Risk Management - Continued (b) EXEBEE-#F
The gearing ratios at the end of the reporting period were as RIREHR 7 EEBRBL DT :
follows:
2017 2016
—E—t5F ZE—RF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHIT
Total liabilities BERER 767,688 617,176
Cash and cash equivalents RekFRHAEER (176,011) (219,546)
Net debts &R FE 591,677 397,630
Equity s 1,071,124 1,047,403
Gearing ratio BEBELER 0.552 0.380
RESERVES 33. fiEfW
Share Contributed  Share option Retained
premium surplus reserve earnings Total
R wE BARE BRERE RERF -
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Company NG| Ti#x THEn TR THn TiEn
At 1 January 2016 W_E—~E-HF—H 376,715 243,302 4,273 85,231 709,521
Dividend paid to owners of IS YNGIEZ 2PN
the Company (Note 16(i) ZFE S (FirE16(i) - - - (13,886) (13,836)
Profit for the year FEEET = - - 29,090 29,090
At 31 December 2016 and WZE—A"E+-A=+—H
1 January 2017 k=E—t%-H-H 376,715 243,302 4,273 100,435 724,725
Release upon lapse of share option BB KM B - - (4,273) 4,273 -
Dividend paid to owners of EETARREEA
the Gompany (Note 16(ii) IR 8 (HizE16() - - - (13,886) (13,886)
Profit for the year ERRA - - - 12,150 12,150
At 31 December 2017 R_Z—+F+-A=+-H 376,715 243,302 - 102,972 722,989
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33.

RESERVES - continued 33. Gl
The following describes the nature and purpose of each reserve ATHEARERS AR TSREE2HEE
within owners’ equity: KRS :

Reserve

4]

Description and purpose

B A&

Share premium
Bedn s (8

Contributed surplus

BARER

Capital reserve

BARR

Share option reserve

B E

Foreign exchange reserve

SINEEE fefi

Retained earnings

Amount subscribed for share capital in excess of nominal value.

RBEAZRELEERD °

The difference between the aggregate net tangible assets of the subsidiaries
acquired by the Company under the group reorganisation in 2002 and the
nominal amount of the Company’s share issued for the acquisition.
AARBBE_EE_FEEFAMPERB AR c B EE FREREANT 5
WEEFTB TR EER 2 Z£58 -

Amount contributed by the equity holders.
BRFANTERE -

Cumulative expenses recognised on the granting of share options to third party
over the vesting period. On 31 March 2017, the share option has not been
exercised and lapsed.

RAE=FEREBRENGBRAABRRZERS - R_T—+F=A=+—0"
LB RARITREED R -

Gains/losses arising on retranslating the net assets of overseas operations into
presentation currency.

MEBINEBEEFRREREEMELERE BE

Cumulative net gains and losses recognised in profit or loss.

REBAEF REEERZ RERE R EIEFHE -

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), the BEABRE(—NAN—FRRE(EE

contributed surplus account of the Company is available for 1)) AABZHARBRERAHDIR

distribution. However, the Company cannot declare or pay a AT - WEBETHER - RAR NS

dividend, or make a distribution out of contributed surplus if: AHAZHBREIRIENREHELDIK

(@) it is, or would after the payment be, unable to pay its @  ARARIZTEBFRIEREEL
liabilities as they become due; or AR A ER R HAGERS ok

(b)  the realisable value of its assets would thereby be less than (o) AAmBEZEEEAREAM
the aggregate of its liabilities and its issued share capital BREARE BEBTREAERRKRS
and share premium accounts. (B HR 2 BN o

ANNUAL REPORT ## 2017 155



Notes to the Financial Statements B HMizE
31 December 2017 —Z—+F+-_A=+—H

34.

156

LEASES

Operating leases - lessor

As at 31 December 2017, investment properties of the Group was
still left vacant. Where possible, the Group always endeavours
to lease vacant space on short-term lets. No minimum rent
receivables are under non-cancellable operating leases as at 31
December 2017 and 2016.

Operating leases - lessee

The Group has entered into commercial leases on certain
leasehold land and buildings, and the leases for certain
restaurants include contingent rents, which are determined by
applying predetermined percentages to revenue less the basic
rentals of the respective leases. These leases have an average
life of one to eight years (2016: one to eight years) with renewal
option included in the contracts. The total future minimum lease
payments under the non-cancellable operating leases as at 31
December are as follows:

34.

e

KERE-HBEA
R-EBE—+&+_A=+—H £5E
HEMEDNBEE - XEB—EHENR
ATER TAEHAE s NAEEE D
FeoRZE—tFR_ZFT—XRF+=A
=+—H BETARELERERT
REEKES -

REHE -AEA
AEECRETHEL W RETILR
BN METERZENBRERAE
T - RAHEEEEAE B 2 KRR
HMOBEAHEEZ T AETE - ZFHENF
URB-—ZENFE(ZE-—RF: —EN
F) AHNREEHEEE -+ A
=t+—8  FAAREEEREETARE
REBEEMFATEMT -

2017 2016

—E—tF ZE—REF

HK$°000 HK$’000

FET FHET

Not later than one year TiBE—F 146,114 121,776
Later than one year and not later than BB —FEMERN

two years 114,099 100,093
Later than two years and not later than HBRMEERFA

five years 179,944 163,159

Over five years HBiBRE 26,847 40,605

Total st 467,004 425,633
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35.

SHARE-BASED PAYMENT

The current share option scheme of the Company was adopted
in June 2012 and is valid for 10 years. Pursuant to such share
option scheme, the Company may grant options to the directors,
employees, non-executive directors, suppliers of goods and
services, customers, advisors and consultants, shareholders of
the Company or any of its subsidiaries for the primary purpose
of providing incentives to them, to subscribe for shares in the
Company with the payment of HK$1 per offer. The maximum
number of shares which may be issued upon exercise of all
options granted shall not in aggregate exceed 10% of the
shares in issue as at the date of adoption of the scheme (being
55,390,242 shares). Moreover, the total number of shares in
respect of which options may be granted shall not exceed 30%
of the issued share capital of the Company from time to time. The
number of shares in respect of which options may be granted to
any individual in any one year shall not exceed 1% of the issued
share capital of the Company. Options granted to substantial
shareholders or independent non-executive directors in excess
of 0.1% of the Company’s issued share capital or with a value
in excess of HK$5,000,000 must be approved in advance by
the Company’s shareholders. The exercise price of the share
option shall be determined at the higher of the average of closing
prices of the shares on the Stock Exchange on the five trading
days immediately preceding the date of grant of the options; the
closing price of the shares on the Stock Exchange on the date
of grant; and the nominal value of the shares. The share options
are exercisable for a period not later than 10 years from the date
of grant, where the acceptance date should not be later than 28
days after the date of offer.

As at 31 December 2017, the maximum number of the
Company’s shares which may be issued under such share option
scheme was 55,390,242 (2016: 55,390,242) shares, representing
approximately 8.0% (2016: 8.0%) of issued shares of the
Company. The Company did not grant any shares option under
such share option scheme up to 31 December 2017.

The Company operates an equity-settled share based
remuneration scheme for employees. Several Hong Kong
employees are eligible to participate in the scheme, the only
vesting condition being that the individual remains an employee of
the Group for at least six months from the date of grant.

35.

AV E-ARE
ARRRZE——FAFEMH  BEX
104F @ BIBZIBEBRELTE - AQAH
MARRKEEMAHBRARZES - B
B ENTEE BV ERRBHEERY
BF - BAARBEEARRERBER
NS HERE1IETRBEARRR
m BESBEEELNEBWN - iE
EREEREETERAIRET I RS
D& E & XN BBENFEMNZTE A
HAE 31719 2 10% (155,390,224 2% %
D) o WA - AR 2 BERRAE AT S K AR
MEBEE - TEBEARE TR 2B BT
AEAN30% o RER —EFE - RER A
TR BB 2 B AR AT R R BB T
BHBARRRDREITRA1% - WREE
RSB IFRITEFTE HBAARQF
B E 1T A0.1% 3k & {8 8 #15,000,000
BILZ BEIRAE - BIMARSRES A AR
AR HLE - BRETEEAROBEER
BERER L BT R ER S B R AT
ZFHWTE - BRONE L BBERR
FizWmEBURBROEAE=Z2F2&5
& o BIRAER AR B HEARRET104F B
WNITE » MR B SR TSENEZELH
1%28H -

R-ZZBE—+F+-_A=+—H - iBIEZ
BEREETEETZES ALK
B8 B A55,390,242% ( =& — /N F
55,390,242 ) i 1n - MMERA QR D
TR #)8.0% ( ZZF—734F : 8.0%) ° &
E-ZT—+F+-A=+—H8  HER
BB ST IR (T AR AE -

AR AR B IR BCA 4 B A 40 B B &t
2 -ETEBRENAERSEAR
g H-REBHREREBALARNEH
BEIEF RO NEAREDSASERE
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35.

158

SHARE-BASED PAYMENT - continued

On 31 October 2013, the Group granted a share option to Mr.
Tam Wing Lun, Alan (“Mr. Tam”) to subscribe for 5,000,000
new shares, representing approximately 0.7% of the issued
share capital of the Company as at 31 December 2017 (2016:
0.7%), at the price of HK$3.07 per share, in respect of the
services rendered by Mr. Tam. The options are exercisable up to
3,000,000 shares from 1 April 2014 to 31 March 2017 and up
to 2,000,000 shares from 1 April 2015 to 31 March 2017. The
weight average fair value of each option at the grant date was
HK$0.85, which was determined by reference to the fair value
of the options granted as there is no reliable estimation of fair
value of the services received by the Group. Such options were
issued pursuant to the general mandate of the Company. Other
than that, the Group did not enter into any share-based payment
transactions during the current or previous years.

Share options and weighted average exercise price for the year
ended 31 December 2017 are as follows:

35.

B X RRIA -

RZZE—=%F+A=+—8  K&Ez
EkB LA ([BEEDREZRBEE
B H — 19 7] 22 885,000,000 8% #7 A% 19 (18
ERARRR_TE—tFE+-_A=1+—
BEBITRALN07T%( T —/NF :
0.7%)) 2 FERRHE - BR{EES.07TATT °
ZEERETR T —NFNMNA—HZE
—E—tF=A=+—HIBERTE
&%3,000,0000 %5 - SHE-T—AF
MA—HE-_ZE—+F=A=+—H8HIt
BARI 1T {52 %2,000,0000% %10 » 19
BRERNETL BB MEES AR ER
£0.858 70+ AR KRB A AT AN S
EFERRE AR EE  WR2RER
LEREZ ARBEERE - ZEHERE
ERBEARE 2 —MBEEZIT o Rtk A
Gh 0 REBRAFERBEFEWEE]
SERBH ARG o

HE-_T—+tF+_A=1+—HIEFE
Z BRI K pniE T BT

Weighted

average
exercise price Number
INFEF 94T EE £ gE|

HK$

BIT
Outstanding at beginning of the year FY R ARITEE 3.07 5,000,000
Granted during the year FRFR L - -
Forfeited during the year FrRI = -
Exercised during the year FRITE = =
Lapsed during the year FRKHK 3.07 5,000,000
Outstanding at the end of the year FIREARTITIE = -

The exercise price of options outstanding as at 31 December
2016 was HK$3.07 and their weighted average remaining
contractual life was 0.3 years.

Of the total number of options outstanding as at 31 December
2016, all the 5,000,000 options had vested but were not yet
exercised. As at 31 December 2017, all the 5,000,000 options
had lapsed.
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35.

SHARE-BASED PAYMENT - continued
The following information is relevant in the determination of the fair
value of options granted during the year operated by the Group.

Equity-settled

Option pricing model used

B 7 3T ®R IR —
TXREBEAKELEFEAMR L
BREAABEMRREIER -
RA&GEE

Binomial model

FrABEEERR ZIEAER
Share price at grant date HK$2.99
REE BHZIRE 2.998 7T
Exercise price HK$3.07
1T1E(E 3.07%7T
Contractual life 3.4 years
BHRIFH 3.4%F
Expected volatility 45.65%
TE HA IR b 45.65%
Expected dividend rate 2.15%
AR S b3 2.15%
Risk-free interest rate 0.52%
I A M = 0.52%

The expected volatility was determined with reference to the
historical volatility based on 178-week weekly return on the
Company’s closing price. The expected volatility reflects the
assumption that the historical volatility is indicative of future
share market price trends, which may also not necessarily be the
actual outcome. The risk-free interest rate was determined with
reference to the corresponding period of Hong Kong Exchange
Fund Notes interest rate at the date of option granted.

No equity-settled share-based payment was included in profit
or loss for the year ended 31 December 2017, of which the
corresponding amount has been credited to share option reserve
in the owners’ equity (2016: Nil). No liabilities were recognised due
to share-based payment transaction.

BHRE2ERARARNRMEZ178EE
BEER 2 L IRIRETE o T8 2K R R AR
ELREARRENMEBEER IR
R DT —ERERER - ERBRH X
SERNBEHBREADREBIEESR
BRI 2 HRHIRERE -

BERANEEROINRE(ZZE X
F:EBEHABE_Z—tF+-A
=T BLEFEZESA EBEES
BEABE AR BRERER
WERARND AR ZHEREMELE -
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36.

160

HOLDING COMPANY STATEMENT OF

FINANCIAL POSITION

36. HERAFRMBRRAE

2017 2016
—E—+tF ZE—RF
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
B5E FHET FET
Non-current asset FRBEE
Interests in subsidiaries R B AT Z R 37 63,110 62,110
Current assets RBEE
Amounts due from subsidiaries NG R RE] 764,801 763,430
Other receivables H b fE W 5108 4,824 1,231
Cash and cash equivalents RehERHEIEE 2,812 1,071
Total current assets MENEEAERR 772,437 765,732
Current liabilities REBEE
Other payables H b FERIRRIR 2,428 3,937
Amounts due to subsidiaries AR SN E ] 40,700 29,750
Total current liabilities BB EEE 43,128 33,687
Net current assets REBEETHE 729,309 732,045
Total assets less current liabilities EEAERAEERS 792,419 794,155
NET ASSETS BEEFEH 792,419 794,155
Capital and reserves EXR#E
Share capital A% 32 69,430 69,430
Reserves HE 33 722,989 724,725
TOTAL EQUITY MM 792,419 794,155
On behalf of the directors RERKES

Chan See Kit, Johnny

BRER
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37.

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES
The table below lists out the subsidiaries of the Group which have
in the opinion of the directors, principally affected the results or
assets of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would in
the opinion of directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

37.

FR&BR B A RS

TR ESA/UARERENEE
BREAZEZAKEWNBERAR - EF
RA/WINEEMHBRARZEHESE

FBR T -

Nominal value
of issued and Percentage of
Place of incorporation/ fully paid/ nominal value of issued/
Name of subsidiary establishment/operations Principal activities registered capital registered capital
BETRAR BERMT/EM
WEAR B HMRL B SEns  TEER RE/ERBAEE RAEERAL
Directly Indirectly
B# 38
Bright Elite Gourmet Company Limited Macau Food souvenir MOP30,000 - 70%
(“Bright Elite”) ("
EERmARAR(EE])0 9 RmFR 30,0002 - 70%
Bright Fame Restaurant Limited Hong Kong Operation of franchise HK$3,000,000 — 100%
restaurant
EERERERDA & BENTReEE 3,000,000 - 100%
Bright Gain Restaurant Company Limited ~ Macau Operation of restaurant MOP25,000 - 100%
XRERERAA 9 BeEE 25,0002 - 100%
Bright Luck Gourmet Company Limited Macau QOperation of food MOP30,000 - 100%
processing centre
EERmARAR il BE2RMMIPL 30,0002 - 100%
Bright Mark Restaurant Limited Hong Kong Operation of franchise HK$1 - 100%
restaurant
ERERERAA 36 BERHREEE 18T - 100%
Bright Noble Company Limited Macau Operation of franchise MOP25,000 - 100%
restaurant
EENERAA = BERHREEE 25,0002 - 100%
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37.

162

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - Continued 37. F{EMEBLRER -
Nominal value
of issued and Percentage of
Place of incorporation/ fully paid/ nominal value of issued/
Name of subsidiary establishment/operations Principal activities registered capital registered capital
BETRAR kBT /i
WEARER HMRL B e FTEER RE/ERBAEE REEERAL
Directly Indirectly
B 3
Bright Prosper Catering Management Macau Operation of coffee shop MOP30,000 = 100%
Company Limited and restaurant
ERNERERARAT 9 BEMBEREE 30,0002F - 100%
Bright Rich Restaurant Limited Hong Kong Operation of restaurant HK$300,000 = 100%
EEER(FR)BRAA ER K24E 300,000/ 7T - 100%
Bright Success Restaurant Limited © Hong Kong Operation of restaurant HK$1,000,000 100% =
EBEFBRAAS &R BE2E 1,000,000 7 100% -
Era Catering @ Macau Operation of restaurant MOP25,000 - 50.8%
BERERP 9 K24E 25,0002 - 50.8%
FB Group Enterprises Management Macau Administrative and MOP25,000 - 100%
Company Limited supporting services
EREECXERARAT 9 THRXERE 25,0002F7 - 100%
Full Power Limited Hong Kong Property investment HK$1 100% =
EERARAA &R WERE 18T 100% -
Future Bright Restaurant (Hong Kong) Hong Kong Administrative and HK$1 100% =
Limited supporting services
ERER(ER)BRAA &k TBRXE RS 18T 100% -
Golden Reality Limited Hong Kong Property investment HK$1 = 100%
SHARAR A WERRE 18T - 100%
Hamilton Limited Hong Kong Operation of restaurant HK$500,000 - 100%
HIEARAT &R K2EE 500,000 7 - 100%

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £E&5BERA A
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37.

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - continued 37. F{EMEBLRER -
Nominal value
of issued and Percentage of
Place of incorporation/ fully paid/ nominal value of issued/
Name of subsidiary establishment/operations Principal activities registered capital registered capital
BETRAR HERT/ER
WEARER HMRL B e FEER kE/ ERRAEE REEERAL
Directly Indirectly
B GE
Hou Wan Group Company Limited Macau Property investment MOP25,000 - 100%
HESERRAR ol NERE 25,0002 - 100%
Nippon Gourmet Trading Company Limited  Macau Trading of foods MOP25,000 - 100%
BXRmESHERAA P RmE 25,0002 7 - 100%
Regent King Holdings Limited Hong Kong Administrative and HK$1 100% =
supporting services
MEEEARAR &# TBRX R RS 147 100% -
Restaurante Chun leng Limited Macau Operation of restaurant MOP25,000 - 100%
RRERRRAA 3! KeEE 25,0002 - 100%
Success Cuisine Company Limited Macau Operation of restaurant MOP30,000 = 75%
LEFRBRAR 3! BEEE 30,000&F T - 75%
Successful Food Company Limited Macau Operation of restaurant MOP30,000 - 80%
RERMAERAT 9 KeEE 30,000&M 7T - 80%
Wealth Bright Catering Company Limited ~ Macau Operation of franchise MOP25,000 - 100%
restaurant
REEHARAR 9 BERTEEEE 25,000%F9 7T - 100%
BINTHERERERLRA" Mainland China Operation of restaurant US$12,400,000 = 100%
tEIARE KeEE 12,400,000% 7 - 100%
HWEEERHBRAR" Mainland China Operation of franchise RMB10,000,000 - 100%
restaurant
PEIRHE REBHEegE AR 110,000,007 - 100%
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37.

164

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - continued 37. FritMELREE -
Nominal value
of issued and Percentage of
Place of incorporation/ fully paid/ nominal value of issued/
Name of subsidiary establishment/operations Principal activities registered capital registered capital
RELE HERT/ER
WEARER HMAYL/ AL/ EEnwE  TEEER kE/ ERRAEE RARERDL
Directly Indirectly
BE G
WEKEERARAA " Mainland China Operation of franchise RMB10,000,000 - 100%
restaurant
EIKE BERHREEE AE#10,000,0007T - 100%
KEERERERAA Mainland China Operation of restaurant RMB15,000,000 - 100%
AR KeRE AR#15,000,0007T - 100%
KEKBESER AR Mainland China Operation of restaurant RMB10,000,000 - 100%
EIKEE B2EE AE#10,000,0007T - 100%
BAREERZIRESRERRERBAR  Manland China Property investment RMB450,000,000 - 100%
R ARE NERE AR#450,000,0007C - 100%
* These companies are registered as wholly owned foreign enterprises in * ZENENREREEMAINGBEERE -

Mainland China.

(1) Bright Elite, a 70% owned subsidiary of the Company, has material non-

controlling interests.

2) Era Catering, a 50.8% owned subsidiary of the Company, has material non-
controlling interests. The non-controlling interests of all other subsidiaries
that are not 100% owned by the Group are considered to be immaterial.

(©)] The non-controlling interests of all other subsidiaries that are not 100%
owned by the Group are considered to be immaterial.

(4) None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at the end of the

reporting period.

5) The company was newly incorporated on 17 July 2017.
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37. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - continued 37.

Summarised financial information in relation to the non-controlling
interests of Bright Elite, before intra-group eliminations, is

presented below:

FrisMBATRED -
REBND AR AT - BERIFER
REEWZMBEERBE2IMT

2017 2016
—EB—+F ZE—RF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FA&TT

For the year ended 31 December HE+Z-A=1T—HIEFE
Revenue W zs 59,455 46,144
Loss and total comprehensive loss for the year A EIE M 2 M EE 258 (25,614) (32,072)
Loss allocated to non-controlling interests D= IR 2 BB (7,684) (9,622)
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests K EE T IEE R a2 IR B - =

For the year ended 31 December HE+-A=1+—RHILEE
Cash flows used in operating activities KEFEMAEESRE (23,861) (26,518)
Cash flows used in investing activities REESTARESRE (6,554) (1,932)
Cash flows from financing activities REEEMERESAE 30,660 29,077
Net cash inflows WM MAFHE 245 627
2017 2016
—E—t5F —E—RF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FH&TT

As at 31 December R+=—A=+—H

Current assets mENEE 28,114 21,535
Non-current assets EMENEE 14,786 13,408
Current liabilities mENaE (183,239) (149,663)
Non-current liabilities ERBAE (19,389) (19,389)
Net liabilities BEFE (159,728) (134,114
Accumulated non-controlling interests Lt IR RE R (47,918) (40,234)
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37.

166

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - Continued 37. FrtMBLATREG -»
Summarised financial information in relation to the non-controlling
interests of Era Catering, before intra-group eliminations, is

presented below:

REBAR R FEEHAT -
ERERARMEEMEZ5T

ER BRI

2017 2016
—E—+tF NS
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FHIT
For the year ended 31 December HE+-_A=+—"HILFE
Revenue W zs 27,169 27,435
Profit and total comprehensive income FRmF R E2E K= BT
for the year 3,990 6,103
Profit allocated to non-controlling interests pal NEE i g Sl 1,963 3,003
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests IRES T IEIE R A = 2 AR B - =
For the year ended 31 December BE+-_A=+—"HILFE
Cash flows used in operating activities KEEFHMTARERE (11,785) (6,925)
Cash flows (used in)/from investing activities ~ #H&&&(FFE) FIERERE (105) 25
Cash flows from financing activities BB EEERERE - -
Net cash outflows REmLFE (11,890) (6,900)
2017 2016
—E—+tF —E—RF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FHIT
As at 31 December R+-—A=+—8H
Current assets mENEE 42,677 36,876
Non-current assets EMENEE 171 124
Current liabilities mEBaE (7,235) (5,377)
Net assets BEFH 35,613 31,623
Accumulated non-controlling interests SEtIEIE RS 17,522 15,559
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37. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - continued 37.

Summarised financial information in relation to the non-controlling
interests of Successful Food Company Limited, before intra-group

FrisMBATRED -
REBNARAMYHEA - BRERRA
RARFRBEEEM MG ERBE

eliminations, is presented below:

25 -

2017 2016
—E—+tF ZE—RF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET F&TT
For the year ended 31 December HE+Z-A=1T—HIEFE
Revenue W zs 48,588 39,261
Profit and total comprehensive income FRRF R EE W= AT
for the year 20,213 17,878
Profit allocated to non-controlling interests DEEIEEIRIER 2R 4,043 3,576
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests IREE T IEE R 2 AR B 1,500 3,280
For the year ended 31 December HE+_-_A=+—HItFE
Cash flows from operating activities BEEBMSIRERE 17,671 15,804
Cash flows used in investing activities KEERBFMARERE (26) -
Cash flows used in financing activities BEFESMARSRE (15,438) (18,825)
Net cash inflows/(outflows) BERACRit)F58 2,207 (3,021)
2017 2016
—E—+tF ZE—RF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHET FETT
As at 31 December R+—BA=+—H
Current assets mMENEE 50,143 30,005
Non-current assets EMBNEE 26 4
Current liabilities mEaE (35,416) (27,969)
Net assets BEFHE 14,753 2,040
Accumulated non-controlling interests R IEIE R R 2,951 408
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37.

168

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - Continued 37.

Summarised financial information in relation to the non-controlling
interests of Success Cuisine Company Limited, before intra-group

FrisEBARED -w
REBNDRMYMEA - B EERRA
RARFRBEREM MG EREE

eliminations, is presented below: 5T
2017 2016
—E—+tF NS
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FHIT
For the year ended 31 December HETZA=1T—HIEFE
Revenue W25 76,821 61,580
Profit and total comprehensive income FRRMREENEETE
for the year 30,184 24174
Profit allocated to non-controlling interests DELE IEIE R = 2 T 7,546 6,044
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests IREE T IEIER RS 2 IR B 3,000 5,869
For the year ended 31 December BEt+-_A=1t—HItFE
Cash flows from operating activities KEEBAMERERE 28,172 19,073
Cash flows (used in)/from investing activites & EBN(FTA) /PSR ERE (84) 203
Cash flows used in financing activities BEIRDARERE (41,604) (16,300)
Net cash (outflows)/inflows Be(Rd),/ RAFE (13,516) 2,976
2017 2016
—E—tF —E—RF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET T
As at 31 December RT=ZH=+—H
Current assets mMENEE 87,736 44,147
Non-current assets FERBEE 204 274
Current liabilities nREBEE (67,834) (42,499
Net assets BEFHE 20,106 1,922
Accumulated non-controlling interests St IR R RE S 5,026 480
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38.

SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
During the year, save as disclosed elsewhere in these financial
statements, the Group had the following significant transactions
with related parties:

@)

During the year of 2017, the Group received management
fee income and promotion fee income of approximately
HK$3,683,000 (2016: HK$3,632,000) and HK$722,000
(2016: HK$841,000) respectively, on a reimbursement of
expenses sharing basis, from several companies of which
a director of the Company is also a director and holds an
ultimate non-controlling interest of such companies.

During the year of 2017, the Group paid rental of
HK$3,600,000 (2016: $3,600,000) to Mr. Chan Chak Mo
(“Mr. Chan”) who is the managing director and controlling
shareholder of the Company. Under the lease agreement
dated 29 August 2014 (“Lease Agreement”) between Mr.
Chan (as landlord) and Bright Elite Gourmet Company
Limited (“Bright Elite”), a subsidiary of the Company (as
tenant), Bright Elite has leased the shop premise located
at a Em Macua, Patio Da Ameaca No. 1-A, Res-do-
Chao A com Sobreloja, Macau with a gross floor area of
approximately 74 square meters for a term of three years
commencing from 1 October 2014 to 30 September 2017
at a monthly rental of HK$400,000 for the first two years
and HK$460,000 for the third year. In December 2015, Mr.
Chan has agreed in writing to reduce the monthly rental of
HK$400,000 from 1 January 2016 to 30 September 2016
and HK$460,000 from 1 October 2016 to 31 December
2016 payable by Bright Elite under the Lease Agreement
to a monthly rental of HK$300,000 from 1 January 2016
to 31 December 2016 with the other terms of the Lease
Agreement remaining the same. In January 2017, Mr.
Chan has agreed in writing to reduce the monthly rental
of HK$460,000 payable by Bright Elite under the Lease
Agreement to a monthly rental of HK$300,000 from 1
January 2017 to 30 September 2017 with the other terms
of the Lease Agreement remaining the same. Under the
lease agreement dated 28 September 2017, Mr. Chan and
Bright Elite have agreed to renew the Lease Agreement for
a term of one year commencing from 1 October 2017 to
30 September 2018 at a monthly rental of HK$300,000.

38.

EXREALRS
REAR - RZFVHHRREMEEHAIH

BEEN  NEBHEBEATETZER
REWT

(@)

R-E—tF  AEEBKREN
DERTEERER QA (AD
A REENAZELRIZES
HREEZF AR 2RISR E
FH)DPINEEBERAREEE
W A #93,683,000/8 7T ( —ZF—7<
F : 3,632,000/ 7T ) K& 722,000/
TL(ZZT—74F : 841,000/ 7T) °

RZZ—tF AEERHRER
SE(BREE]  BFARAGE
FREERIERRKRE)HLES
3,600,000 7T (=& — /)N F -
3,600,000 7T ) ° B IE &R & &£
(tEBEX)EARRIKBRARE
EREBEBRAR([ER] - EA
EBA)FMETEHBAZST —NF
NBZ+hBZzHEHZ(HA
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KE-ASEAREH FEEEBELD
TAFEF K ZIEHYE  B2F
—NE+A—BEE-_ZT—+F
NA=+HIEAB=F BWF
A &400,000% T &% =F B
/460,000 7T - R=_F—H
F+ZR - BREEEEMRAES
EERBEHEBENR - — X
F—HA—HE-_ZT—XF+=
A=t+t—HEFBZ=-Z—~F
—A—HEBE2E-_T—XFNA
=+ H 1tz B7#400,0007% T &
H_ZE—R"F+A—HEBE_-Z
—NF+-_A=+—HiItzA#A
460,000,% 7T 4> = A 300,000
BT HE W2 B ERIDA
T - N-ZBE—+EFE—H Bk
SEEMRAEBEERERER
BERN_ZT—+tF—F—HB=E_ZF
—tFhB=+HBENZAM
460,000,%8 7t T~ #8 2= A 300,000
BT HEWE 2 B EIDA
T REABPA-T—tFN
B+ \BZHEWRS  BREkaE
HERERZEHERZ - A
HE T —tF+A—HEREZ
ZE—NELA=+HI - BE—
&+ A A300,0007 7T °
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38. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

- Continued

170

(©

C

During the year of 2017, the Group paid promotion
expenses of approximately HK$87,000 (equivalent to
MOP90,000) to Mr. Chan under the LED media advertising
agreement (“LED Advertisement Agreement”) dated 24
August 2017 between Mr. Chan and FB Group Enterprises
Management Company Limited (“FBG”), a subsidiary of
the Company where FBG had been provided with LED
advertising services in Macau for a term of one year
commencing from 1 September 2017 to 31 August 2018
at an annual consideration of MOP270,000.

As at 31 December 2017, one (2016: one) secured
bank loans of approximately HK$116,799,000 (2016:
HK$65,033,000) of the Group contained a covenant that
Mr. Chan and his associates had to hold not less than
37% (2016: 35%) equity interest in the Company. As at
31 December 2017, three (2016: two) mortgage loans of
approximately HK$91,597,000 (2016: HK$105,962,000),
approximately HK$46,823,000 (2016: HK$54,915,000)
and approximately HK$47,961,000 (2016: Nil) of the
Group contained a covenant that Mr. Chan and his
associates had to hold not less than 37% (2016: 37%)
equity interest in the Company. As at 31 December 2017,
one (2016: one) unsecured bank loan of approximately
HK$59,672,000 (2016: HK$51,659,000) with maximum
facility of HK$80,000,000 and a bank overdraft facility
of HK$38,567,000 (2016: Nil) with maximum facility
of MOP40,000,000 (equivalent to HK$38,835,000) of
the Group contained a covenant that Mr. Chan and his
associates had to hold not less than 37% (2016: 37%)
equity interest in the Company.

The remuneration of directors and other members of key
management during the year are disclosed in notes 12 and
13.
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39. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 31 December 2017, the Group did not have any significant

contingent liabilities (2016: Nil).

40. NOTES SUPPORTING CASH FLOW STATEMENT
Cash and cash equivalents comprise:

(@

(b)

39. BRARAR
R-T—+E+=-A=+—0 £&£H
TEAMEAKREBE(ZE—REF
m) o

40. BRERERME
(@) BREREFEBRSHEABE:

2017 2016
—E—tF ZE—REF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET TET
Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose FtIRELREXRM= 2 HE
of statements of cash flows FERREEER 176,011 219,546

Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing

(b) BMEFHFELEEIHER:

activities:
Interest Non-interest
bearing bearing
borrowings borrowings
(Note 28) (Note 30) Total
FRER BmEEE
(My=E28) (M¥&£30) et
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FHET FET
At 1 January 2017 R-—ZE—tF—H—H 308,449 6,817 315,266
Changes from cash flows: Renss
Proceeds from new bank loans FIRITE KPS FIE 173,033 - 173,033
Repayment of bank loans BEBEITER (38,288) - (38,288)
Interests paid EANEESS (11,004) = (11,004)
432,190 6,317 439,007
Other changes: Hih s -
Interest expenses FERAX 7,795 = 7,795
Capitalised borrowing costs BERMEERA 3,209 = 3,209
At 31 December 2017 RZTE—+F
+—-—A=+—8H 443,194 6,817 450,011
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41.

42.

172

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 41. BERIE
2017 2016
—E—+tF —E—RF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FH&IT
Contracted but not provided for BRI AR ER R
— Property, plant and equipment — W - B KEE 17,607 45,778
- Investment property under construction —EEHhREME 92,052 23,552
Total wast 109,659 69,330
SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND 42. BRENBSCHEBEEERMER
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES BY CATEGORY RiE
The following table shows the carrying amount and financial assets TRIRHFAVFTAEHBEERARE
and liabilities as defined in note 4(i). At the end of reporting period, ZREE - RIREBK - ERRERRK
the carrying values of loans and receivables and financial liabilities HIARZBHER AT EZH B EERT
at amortised cost approximate their fair value. BEEAREBERE °
2017 2016
—E—+F —E—RF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FAET
Financial assets BREE
Fair value through profit or loss: RARBEFAER :
— Held for trading —FHEER 435 3,948
Loan and receivables: B R EWIE
— Trade and other receivables — 8B 5 & H A R YRR 33,124 31,568
— Amount due from a joint venture — W —EE & hENIR - 645
— Pledged bank deposits —BHERRITHER 52,310 51,615
— Cash and cash equivalents —BekERRELIEER 176,011 219,546
Financial liabilities g SR
Financial liabilities at amortised cost REBHK A B 2B A E
— Trade and other payables — BN EMEN IR 188,657 176,124
— Amount due to a joint venture — BN —RHEEEERIE 471 =
— Interest bearing borrowings —FrEEE 443,194 308,449
— Non-interest bearing borrowings —EBEE 6,817 6,817
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43.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK 43.
MANAGEMENT
The Group’s major financial assets include bank deposits,
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss and trade and
other receivables. The Group’s major financial liabilities include
trade and other payables and borrowings.

The Group is exposed through its operations to the following
financial risks:

Interest rate risk

Equity price risk

Currency risk

Liquidity risk

Credit risk

Policy for managing these risks is set by the directors of the
Group. The Group’s overall risk management programme focuses
on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise
potential adverse effects on the Group’s financial performance.
The policy for each of the above risks is described in more detalil

below.

(@)

Interest rate risk

The Group’s cash flow interest rate risk arises primarily
from its variable-rate bank deposits and interest bearing
borrowings. The Group’s interest rate profile as monitored

by management is set out below.

The following table shown details the interest rate profile of
the Group’s bank deposits and interest bearing borrowings
at the end of the reporting period.

MEIR-RREHE

AEETEMHEEBRRITER &
NRBEAABGEIMBEEARES
REMBEKHE AEEETZHFEAE
BRESNEMBENFBEAREE

REBAKERBAZ AT ERR

. kAR
. RABRER
. EWEER
. RBELAR
.  EAR

AEEEFCHERREBLFRAR
AEEERERREETESETREBT
B2 AAREAREE - UREREEAEE
MBRIRZBETFEE - 51 LR IA
R B TE 2 BRERF IR T3 »

(@ R=RE
AEBzReRENXERTE
REEZERITERKLBE
E -BEEEFRZASENXA
BEN T -

TRAVNAEBRITERLE S
EERHRERR 2 EAE -

Effective Effective
interest rate 2017 interest rate 2016
BRA= Bt BRMZ —ERF
(%) HK$’000 (%) HK$'000
(A7 t) TET (AAt) TET

Floating rate FEFIR

Bank deposits BITER 0.01t00.3 0.01100.3
0.01£0.3 81,251 0.0120.3 58,750

Interest bearing borrowings SRR 2.0t03.75 1.96 t0 3.75
2.023.75 (443,194) 1.96%3.75 (308,449
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43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK
MANAGEMENT - continued

174

(@)

(b)

Interest rate risk — Continued

It is estimated that as at 31 December 2017, a general
increase/decrease of 100 basis points in interest rates,
with all other variables held constant, would decrease/
increase the Group’s profit after tax and retained profits by
approximately HK$3,185,000 (2016: HK$2,197,000).

The sensitivity analysis above has been determined
assuming that the change in interest rate had occurred
at the end of reporting period and had been applied to
the exposure to interest rate risk for the borrowings in
existence at that date. The 100 basis points increase
or decrease represents management’s assessment of
a reasonably possible change in interest rates over the
period until the next annual reporting date. The analysis
has been performed on the same basis for 2016.

Equity price risk

The Group is exposed to equity price risk on its financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss (held for trading).
The Group’s listed investments are listed on the Stock
Exchange. Decisions to buy and sell trading securities are
based on daily monitoring of the performance of individual
securities compared to that of the index and other
industry indicators, as well as the Group’s liquidity needs.
Management monitors the price movements and takes
appropriate actions when it is required.

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis on equity price risk includes the
Group’s financial instruments, of which fair value fluctuates
because of changes in their corresponding or underlying
asset’s equity price. If the prices of the respective equity
instruments had been 10% higher/lower, profit after tax
would increase/decrease by approximately HK$38,000
(2016: HK$347,000).

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £E&5BERA A
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43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK
MANAGEMENT - continued

43. MEIR-RBREE-»

(c) Foreign exchange risk () HSERS
The Group is exposed to currency risk primarily through its REFBAZ 2 EERAKRTERR
operations in Macau and Mainland China which give rise to HNRFARPBEARE XS B
financial assets, trade payables and cash balances that are RAZETSE A LASNE (BNEE %X 5 4H 8
denominated in a foreign currency, i.e. a currency other ZEBZNEEEB AT ) FHE
than the functional currency of the operations to which the Zﬁﬂﬁiﬁﬁ B EREARIE NI
transactions relate. The currencies giving rise to this risk Hir o BHZERZEMTE
are primarily Renminbi (‘RMB”) and Taiwan dollars (“TWD?”). J,%AEM (TAREDERa®.( &
1) .
The Group currently does not have a foreign currency AEE B W EINEE R o
hedging policy. It manages its foreign currency risk by AEBBBEYERINEEE R E
closely monitoring the movement of the foreign currency 2 18 HNEE [ g &Hﬁ%ﬁéulﬁl\
rates and will consider entering into forward foreign FEm RS A ARV BT s B
exchange contracts to reduce the exposure should the
need arise.
The following table details the Group’s exposure at the Ti‘%?ﬁlJ A SR A HA 4% B N £2 B [
end of the reporting period to currency risk arising from LAE B2 MR RATN A & ASNE B 5T
recognised assets or liabilities denominated in a currency BzEBREEXBBEMAZT 2
other than the functional currency of the entity to which EEER - FEE2EHmRMs @ AT
they related. For presentation purposes, the amounts of ZEAREEEAB TR 0 WEA
the exposure are shown in Hong Kong dollars, translated REHRIR  BNERE R E o
using the spot rate at the end of the reporting period.
Liabilities Assets
af& BE
2017 2016 2017 2016
—E—+F ZE-RE it Sl o3 —ERE
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
TR THT TET THT
RMB AREE 43,772 17,827 80,840 83,154
TWD Bk 60 - 3,851 -
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43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK
MANAGEMENT - continued

()

Foreign exchange risk - Continued

The following table indicates the approximate change
in the Group’s profit before income tax expense and
other components of consolidated equity in response
to reasonably possible changes in the foreign exchange
rates to which the Group has significant exposure at
the end of the reporting period. The sensitivity analysis
includes balances between Group companies where the
denomination of the balances is in a currency other than
the functional currencies of the lender or the borrower. A
positive number below indicates an increase in profit and
other component of equity where the MOP strengthens
against the relevant currency. For a weakening of the MOP
against the relevant currency, there would be an equal
and opposite impact on the profit and other component of
equity, and the balances below would be negative.

43. MEIR-RBREE-»

RMB to MOP:
Appreciates by 1% (2016: 1%)
Depreciates by 1% (2016: 1%)

TWD to MOP:
Appreciates by 1% (2016: Nil)
Depreciates by 1% (2016: Nil)

ARBIAMT
FE1%(ZFE—AE
BE1%(ZE—A~E

AE RN
HE1%(ZB—RE
RE1%(ZE—REF

(c) HERS-—&
TRERREBZBRAEHAX
Al E A K B b AR & e 2w 10 B YT 8
REBR RS RRAZEKRER
ZHINEE RS BRI R E B 2 HLA
2E  GREESNMBEREE
RNRAABRARBRAZGEE
BLASNE#SIME 2 88 ° AT IE
BE RN R EtmEREE R
FITT A BB E M FHERIE AN - f
RPITTHBRERRE - BE
AR H A 2R TE B #56K [A & 2 48
REE - MATESRRREE -
2017 2016
ZE-tF kAN
Effect on Effect on
Effect on other other
profit component Effect on component
after tax of equity  profit after tax of equity
HRBi% HHMER HbRbik HHMER
Az e HEz¥E it pa-Z BEZRE
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR T T
1%) 326 - 836 -
1%) (326) - (836) -
z) 33 - = =
Z) (33) - - -
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bfi&sRaRMzE
31 December 2017 —Z—+F+—-A=+—H

43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK
MANAGEMENT - continued

(c)

(d)

Foreign exchange risk - Continued

The sensitivity analysis has been determined assuming
that the change in foreign exchange rates had occurred
at the end of the reporting period and had been applied
to each of the Group entities; exposure to currency risk
for both derivative and non-derivative financial instruments
in existence at that date, and that all other variables, in
particular interest rates, remain constant.

The stated changes represent management’s assessment
of reasonably possible changes in foreign exchange rates
over the period until the end of the next annual reporting
period. In this respect, it is assumed that the pegged
rate between the HK$ and the MOP would be materially
unaffected by any changes in movement in value of the
MOP against other currencies. Results of the analysis as
presented in the above table represent an aggregation of
the effects on each of the Group entities profit after tax and
equity measured in the respective functional currencies,
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rate
ruling at the end of the reporting period for presentation
purposes. The analysis has been performed on the same
basis for 2016.

Liquidity risk

The Group manages its liquidity risk by maintaining banking
facilities, continuously monitoring payments for potential
investments, cash outflows in ordinary course of business
and regularly reviews its funding position to ensure it
has adequate financial resources in meeting its financial
obligations.

43. MEIR-RBREE-»

(c)

(d)

SNE R B — 4

BRI 5T R B 3 EE R 2
BE R PR R W E AR
SEEEEMET &0 HER
FTAERINTENBTAZ WER,
WA E B B AT H A
CBRIRFIZ) TR -

P it 8 Bh 45 IR FE RF (kS BEFE K
REZTFEREHMELEMEZ
RIEFEZEF - BEME - ER
AR BB P T ENE 2 7B TTIE RIR K
BELTE@XBRMTHEMER
BEZEIAZFTE - LRM=2
JIDHBERARUAKESER
B s A R 25T 5 'R H,
THRERERAEBENEER
AEYRBMBB TG ZFE
T8 o DITIRE T —RFHR
ZEEHET o

AEBBBEFRITRE &
ERBEREMNR  AEREBR
EmbURESRBSEESR
o FERA RS BB IRIE B
BEE  WEBERBESER

ANNUAL REPORT ## 2017 177



Notes to the Financial Statements B HMizE
31 December 2017 —Z—+F+-_A=+—H

43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK 43. MBIA-REEE-w
MANAGEMENT - continued
(d)  Liquidity risk - Continued (d REBELREKE-&
The contractual maturities of financial liabilities are shown as PBBELENEFAEIAT
below:
Total More than More than
contractual Within 1yearbut  2years but
Carrying  undiscounted 1 year or less than less than More than
amount cashflow  ondemand 2 years 5years 5years
CLES
ZBEHE —-£R —-£% [
BEE #E HEER BRERX BRER ikt

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR TR TR TR TR

2017 “B-tF
Non-derivatives: HTETR:
Trade and other payables 85 RAMERNTE 188,657 188,657 188,657 - - -
Interest bearing borrowings TERE 443,194 480,818 98,785 110,208 196,764 7497
Non-interest bearing borrowings BEfEE 6,817 6,817 1,388 388 1,165 3,876
638,668 676,292 288,830 110,686 197,929 78,847
Total More than More than
contractual Within Tyearbut 2 years but
Carrying  undiscounted 1 year or less than less than More than
amount cashflow  ondemand 2 years 5 years 5 years
SHRTHR
ZREnE R % MR
FHE g FHRER {EmER BR%ER hER
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEL AL TEL TAL THL TAL
2016 S
Non-derivatives: HTETR:
Trade and other payables BHRAMENTE 176,124 176,124 176,124 = = =
Interest bearing borrowings ERE 308,449 340,175 54,542 55,151 151,119 79,363
Non-interest bearing borrowings ~~ EEEE 6,817 6,317 1,388 388 1,165 3,876

491,390 523,116 232,054 56,539 162,284 83,239
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bfi&sRaRMzE
31 December 2017 —F—+F+=-A=+—H

43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK

44.

MANAGEMENT - continued

(e) Credit risk
The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk at the end
of the reporting period is the carrying amount of financial
assets as stated in the consolidated statement of financial
position. In addition, as disclosed in note 28 to the financial
statements, the Company and certain of its wholly-owned
subsidiaries have given corporate guarantees in respect
of the interest bearing borrowings. At each reporting date,
the Group reviews the recoverable amount of financial
assets and determines the provision for impairment
loss on individual basis based on their credit history,
financial difficulties or default in payments. Management
of the Group considers the Group has no significant
concentration of credit risk.

Bank balances are placed in various authorised institutions
in high credit rating and directors of the Company consider
the credit risk for such is minimal.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

In January 2018, the Group disposed of a property at a
consideration of HK$52,000,000 which is classified as asset held
for sale mentioned in note 31.

Save as disclosed above and elsewhere in these financial
statements, there is no significant subsequent events after the
year end date of 31 December 2017.

43. MEIR-RBREE-»

44.

e) EERK

KE.EA#&:':HHZQ%XZ =EM

RE B BARRERI B E
Eﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ o kAN » B A B 7S
MERMFSFMFE - A2A R
EETE2EMB AR M 218
HIEH A FHER - AEBEREE
WERRNMBEE AT RE®
7 WiRERIEERBEEER
8% - BB B ok R RIB L B R
BEEERE ZAEETEER
B AKBEEERR Iﬂiﬂf%
o

RITERETNEEAREETRLZ
RAKE  BARREFRASU
HEZEERREE -

BERREIE

RZE—NF—R AEBEURE
52,000,000 T HE — B * ZBY
WD BAENESIFT 2 B IELEEE -

Bﬁiﬁ(&$ﬁﬂki&i€ﬁfﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁ?§
EH > REBE#HE —tF+=HA

== Eti&fﬁl?ﬁ&ﬂﬁkfé%%
H o
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Financial Summary

B FEEEE

For the year ended 31 December
BE+t-A=+—-HLFE

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
—T-=F —T-NmF —FT-AF ZITF ZB-+tF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$°000
FHAT FAT FTAT FAT THAT
RESULTS E4
Turnover BT 746,541 858,943 824,182 853,231 957,054
Profit/(Loss) before income tax BRETEHANER,
(E18) 322,586 208,084 (43,275) (2,502) 18,964
Income tax (expense)/credit FTisRi(Fx),/ He (35,720) (28,791) (7,182) 4,244 (1,901)
Profit/(Loss) for the year FREF,(EE) 286,866 179,293 (50,457) 1,742 17,063
Profit/(Loss) attributable to AT ALEERSR,
(E18)
— Owners of the Company . YNGIEZ =N 260,957 168,809 (45,907) (1,539) 11,015
- Non-controlling interests —IFIERRRE RS 25,909 10,484 (4,550) 3,281 6,048
Profit/(Loss) for the year FREF/(BE) 286,866 179,293 (50,457) 1,742 17,063
As at 31 December
R+=A=+—8H
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
—T-=F ZE-—NmF ZET-—HF ZT—FRF ZE—tF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET FAET FAT T
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES BERERE
Total assets BEBRE 1,405,922 1,857,850 1,592,234 1,664,579 1,838,812
Total liabilities BiEEs (584,219) (663,001) (508,663) 617,176 767,688
Net assets BEFE 821,703 1,194,849 1,083,571 1,047,403 1,071,124

180 FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED S &£8ERA T



Group’s Properties
REEY=

As at 31 December 2017 R=ZT—+F+=-A=+—8H

PROPERTIES HELD FOR OWN USE BFEBRYXE
Gross floor Lease Existing
Location area expiry year use
E EEER BB FH B Al A&
(sa.ft.)
(FHFR)
Unit AD on 2nd Floor of P 849 Not applicable Office
Edif Nam Fong Building, REHA S #10235% NiE A /N
No. 1023 Avenida De Amizade mHANE
Macau 2IBADE
Unit F on 2nd Floor of SEPT 4,189 Not applicable Godown
Industrial Fu Tali, BN REE & y=y:
No. 251 Avenida De Vencoslau 2515%
De Morais BEATERNE
Macau 2MEFE
PROPERTIES HELD FOR LEASE SEREYXE
Gross floor Lease Existing
Location area expiry year use
A= EEERE HAZHFH BRTAZ
(sq.ft.)
(FAR)
Centro Commercial E Turistico SRPEMR S 40 S B 5 21,986 Not applicable Not applicable
“S. Paulo”, Largo da Companha 2SR BT 5 i R A

de Jesus N2, Macau (Note)

Note:  Whole of the Ground to 3rd Floor and Basement Level 2, and portion of Basement
Level 1 & 3 of the property are vacant and a portion of Basement Level 1 & 3 of the

property are self-used.

By o (M)

fieE : ZYMERMTEZBRE B2 IEE U KIE
—RBR=ZBZBHBECEE  MZWEAE—
BER=BZAEETESR -

PROPERTIES HELD FOR SALE BEHEYE

Gross floor Lease Existing
Location area expiry year use
vE EEEE HOBBEH B Al A&

(sq.ft.)

(FFHFR)
Unit 1410 on 14th Floor of West Tower, &% 1,105 Not applicable Office
Shun Tak Centre, FIR i A WA=

Nos. 168-200 Connaught Road Central,

TFE 8+ 168-2005%

Sheung Wan, Z1E=AL
Hong Kong AR14B1410F
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Group’s Properties A& @Y%
As at 31 December 2017 —Z—t4+=-F=+—H

PROPERTIES UNDER CONSTRUCTION REBIZME
Gross floor Lease Existing
Location area expiry year use
B EEEE AR F 4 B Al A%
(sa.ft.)
(FFAR)
A parcel of land —WRAL A B R e 139,625 Not applicable Not applicable
located at the junction HEMEENE i A T EA
of Ziginan Road and Xiangjiang Road, FHmER
Henggqin New District, Zhuhai City, ETHR AR
Mainland China a1
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores
BEERESEN TEH—BX

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES

R-E—tF+ZA=1+—HER&®#Z

OPENED AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2017: EB xXxEESIES TESH -
Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
1t 2 DIE BHERl it BREEE
(sa.ft.)
(FHR)
Hotel Lisboa Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant Ground Floor, Hotel Lisboa, 1,173
BRBE TP BAREE AXEE Old Wing, Macau
RFERBEERMT
Turtle Essence Chinese tonic shop Ground Floor, Hotel Lisboa, 603
BEM RIS Old Wing, Macau
RFERBEERMT
Shiki Hot Pot Restaurant Chinese hot pot Ground Floor, Hotel Lisboa, 5,490
7o 2= N SR restaurant Old Wing, Macau
EW E R BB RBEER T
The Venetian MADEIRA Portuguese Portuguese restaurant Shop No. 2408a, St. Mark’s Square, 4,091
BUEHTA Restaurant BAEE The Venetian Macau
NEEREE SRPIELEHT AE BT
B 5 A E52408af
Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant Shop No. 2311, The Grand Canal, 4,036
TEBARE A ZE The Venetian Macau
RPIRVEI AE R KET
BT 023114
Hundreds Taste Kitchen Taiwanese food counter Shop No. 2500, The Grand Canal, 1,733
BRI AARE aAERES The Venetian Macau
EFERI AR RN AEN
FEYH025004
Toei Delights Japanese food counter Shop No. 2522, The Grand Canal, 1,297
E- R WAt AXXREA The Venetian Macau
EFIE R AR RN AEN
FEMHI025224
Vergnano ltalian Restaurant talian restaurant Shop No. 2410, St. Mark’s Square, 4,091
ERSEATIZE EAEE The Venetian Macau
EPIBR I AE BRAT
B ES24108
456 Modern Shanghai Cuisine  Chinese Shanghai Shop No. 2406 & 2408, 6,631
MR HNRER restaurant St. Mark’s Square,
F3 EEEE The Venetian Macau

B E AT AE BN
BB S A] [ 52406 1% 24084
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores & £ &ESEN JEH—Bx

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES
OPENED AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2017: - Continued

R-Z—tF+ZA=+—HER®Z
BEXERGEC TEH: -w

Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
1t 2 DIE BHER it BREEE
(sa.ft.)
(FHR)
One Central Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant Shop No. 236-238, 4,597
ERES STEBARE A ZE One Central, Macau
P B35 236-2385 4
City of Dreams Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant Shop 1101, The Boulevard, City of 6,767
EXR LF BARE BAZE Dreams, Estrada do Lstmo, Cotai,
Macau
Al yu S YN
FERMITRAE 11014
Galaxy Macau Pacific Coffee Franchise coffee shop Shop KLG101, Galaxy Macau, Cotali, 450
EPIHRT A g RTINS Macau
R AORFIFTKLG10148
Senkizen Japanese Restaurant  Japanese restaurant Shop 1046, First Floor, 2,158
TEEAARRE AABE Galaxy Macau, Cotai, Macau
SRPI B 2ORPI IR — 12104648
Broadway of Galaxy Pacific Coffee Franchise coffee shop Shop E-G034, Ground Floor, 664
Macau =) 112 R 2o Broadway of Galaxy Macau,
R B EE Cotai, Macau
EPIR ORI B EEM T
E-GO344
Guangzhou Pearl River  Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant 3rd Floor, International Finance Place, 20,708
New Town SIF BARIE BAZE No. 8, Huaxia Road, Pearl River
BN TR TR New Town, Guangzhou,
Mainland China
B R M T
TRLRTMEE B B85
aRBEReRESSE
The Residencia Macau  Bari-Uma Franchise Japanese Shop GR/C, Res-do-chao G, Rua 727
EAENE INZELiEaE i ramen restaurant Da Perola Oriental N 195, Macau

(To be closed in May 2018)
(BR=Z-NFRAKF)

s AR B
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores & £ &ESEN JEH—Bx

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES
OPENED AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2017: - Continued

Location
1t 26

Branch
&

Type of cuisine

EHER

R-Z—tF+ZA=+—HER®Z
BEXERGEC TEH: -4

Address
ik

Total floor
area
BEEHER
(sa.ft.)
(FAR)

Sands Cotai Central
SO L

Macau University
of Science and
Technology

PRI A S

Macau World Trade
Center Business
Executive Club

RFERESH 0
BBTHEM

Kiang Wu Hospital

R

Edo Japanese Restaurant

LF AR

Pacific Coffee

Ak

Food Paradise
REBX

Pacific Coffee

Ao

Noodle and Congee shop

ot E

Shiki Hot Pot Restaurant
G

Pacific Coffee

AP

Japanese restaurant
A EE

Franchise coffee shop

BT EMYEE

Student/staff canteen
BEBERE

Franchise coffee shop

REFH 2 MeEE

Chinese restaurant

FAER

Chinese hot pot restaurant

RRAARER

Franchise coffee shop

RERHEE MRS

Shop 1027, Sands Cotai Central,
Macau

B DA 010275 5

Shop 1028, Sands Cotai Central,
Macau

BT DI 0102857 48

Ground Floor of Block E, Recreational

Complex, Macau University of

Science and Technology,

Avenida Wai Long, Taipa, Macau
EPI R RS R

RPIRIBRAZER

BB LM T

Ground Floor of Block C
Recreational Complex,
Macau University of Science and
Technology,
Avenida Wai Long, Taipa, Macau
BP K EESE
RFIRHR AR ZCRE
EENRLHT

Ground Floor, Block E, Extension
Recreational Complex,
Avenida Wai Long, Taipa, Macau
Pk TB RE S IRERE
EENR LT

17 Floor, No. 918 World Trade
Center, Avenida de Amizade,
Macau

EPTRGEAR B HK9185%
REERE SR 0T

Ground Floor, Dr. Henry Y. T. Fok
Specialist Medical Center,
Kiang Wu Hospital, Macau

BRI BRERREL
ERREREM T

4,961

1,747

6,695

150

Not
applicable
TER

2,800

467
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores & £ &ESEN JEH—Bx

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES
OPENED AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2017: - Continued

R-Z—tF+ZA=+—HER®Z
BEXERGEC TEH: -w

Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
1t 2 D5 BHERl 3 HAEREER
(sa.ft.)
(FAHR)
Travessa dos Anjos Pacific Coffee Franchise coffee kiosk Ground Floor, 16 Travessa dos Anjos, Not
PNk KMk S 2= Macau applicable
RFIRIEB 165 T i
University of Macau Student/staff canteen Student/staff canteen Ground Floor of Area A and 1st 17,571
SN 24/ BEHRE 24 BERE Floor of Area B, Central Teaching
Building, University of Macau,
Avenida da Universidade,
Taipa, Macau
A Bl YN 7
EFIREhRH B
AT RBE 118
Pacific Coffee Franchise coffee shop Wu Yee Sun Library, University of 4,455
AT R & WS Macau, Avenida da Universidade,
Taipa, Macau
EFB T RERERE
EFAREMEREESE
Sandwich bar Sandwich bar Wu Yee Sun Library, University of Not
=R =30/ Macau, Avenida da Universidade, applicable
Taipa, Macau i
EPIB T ARERER
RPIREMEREERE
Fortune Inn Restaurant Chinese restaurant Ground Floor, University Hall, 10,889
o FREE University of Macau, Avenida da
Universidade, Taipa, Macau
BEMB T REREK
RFIRBAZGEMT
Student canteen Student canteen Residential Colleges 1 to 4, University Not
Bofe BofgE of Macau, Avenida da Universidade, applicable
Taipa, Macau i
A Bl YN 7
RPIARB1 4B ER
Sandwich bar Sandwich bar Ground Floor, Guest House, Univesrsity 1,776

=308

=308
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores & £ &ESEN JEH—Bx

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES

R-E—tF+ZA=1+—HER&®#Z

OPENED AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2017: - Continued BB E=RRGENC TEH: -
Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
1 2 DIE 2HERl 3 BEEHER
(sa.ft.)
(FAR)
International School Student/staff canteen Student/staff canteen Block K, The International School of Not
of Macau B4 BERE B BEHRE Macau, Avenida Wai Long, Taipa, applicable
RPIBIR SR Macau NEA
RP K EESE
RFI Bl B RK R
Macau International Food Paradise Multi cuisine restaurant Shop A, Mezzanine Level Airside area 4,629
Airport RBX LRXEE Macau International Airport
EPIBIRR 5 EPIEIR IS B RAR
Pacific Coffee Franchise coffee shop Shop B, Mezzanine Level Airside 1,517
Ak R g e area Macau International Airport
RF BRI 2 B
Good Fortune Kitchen Chinese restaurant Shop D, Mezzanine Level Landside 1,991
BE/ N P AR area, Macau International Airport
RIS EE A REDH
One Qasis Residential Sandwich bar Sandwich bar Club Oasis, One Oasis Residential Not
Complex =3CRE =30RME Complex, Estrada de Seac Pai Van, applicable
TEeFFEFEERE Coloane, Macau TEA
BB RAHESE
&1 e FEFEEA Club Oasis
Huafa Mall Musashi Japanese Restaurant  Japanese restaurant Shop A3023a, Huafa Mall, Zhuhai, 12,193
EEEA R B ARE BAZE Mainland China
H B RETRE T
EXHA3023a5
Seasons Bright Restaurant Chinese restaurant Shops C4001 and C5001, 47,105
MHEERER PAEE Huafa Mall, Znhuhai, Mainland China
H B REERE T
EHCA001 R.C5001 48
Azores Portuguese Restaurant  Portuguese restaurant Shops B2018 and B2021, Huafa Mall, 9,535
TEHRERNEE BAEE Zhuhai, Mainland China
H B RBEERE T
FELEHB2018B2021%
Pepper Lunch Franchise Japanese hot Shops A1032 and A1060, Huafa Mall, 3,790
TRINE = teppan restaurant Zhuhai, Mainland China

B EHEE B S R

AR ET
EFEIA1032 R A1060%H
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores & £ &ESEN JEH—Bx

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES
OPENED AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2017: - Continued

R-2—tF+-A=+—HER#RZ
BEXERGEC TEH: -w

Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
1t 2 D5 BHERl 31k BREHE
(sa.ft.)
(FAR)
Circle Tower Bari-Uma Franchise Japanese Ground Floor, Circle Tower, 1,172
FKAEH INSELEE ] ramen restaurant 28 Tang Lung Street,
RrCE A NaEE Causeway Bay, Hong Kong
B RESEE8HR
AKIER DI
Kimberley Bari-Uma Franchise Japanese Lower Ground Floor, 1,030
Gamyil INSELEaE i ramen restaurant Kimberley 26, 26 Kimberley Road,
B A AR Tsim Sha Tsui, Hong Kong
BBERDEEEHE26%
HTMEE
Times Square Mad for Garlic Franchise Korean Shop 1104, 11th Floor, Times Square, 3,217
RRES restaurant Causeway Bay, Hong Kong
e B EE BB EERKES11E
11045748
Sam’s Club Azores Portuguese Portuguese restaurant Shop F302, 3rd Floor, Shopping mall, 3,228
iR Restaurant BAEE Sam’s Club Zhuhai, Mainland China
THRAEEE B RRELR B 4 R B0
BIEF3024%
Pepper Lunch Franchise Japanese Shop F305, 3rd Floor, Shopping mall, 2,120
THIRE F hot teppan restaurant Sam’s Club Zhuhai, Mainland China
g E A EREE R BA B TR B LAt REE Y0
312F30548
Milk Republic Cafe Shop F304, 3rd Floor, Shopping mall, 1,356
S Pl neEEE Sam’s Club Zhuhai, Mainland China
B R REER/ B St R B Y R0
SIEF3044H
Lee Tung Avenue Bistro Seoul Franchise Korean Shop G22-23, Ground Floor, 4,460
gl Es) EERE 5N restaurant Lee Tung Avenue,
e B EE Wan Chai, Hong Kong
BBEFHNREHMT
G22-23%i4%
Meng Fai Building Pepper Lunch Franchise Japanese Ground Floor, Block B, 1,455
AR THRERE hot teppan restaurant Meng Fai Building,

CERTEE T
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores & £ &ESEN JEH—Bx

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES

R-E—tF+ZA=1+—HER&®#Z

OPENED AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2017: - Continued BB E=RRBEMC TEE: -
Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
1t 2 DIE 2HERl o3k BEEHER
(sa.ft.)
(FAR)
Largo da Companha Pacific Coffee Franchise coffee shop Centro Commercial E 1,779
de Jesus N2, AT R R A T IS Taristico “S Paulo”, Largo da
Macau Companha de Jesus N2, Macau
RPBSHEg LS ES RP BB ER e 22 E525
W B S B IR R O
The Parisian Senkizen Japanese Restaurant  Japanese restaurant Loja 3349, nivel 3, Shoppes at 8,890
BERA FTEREBAARE HAZE Parisian Estrada do Istmo, Lote 3
da Parcela 1 Coloane Macau
RFRKEE AR - ik - EME
RFIERAEY.LIE33495% 5
Le Sourire Restaurant Vietnamese restaurant Loja 3551, nivel 5, Shoppes at 3,410
o EAMEX HAZE Parisian Estrada do Istmo, Lote 3
da Parcela 1 Coloane Macau
RFRAEE A - St - EME
RPIERAEYH 0612365155
Vibes Restaurant European restaurant Loja 3559, nivel 5, Shoppes at 3,100
e B BRE Parisian Estrada do Istmo, Lote 3
da Parcela 1 Coloane Macau
BFKEE A - £k - F3WE
RPIER AR Y0612 36595 #
Pepper Lunch Franchise Japanese Loja 3558, nivel 5, Shoppes at 660
TRIRE = hot teppan food counter Parisian Estrada do Istmo, Lote 3
K s AR ER BN da Parcela 1 Coloane Macau
&F‘EJEXLLE‘“EX SR - F3MER
RPIEZR AR Y0 51235535
Hundred Taste Kitchen Taiwanese food counter Loja 3555, nivel 5, Shoppes at 450
BRI AR E ANEREN Parisian Estrada do Istmo, Lote 3
da Parcela 1 Coloane Macau
&FEJERLLH/\EX iR - F3ME
RPIERABEY 0612365555 H
Toei Delights Japanese food counter Loja 3552, nivel 5, Shoppes at 610
RET N\ BAEREN Parisian Estrada do Istmo, Lote 3

da Parcela 1 Coloane Macau
BRI ERAGEE N - F— 5 - B3
RFIEE AW 061235525 &
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores & £ &ESEN JEH—Bx

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES
OPENED AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2017: - Continued

R-Z—tF+ZA=+—HER®Z
BEXERGEC TEH: -w

Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
1t 2 D5 BHERl 31k BEEER
(sa.ft.)
(FAHR)
D’Aguilar Street Central ~ Bari-Uma Franchise Japanese Ground Floor, 22 D’Aguilar Street, 700
HIREDTE INSELEE ] ramen restaurant Hong Kong
RFEE R ERE BRBOAE225MT
W Square Fu-Un-Maru Franchise Japanese Shop B, Ground Floor 1,103
RZER ramen restaurant W Square, 314-324
B e A hEEE Hennessy Road,
Wanchai, Hong Kong
BB HETB8314-3245%
W Squarelts B
Rua do Campo Pepper Lunch Franchise Japanese EM Macau, Rua do Campo N280, 2,367
KEH HHINEE hot teppan restaurant Kuan Kei, Res-do-chao A
g E R EREE EPTKILE 2805
HREL A B FARE
Metro City Bari-Uma Franshise Japanese Shop Nos.1070-71, 787
B INGEELEak ramen restaurant Level 1, Metro City,
B LR EEE Phase II, Tseung Kwan O,
Hong Kong
BB E R E N2
1181070-7148
Tuen Mun Town Plaza ~ Bari-Uma Franshise Japanese Shop No. 3233, Third Floor, 2,544
HPImES Nl ramen restaurant Tuen Mun Town Plaza,
B2 A A E Phase |, Tuen Mun,
Hong Kong
BBHEPIMES 1
312323344
Festival Walk Mad For Garlic Franchise Korean Unit L1-34, Festival Walk, 3,630
X =3 restaurant 80 Tat Chee Avenue,
B EEALE Kowloon Tong, Kowloon,
Hong Kong
BB NENEIRE LR
X —HL11E3458
Olympian City Mad For Garlic Franchise Korean restaurant  Shop No.105A, First Floor, 2,791
B R e BB Olympian City 2, Kowloon,
Hong Kong
BB ERGH2H
112105A%
Yoho Mall Azores Macanese Cuisine Macanese restaurant Shop 2056, Level 2, Yoho Mall, 3,110
i T ERERR I BB E Yuen Long, New Territories,
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores & £ &ESEN JEH—Bx

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES
OPENED AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2017: - Continued

R-Z—tF+ZA=+—HER®Z
BEXERGEC TEH: -4

Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
12 DIE BHERl it BREEE
(sa.ft.)
(FHR)
Rue de Evora Good Fortune Kitchen Chinese restaurant Blocks C & D, Ground Floor, 2,186
TR Bfa/E FH B Flower City, No. 278-282 and 290
Rue de Evora, Cotai, Macau
BPIK PR E R 5278-2825% & 290%%
TES I RC DR
Uniwalk Azores Portuguese Restaurant ~ Portuguese restaurant Shop 13/13A, B2 Floor, 3,524
SHH DHAEEEE BAZE Shopping mall, Uniwalk,
Shenzhen, Mainland China
FREIRESRIIZ A DO
B2/E13/13A%:4#
Musashi Japanese Restaurant  Japanese restaurant Shops 41842, L4 Floor, 7,717
R B RHE BXZE Shopping mall, Uniwalk,
Shenzhen, Mainland China
REIABERYIZ AP O
L4/E418425: 4
Pepper Lunch Franchise Japanese Shop 50, B2 Floor, Shopping mall, 1,861
HHINE hot teppan restaurant Uniwalk, Shenzhen, Mainland China
Bt s B EREE FEIRRSRINE A DO
B2[E50%% 48
Bari-Uma Franchise Japanese Shop 25, B2 Floor, Shopping mall, 2,044
INGEEL Bk ramen restaurant Uniwalk, Shenzhen, Mainland China
S E B NAEE REIABERYIZ AW O
B2iZ25% 4
XinDuHui Musashi Japanese Restaurant  Japanese restaurant Shops A1&A2, 7th Floor, 7,535
H#pE i B AR R HAZE DaXin XinDuHui,
Zhongshan, Mainland China
FEIARRE R LTI AR R R ET B
A1 RA2%H
Azores Portuguese Restaurant  Portuguese restaurant Shops AB&A7, 5th Floor, 3,610
THRAEEE BAEE DaXin XinDuHui,
Zhongshan, Mainland China
REIARE S LTI AEHEBESE
ABRATHE
Pepper Lunch Franchise Japanese Shop A3, 5th Floor, 2,098
HRERE hot teppan restaurant DaXin XinDuHui,

s AR EE

Zhongshan, Mainland China
B KRR LA G EESE
A3
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores & £ &ESEN JEH—Bx

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES

OPENED AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2017: - Continued

R-2—tF+-A=+—HEMR®RZ
BB XERGHEMC ER -«

Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
1t 2k DIE BHER 31k BREHE
(sa.ft.)
(FHR)
Self-owned and franchise restaurants 282,031
BERAEERETREEE
Studio City Shiki Hot Pot Restaurant Chinese hot pot Shop 1069, Level 1, 6,158
MRE R NER restaurant The Boulevard at Studio City,
(Joint venture's restaurant) R NREEE Cotai, Macau
(B8EEE) EPIRKITRE
BYIAE—E1069%
288,189
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores & £ &ESEN JEH—Bx

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES

RB&E_S—tF+"A=+—HIHF

CLOSED DURING THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER EREZER XEEBIEMS TES :
2017:

Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
1 B DIE EHER bl BEREER
(sa.ft)
(FHR)
Sands Macao Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant Shop 2, 3rd Floor, Sands Macao 4,672

BPEESE

University of Macau

RFIRE

NAPE
E9RE

The Residencia Macau

BPIEGE

P BARFEE

Old Macau
ZRM

Shiki Hot Pot Restaurant

EFR

Pacific Coffee
y =13

Royal Thai Kitchen
H=E

AAEE

Western restaurant

mARE

Chinese hot pot restaurant

PARARER

Franchise coffee shop

REFHE 2 MBS

Thai restaurant
RAEE

Hotel, Largo de Monte Carlo,

No. 203, Macau
BRPISH R 2 BT #2035

RSB 325 i

Shop 1001 and 1001A, First Floor, 9,695
University Mall, University of Macau,
Avenida da Universidade, Taipa,
Macau
EFIBHFREREE
BPIREE Y118
1001 % 1001A%S

3rd Floor, L’Arc Hotel Macau, 7,424
Avenida 24 de Junhi, NAPE, Macau

EFH A R EHERETMAS R
SRFISBEFS I E3E

Shop C, Res-do-chao G, Rua Central 589
Da Areia Preta N 1049, Macau

RPIRDER 10495
B ERES M T CH

Shop E & F, Res-do-chao G, Rua 2,151
Central Da Areia Preta N 1043-
1059, Macau

RPT R B H1043-10595%
EWEES TENFE

24,531

ANNUAL REPORT #% 2017 193



List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores & £ &ESEN JEH—Bx

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES

BR_E—\FHARZER XEEE

TO BE OPENED IN 2018: A TEE
Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
1t 2 & E80ER 3t BREHE
(sq.ft.)
(EHR)
Sheraton Zhuhai Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant 1663 Yin Wan Road Wanzai, 5,554

Hotel LF BARE AAEE Xiang Zhou District,

REERERZBE

Macau International
Airport
SRR 5

Times Square
BRES

Po Park
RAER

Breeze Nan Shan
L

(Already opened in March 2018)

ERZF-N\F=AF%)

Azores Express
Azores Express

Bari-Uma

INSEZLE L ]

Pepper Lunch
A ET R

Cafe Terceira
NG o RPIH

Pepper Lunch
HRER

Bari-Uma

INSEELET L ]

Mad for Garlic

Portuguese Food counter

BEXRESEU

Franchise Japanese ramen
food counter

R AR
EREGEM

Franchise Japanese hot
teppan food counter

RRTRE B ER
ERESEL

Macanese restaurant

RFIARE

Franchise Japanese hot
teppan restaurant
Rt B EREE

Franchise Japanese ramen
restaurant
Farse B nEEE

Franchise Korean restaurant
e\ A

Zhuhai, Mainland China
FEAEKEENE
BT HRIER8 166357

North Mezzanine Level,
Airside of the

MIA Passenger Terminal Building,

Macau

BFTRFER RS R ENREE

LEHE

North Mezzanine Level,
Airside of the

MIA Passenger Terminal Building,

Macau
R RIS REXE
ItERE

North Mezzanine Level,
Airside of the

R

MIA Passenger Terminal Building,

Macau

RFTRFERE ST ENEEE

ILEHE
Shop 1302, 13th Floor,

Times Square, Causeway Bay,

Hong Kong

B R LR E513113028
TB208, Po Park, Linhe Zhong Lu,

Guangzhou, Mainland China

o R RE M AR R BR R 0T B3R TB208

Shop 11, 5th Floor,

Breeze Nan Shan, Taipei, Taiwan

ARG MERELSEI1E

Shop 3, 7th Floor, Breeze Nan Shan,

Taipei, Taiwan
18 AL HE L7204

Not applicable
TEHA

Not applicable
TER

Not applicable
TER

2,362

2,722

1,763

4,930

Note:  The information of the above restaurants/food court counters/stores to be opened in
2018 may be subject to change.
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores & £ &ESEN JEH—Bx

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES

BRZE—LFHARZER XEEE

TO BE OPENED IN 2019: BG5S :

Total floor
Location Branch Type of shop Address area
1th B & 28085 4 HEEER
(sq.ft.)
(FAR)
Grand Lisboa Palace  Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant Shop 219A, 4,368

&R IF AR BAEE Grand Lisoa Palace, Macau

P EER210A%

Food Paradise Food court counters Level 2, Grand Lisboa Palace, Macau 3,500

RBR

K11 Musea - Food Playground
K11 YEiinee

XRESEMU

Food court counters
EREGEN

B LA R2E

Level Basement 2, K11 Musea,
18 Salisbury Road, Tsim Sha Tsui,

Hong Kong
BBRD R T ERE185K11
BYEinteinE2E

Not Applicable
TER

Note:  The information of the above restaurants/food court counters/stores to be opened in

2019 may be subject to change.

Mk : LR -Z-hFRRZERE/ EZRESEML

JEHZ BRI TR
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List of Food Souvenir Shops/Kiosks
BRmFEEHE

=B

FOOD SOUVENIR SHOPS/KIOSKS OPENED AS AT

31 DECEMBER 2017:

R-Z—tF+ZA=1+—HER&#Z

REFHE BEF

Location Branch Type of shop Address Total floor area
B N BRI o hk HREHEE
(sq.ft.)
(FHR)
Rua do Cunha Yeng Kee Bakery Shop ~ Store No. 17 Rua do Cunha, Taipa, Macau 1,200
[ERikE] RESRIEH DIE RF A B A7
Rua de Cinco de Outubro Yeng Kee Bakery Shop ~ Store No. 175 R/C Rua de Cinco 420
+ AR REHRIES D5 de Outubro, Macau
RF+ RO RE175%
Rua Correia da Silva Yeng Kee Bakery Shop ~ Store No. 51 Rua Correia da Silva, Macau 420
& M A 2 RRHRER D& RP Tk S M RN ZERTE1 57
(To be closed in March
2018)
(BR=F—NF=A
%)
Patio da Ameaca Yeng Kee Bakery Shop Store Em Macau, Patio da Ameaca, 796
EXE RS REH oI5 No. 1-A, Res-do-Chao
A com Sobreloja, Macau
RPIEREN-ASRABI T
Broadway of Galaxy Macau Yeng Kee Bakery Shop ~ Store Shop E-G034A, Ground Floor, 286
BRI B ZE ARG D5 Broadway of Galaxy Macau,
Cotai, Macau
BPIKFRPISRT B ZEM T
E-GO34A%H
Sands Cotai Central Yeng Kee Bakery Shop ~ Store Shop 1029A, Level 1, 477
S RESRIET DIE Sands Cotai Central
EPIE DA 01 B 1020A%
Macau Ferry Terminal Yeng Kee Bakery Kiosk  Kiosk No. 3009, 3rd Floor, Macau Ferry Not applicable
BPRIERS R REES HEF Terminal TNEHA
R IETE 5 = 1230095
Travessa des Algibebes Yeng Kee Bakery Shop Store No. 28 Travessa des Algibebes, Macau 1,983
=2EE(REH) REHRER DIE RIS ES(REHR)285%
Studio City, Cotai Yeng Kee Bakery Kiosk  Kiosk Shop 2059, Level 2, The Boulevard at 409
Bk FT R E REHREET HES Studio City, Cotai, Macau
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List of Food Souvenir Shops/Kiosks &R FEE tEE=—8%

FOOD SOUVENIR SHOPS/KIOSKS OPENED AS AT

31 DECEMBER 2017: - Continued

BR-B—tF+-A=+—HEMRZ

BERFEE WHETF: -4

Location Branch Type of shop Address Total floor area
B DIE JE &R e 31k fBIEEEE
(sq.ft.)
(FAR)
Largo da Companha de Jesus  Yeng Kee Bakery Kiosk  Kiosk Portion of basement Level 1&3 of 70
N2, Macau REHKHEET HES Centro Commercial E Turistico
BPIERER S 42 2 E5 25 “S. Paulo”, Largo da Companha de
Jesus N2, Macau
RPN e 42 2 B 525 M T B
BRI O T 1 ERISE
The Venetian Yeng Kee Bakery Shop ~ Store Shop 24064, Level 3, St. Mark’s 695
BUEHTA ARG D5 Square, The Venetian Macau
BRPTEE T A E R
B 55 7] B35 38240624
The Macau Roosevelt Yeng Kee Bakery Shop ~ Store Shop AGP, First Floor, 307
RPIEIRBE REBRIEH DI The Macau Roosevelt, Macau
EFIZEHTRBE 118 AP
7,063
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List of Food Souvenir Shops/Kiosks &R FEE tEE=—8%

FOOD SOUVENIR SHOPS/KIOSKS TO BE OPENED IN HBR-E—N\FLLFRARZERFE

THE FIRST HALF OF 2018: IESHETF:
Location Branch Type of shop Address Total floor area
B N BRI o hk HREHEE
(sq.ft.)
(FAR)
Macau Taipa Ferry Terminal Yeng Kee Bakery Kiosk  Kiosk Shop 2311, First floor, 1,056
RPIk =B REHA REHREES HEF Macau Taipa Ferry Terminal,
Macau
RPTRPI M R ENGR — 1823114
Note:  The information of the above kiosk to be opened in 2018 may be subject to change. Mt : ElBR T \FHRRZEEZZERATER -

FOOD SOUVENIR SHOPS/KIOSKS CLOSED DURING RBE_Z—tF+-A=1+—HL*F

THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017: ERRZRATFER HEF:
Location Branch Type of shop Address Total floor area
B 2IE & & R 3t HEEEE
(sq.ft.)
(FAR)
Crystal Palace Yeng Kee Bakery Kiosk  Kiosk Avevida de Lisboa, no. 2 to 4, Hotel 329
BRUKRBIRELSS R REE T HEF Lisboa 1/F Crystal Palace

AR AR RP IR RBE 118
ARUKREBIRES
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Definitions

2017 AGM
R EFRRAFAE

2018 AGM
—E-\FRRBEFAE

Board
£5g

Bye-laws
ANRIAAY
CG Code
EEERTh

Company
ZAN/NE]

Director(s)

5=

EBITDA
EBITDA

Financial Statements

FARE R

Group
REE

HKAS(s)
EB R

HKFRS(s)
BAM B RELEA

HKICPA
BAGRAAE

HK$
BT

Independent Third Parties

BULE=T

The Company’s annual general meeting held on 15 May 2017
RARARIRZE—+FRAATHEBRITZRRBEARE

The Company’s annual general meeting to be held on 17 May 2018
RARIBER B N\FREATtHRITZRRBEAE

The Board of Directors of the Company
KARESE

The Company’s bye-laws as amended, supplemented or modified from time to
time

ARRBNEHER] ~ MR HEW 2 A TR

The Corporate Governance Code and Corporate Governance Report, Appendix
14 to the Listing Rules
FHRRINE142 RRERTRIR AR EGHRE

Future Bright Holdings Limited
EREERRLA

Director(s) of the Company

ARRIER

Profit before interests, tax expense, depreciation and amortization

BRAE ~ IR - T E R EHA S A

The audited consolidated financial statements of the Group for the Year
REE 2 RN FEKEEZERE W BHRE

The Company together with its subsidiaries
RARREME AT

Hong Kong Accounting Standard(s)
EEEETER

Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standard(s)
BB B E LA

Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
ARG AE

Hong Kong Dollars
BIT

Parties that are not connected with the Company, any directors, chief executives,
controlling shareholders or substantial shareholders of the Company or its
subsidiaries or any of their respective associates

FREARNE » RAGHMEMES - THAES - ERERFRESRRIEMMB R FK
FMEZEBREATHERE AT
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Definitions 2%

Investment Property

BREME

Listing Rules

EHA

Mainland China
FR B K e

Model Code

Mr. Chan

BRe4

Net Ordinary Operating Profit/(Loss)

TREERN(BR)FHE

RMB

ARE

SFO
& 75 R B R B

Share(s)

i 15
Shareholder(s)
fRE

Stock Exchange
522 P

Sa.ft.
LN

Sqg.m.

Year

REE

The Group’s investment property which is a 6-storey commercial building
excluding self-use portion located at the Centro Commercial E Turistico “S.
Paulo”, Largo da Companha de Jesus N°2, Em Macau

RNEBE G ORPIES RS 4 S ES 2R BISBYIREP OER R NB 2 HEREZ
KEME(TBEERES)

The Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange
B2 P o5 AR Al

People’s Republic of China
HREE A R HANE

The Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers,
Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules
LRS00 EMBETAEZESTETESF R HAITLESTA

Macau Patacas
SEPITT

Mr. Chan Chak Mo, the managing director and controlling shareholder of the
Company
BOER A - ARREFRKIE RITRAR

Profit/(Loss) attributable to owners of the Company before taking into account
any special non-recurring income or any net fair value gain from investment
properties, but including the special compensation

Ret RIEEATEHRIELFRASERMREMERA R BEWNFFENRDGIESE AR
IERF(E18) - BREERIHE

Renminbi

ARE

Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong)
BEREDIFEST1EEH MRAE RS

Ordinary share(s) of the Company
PA/NCTR Sl

Shareholder(s) of the Company
RARKR

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
ERBMARIMBERAR]

Square feet
FHR

Square meter

Year ended 31 December 2017
HE_T—+H+-A=1+—HIFE
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